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- Alexandria, La,
7/2/69

CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL

| On.Thursday,‘S/QG/GQ, about 1:00 PM, R, J, GLOVER of -
“Natchez, Miss., contacted E. D, MORACE of Vidalia, La., at the
Ford Garage, Ferriday, La. The two men were observed to have’
- Tunch together at Brocado's Cafe. GLOVER told MORACE that the
two plans previousiy discussed to disrupt the inaugural ball of-
" CHARLES EVERS at Natchez, Miss., on 7/7/69, had been discarded:.
 THése plans were to pour gasoline in the stdrm drainage ditch-
o ﬁeéf the City Auditorium and to string primacord on the side-
walk and set it off,
GLOVER said he had decided on the following action: .
1) Have two men to pour five gallons of gasoline each
dﬁ”tﬁe two bridges across St. Catherine Creek on U, S. Highway 61,
‘North, and U, S. Highway 61, sduth, in Natchez, ahd light fires
"“during the ball, This would not cause much damage, but would
be something for the Negroes to remember.
2) Have someone with a rifle shoot out the trans-=:
"former which furnished electric power to the City Auditorium:
in Natchez; during the ball, GLOVER does not know where the
'tiaﬁsform@£ is located and this action is a thought rather than-
'a plan,
'3) Build a time bomb with two or three sticks of
dynamite and an old alarm clock and set it off about two blocks

west of the City Auditorium on the bluff where there are no

houses or people,

HW 7768 DocId:59162669 Page 3



GLOVER stated he had the men to do the gasoline job,

‘but he and MORACE would have to set the time bomb, GLOVER said

“he would be on vacation until 7/6/69, and would work on 7/6/69

On Saturday, 6/28/69, R, J., GLOVER and E. D.MORACE

went to the residence of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD on Lake Concordia,

near Ferriday, La. GLOVER told HEAD about the time bomb he "
needed and asked how to rig a blasting cap, alarm clock and

dynamite. HEAD explained how to build the bomb, but GLOVER -

‘could not understand it. HEAD told GLOVER to come over some . ..

‘evening and they would build one and test it on the river levee.,

On ‘the way back to MORACE's house, GLOVER instructed MORACE to

obtain an old alarm clock, not to buy a new one as it might be
traced, and to build a time bomb, MORACE said he could build -

thé”bomb, but he was not an explosives expert and was afraid-of

“dynamite.

GLOVER told MORACE he would be in Kentwood, La., on
vacation for sgeveral days, but would re@ontaét MORACE By

7/7/69.
SILVER D@LLAB GROUP & MINUTEMEN

On 6/28/69, E. D, MORACE and R, J, GLOVER went to the

' home of JAMES SCAROBROUGH in Ferriday, La. SAMMY BUTLER, a

“former klansman was there, but was to one side during'the

‘Gonversation, GLOVER asked SCAROBROUGH if he still had the

fitem he sent to him, indicating that it was the Russian Burp

HW TTEB

gun, SCAROBROUGH said he had the item, but had not been able
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-to get it to function properly. GLOVER asked if SCAROBROUGH
still had his fast-talking weapon, meaning his automatic carbine,
and SCAROCBROUGH said he did., GLOVER told him to pass both of
these on to a friend. GLOVER said this was the way to build
trust, that he has passed his Russian Burp gun to several
people and all had proven trustworthy.

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

On 6/28/69, about 5:00 PM, R. J. GLOVER telephoned .

E, "D, MORACE and asked him to come to the home of SDG member:
BUCK HORTON in Vidalia, La., as HORTON was sick. MORACE and
GLOVER took HORTON to Jeff Davis Hospital in Natchez, where'if
wa$ found he had a very sore throat and a virus. They took
HORTON back home that night. HORTON asked MORACE and GLOVER
to go to the Comcordia airport, Vidalia, La., and put his |
airplane in a hanger., HORTON said that he has been having some
trouble with JAMES SEALE, a former klansman and SDG member

- f¥om Mississippi. A Jackson, Miss., company has‘éhe lease on:“
thé Vidalia airport and SEALE is working for that company.
The company. that operates the Alexandria, La., airport wants
to get the lease and HORT@N ig helping that company .

‘ GLOVER and MORACE went to the airport after dark on
f6/28/699 and told JAMES SEALE they wanted to put HORTON's a1r=
plane in a hanger. SEALE said he did not know abut that and ©~
GLOVER exhibited a .38 caliber revolver with a two inch barrel,
which was tucked inside his belt. SEALE then became easy to -
get along'with and the plane was put in the hanger.

, =3=
HW 7768 DocId:59162669 Page 5



HW 7768

On the night of 6/30/69, GLOVER and MORACE attendeafa

meeting of the Cohcordia Parish Police Jury at the request of

BUCK HORTON, The police jury was considering whether to give

the lease to the airport to the Jackson, Miss., company or to

the Alexandria, La., company. JAMES SEALE was present with

ERNEST PARKER, a klansman from Natchez, Miss., and about ten
ofher former klan members from the Natchez area. PARKER

appeared mad and asked MORACE if he was there for BUCK HORTON;

.MORACE said that he was and also were his five friéndé;

exhibiting a= Smith and Wesson five shot revolver. PARKER told
MORACE he was there only as an observer and soon left.‘
MINUTEMEN |

The following persons have not been members of thé7
Miﬁutemen‘Unit 1733 in Louisiana:

GEORGE O, BAIRD, JR.

Mrs. M, G, STEWART

Miss TEXANA CARTER

Mrs., BESSIE C, JOYNER

Mrs., ELENA PERCY

Mrs. EULA T. SECRA

Mrs. M. H, GIBSON

4%
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FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64)

B FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION N

1

Date February 5, 1968
3

. JAMES FORD SEALF was ooserved standing on’ the corner.
of “ranklln .and Commerce Streets, MNatchez, Mississippi, at
-approximately O.LO p.m.. T :

. He readlly admltted his ldentlty and he was remlnded
of the official and personal identity of the agent. SEALE
advised that he was waiting for a friend who was -shopping in
the National Furniture Store at that location. He was later
‘joined by a white male about 35 years old, self-identified

as IKE WILLIAMSON, and the pair departed 1n a2 blue Dodge

Dart sedan, oearlng Cerent MlSS]SSlppl 11cense 19-1785.

Before leaving SEALE statéd that he ned been fulSClV
accused of several acts of violence. He stated that he ig
not traveling in the same circles ‘as he had fornerly associated,
but was devoting his efforts to earning as much money as he
could and improving his property. . He 4en1ed any-knowledge of
the bombing of WHARLEST JACkSON and othe acts of violence in
Mississippi. '

ShALF stated that he was then working at the Natchez
Pulpwood and Timber Compa ny, Natchez, Mississippi.

On

by

_. l ) " /
sm%mo mfuo - J ckson 44- 2041L

i

1/25/68 o Natchez, ‘L},@ﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁplp “’*r. L ackson 1%7-49:.@4}6750 -
U K;;) o : - ..

SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN : mgd— FB"“J"""°~ S phte-dictated_1/30/68

it ond its contenls cre not to be distributed oulside your agency. .

HW 7768
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. *APPROVED 12-8-65

]E/emm an@m

7&&‘7f§ SAC, JAC\SO (157~. ;_ ,J;,Lf ?;§jf

tgFBOM'.;:SA SAMUEL N JENNINGS

: S.UI-U};‘,‘CTZ ; e
Ly ”u-RACIAL NATTFRS - hLAV

RACIAL INFOAfﬁul I ATlOW DTSSUMTNAT"CW SH”F”

. P On 5(2{69 o ,V , \3 furnished the
fo]low:no information legqrdlng qubject to SA JENNINGS N
the original detailed 1nformatlon lS 1ocaLed in Jac&soq flle

R

1. Subject attgnded meeting of
’ P Klavern on . ~ T

2. 'Subject hot'known to be Klanéman.

3. Sﬁbject unknown to lnform nt.

4. Subject recrulted as member,on T

‘:5, ~.Subjéct sworn into - - Klavern on
' ) (date). A ' '

~

; l Subjeét elected to‘éficé 9f‘ e T .

6
7. subject is membef of ‘ / e KlaQerh. 
"7;'Z;f"”T J‘8-f: Squééf resides at _ ::/} " ":'"?“““" |
' 'Sub_]ectl employedat / /57 9‘\5 U /éj/

S ,' 4' a 10 Other 1nformatlon or remarks.

PSR ——————

Informant advised that JAMES SEALE of Franklin
[" . County, Miss., former Ku Klux Klan leader, is attending \X

)

A

" flying school at Merigold, Mississippi, and SEALE 1is no
longer active in the Klan but plans to become a crop

dustlng pilot.
B =1 4 & J.u'OLmL.nC 1]18 LOLT Uy, SE Rbll:féD] Ceg LL D'FX‘Eb

§; 4;:*f;_1nf01w?LLcn A R '"m “JQﬁL .

,h f- B@I,SShwn:&m%F%vnquﬂePgml
HH f?ﬁﬁ DunId 59162669 Page 8 . - ol (:;7




FD-338a {4-8-63)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 3010-106

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

o SAC, JACKSON (157-950) paTE:  5/1/69

FROM : XK ~STENO CAROL SMITH

SUBJECT:.  JAMES SEALE
' RM (KLAN) - .
In connection with the destruction of channehzmg memoranda which are one year old, on
a yearly basis, the serials listed below were destroyed The review for this memorandum was
made from serial 1 throd‘gh serial 162

In accordance with the above, the listing below sets forth the serials to be destroyed and
the location of the original information: ;

Volume Serials Location of the Otiginal Information

A
&Y

A5
&y
(.

43A . |
74 (et )
sy [ oo

IS ((Zryow )

@ (o (D

(3
==l

s,
) Approved 1 57— 950~ -/ éﬁ‘f
Destroyed by (29 " Date -

SEARCHED.......... . INDEXED oz |_—

SERIALIZED. .G FITED -S|

MAY & - 1969 o

FBI—JACKSCN (\/).
- 1g1w/

No. of copies

//'
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FD-338a (4-8-63)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
MAY 1962 EDITION

. GSA GEN. REG, NO, 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- Memorandum

TO SAC, DATE:
FROM SA

FOIA(b)7 - (D)
SUBJECT:

In connection with the destruction of channel“ixzing memoranda which are one year old, on
a yearly basis, the serials listed below were destroye'dx. The review for this memorandum was
made from serial throu‘gh serial

In accordance with the above, the listing below sets forth the serials to be destroyed and
the location of the original information: :

@waa/ 2/

Volume J'T Serials ‘ Tocation of the Original Information
x f/[/*/ //;4} rrm/,«,o>
79 o ) )w
20 ~
97
X5
06
235
7/
79
No. of copies / -  Approved

Destroyed by Date

HW 7768 DocId:592162669 Page 10



FD-338 (Rev. 5-22:63)

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ) 5010106 ‘
MAY 1942 EDITION ]
- GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 . .
, UNITED STATES G@RNMENT o '

Memorandum

., TO : SAC . ‘ DATE:
FROM : SA
SUBJECT:

"In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained on the
serials listed below was incorporated in a report dated . The review for
this report was made from serial

thrc_)ugh serial

accordcmgwith the above, the following serials are to be destroyed:
- >O0-—qf
Volume Seriﬁls (List by serial or serial scope.)

7=3

7

ik

75 : :
00

/0 e
/O . (e, n) M
/03

10

A

oy

: /1Y
=Y

/A

/23

[ Y
/R

&y

27
=Y

CVWQ) 0 700(,47,,/.(.0)
L0, 0 n/y\ﬂmn)
(e o) ’%‘a’mo)
D, H) Yol 0 )
W ) ey )
e st n) D)

No. of copies

Nﬂf 7168 DocId:59162662 Page 11
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Destroyed by
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FD-338a (4-8-63)
- OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
- " MAY 1962 EDITION

' GSA GEN. REG., NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO SAC, - DATE:
FROM SA

FOIA(b)7 - (D)
SUBJECT:

In connection with the destructior‘i"pf channelizing memoranda which are one year old, on
a yearly basis, the serials listed below wei*e; destroyed. The review for this memorandum was
made from serial : T through serial

In accordance with the above, the llstmg below sets forth the serials to be destroyed and
the location of the original information: k

dag ‘// :
Volume J Serials Location of the Original Information
/ST <WC/ L L) IR EA O )
/ j'/ 4 AT (O e woO )

=1
(377 |
(4o e i e
AN ot ) oy, a/w)
2% -

/44

2y

/LY
/G
[ SO

No. of copies Approved

Destroyed by Date
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FD-338 (Rev. 3-14-68) ~ ' ’
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010—-106
- MAY 1962 EDITION

- v GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27
»

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : SAC, DATE:
FROM : SA

FOIA(b)7 - (D)
SUBJECT:

In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a [ report [] letterhead memorandum dated
Where the serial is accompanied by.the file and serial number of
the original informant report, the information was not used because it was of no value to the
report. The review for the communication checked above was made from _

through

o /)/Ln 9ggordance with the above, the following serié}s are to be destroyed.
- ‘/~- :

77 =2

L
Volume Serials (List by serial or serial scope.)

AN v

ANE.

/ST

/Sy

/ST

[ OS>

/1S

/[ (2

No. of copies Approved

.Destroyed by : Date
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

HW 7768

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 L~ . 5010-107-5
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, JACKSON (157-950) , DATE:  5/1/69

STENO CAROL SMITH

JAMES SEALE
RM . (KLAN)

rrelatlon of information
50, serlals 1-162:

The following is a
contained in Jackson file 157
Serial 3 Informant adv1sed on 9/24/64
that since 9/15/64 JAMES SEALE has been talking about a
church burning he was in on which was surrounded by an
electrical fence and one of persons was severely shocked.
Informant was not aware of hether story was- true,
Informant pointed out thatf e did not know whether this was a story
that had been made up by JAMES SEALE in an attempt to trap the
informant, Information should not be dieseminated,

Serial 4 on 9/24/64 related circumstances

. which led wp to the dynamiting of JAKE FRISHMAN's place at
Natchez, Miss., on 8/15/64. Those involved were JAMES SEALE,
JACK SEALE, ERNEST FOSTER CHARLES FALVEY, RALPH DAY, (FNU)
HALL, and (FNU) EDWARDS Informatlon should not be dissemlnated

Serial 25 adv1sed on 2/8/65 info concerning W. M,
CASKEY, Professor, Miss. College, Clinton, Miss., being a member
of klan.‘ Background of Klansman GRADY NEWELL and information
concerning Lincoln Co. Unit 1 of the WKKKK set forth but no
information re JAMES SEALE contained in this serial .,

§E££il_2§ [:::::::]adv1sed that on 4/10/65 JACK SEAL, a
son of CLYDE SEALE, had come to his brother JAMES SEALE
asking JAMES to approach their father regarding joining the
UKA. :

Serial 36 furnlshed info re jury 1lst/June 1965
term of Court Court, Natchez, Miss.

57950~ /éﬂé}«/‘

SEARCHED. I 7 —

4]

1 - Jackson | SERIALIZED. s AR
ccs nAy 2 1050

%ﬂvﬂ%ﬁﬁ&\

scrrs BT

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savinigs th
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JN 157-950

Serial 438  On 8/29 and 9/2/65,[ ___ |advised he was of

the opinion that JACK SEALE, J SEALE and ERNEST PARKER
were possibly involved in bombln of auto of GEORGE METCALFE.

Serial 51A On 11/29/65, N advised that in

Serial 52  On 1/25/66,

conversation with JACK SEALE at he home of CLYDE SEALE he was
told by JACK SEALE that his brother, JAMES SEALE, had now joined
the UKA, Inc. Further that recently CLYDE SEALE came to

him and stated that his son, JAMES SEALE, was going to join the
UKA, Inc. This 1nfo 1ncorporated:”nto report

‘ Eadv1sed he had heard
of no activity on the part of JAMES SEALE since he swung
over to the UKA but that JAMES SEALE had: told him that he

was going along with the policy of the UKA to have no violence.
This info incorporated into report * ,

Serial 55 On 11/30/65, L ladv1shed that JAMES

SEALE has been officially Lnducted lnto the UKA but
does not know what effect this w111 have on JACK or CLYDE

SEALE coming fnto the organlzatlon. ThlS info Incorporated into
report.

Serial 60 On 4/12/66, ? adv1sed 3/28/66, ERNEST

GILBERT, Brookhaven, Miss., addressed small group of people

at APWR meeting at Meadv111e MlSS., who ‘are trying to get

a private school started. CLYDE SEALE ‘elected President

and JAMES SEALE con51tut1ng the board of the school along with
another individual. « L

Serial 63 On 5/3/66, adv1sedEJAMES SEALE is currently

employed in Natchez, Miss. by Moran Tank Co., and is spending

his time endeavorlng to raise money for a private school at
Meadville, Miss. Source advised ERNEST GILBERT recently had
in his possession mimeograph machine Whlch he believes is
property of CLYDE SEALE. L

Serial 61 On 5/11/68, . |advised on night
of 6/7/66, banquet was he d on /th Floor of the Eola Hotel,
by members of the UKA of Miss., and those present included
JAMES SEALE and his wife. -

Serial 73 On 6/2/66, advised that on

DocId: 59162669 Page 15
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Serial 74 On 6/4/66,

JN 157-950

a recent rip to the Natchez-Vidalia rea he was able to
determine that JACK SEALS and JAMES SEALS are still very
active and have and would resort to vinence.

. |advised that a

few months ago collection was made at Armstrong Tire and Rubber
Co. for JAMES SEALE. SEALE was about to lose his home and

car. This info incorporated into aEpeport.

Serial 75 On 6/8-9/66, \3  | that that he

talked with JAMES SEALE on the nlght of 6/8/66 after SEALE

had been involved in an automobile acc1dent in which a Negro
had been killed. Source stated tht SEALE told him that

he had been driving toward his home in the:Buckley Community in
Franklin County about 5:00 p.m., and passed a tractor which
was parked on the side of the raod. IThe Negro stepped out
from behind the tractor and walked into the side of his truck.

- SEALE swerved to the right to miss the Negro and the right

front fender of *his truck struck the Negro's truck which had
been parked on the right side of the raod. Source stated
SEALE told him that he had know this Negro for a number of
years and tht the Negro hadlived in the area. This info
incorporated into a report. L

Serial 76 on 7/7/66, __|advised JAMES SEALE

of the Bunkley Community has Left the Wh.te Knights coming
into the UKA in Adams County under the lnfluence of his
brother JACK. This info incorporated 1nto a report.

Serial 79 on 9/2/66, advised that JAMES

SEALE is no longer a welder with the tank company south of
Natchez and that now his brother JACK is attempting to

gain employment there but in spite of rumored vacancies
there, JACK has not been hired. This 1nfo was incorporatédan
into a report.

Serial 80 On 9/29, advised SEALE is working

as a welder in Baton Rouge, La., and commutes to his place of

DocId: 59162669 Page 16



JN 157-950

employment from home in Franklin' County on daily Bésis.

This info was inc. into a repor .

Ser1a1 83 On 11/19/66, GARLAND WHITE advised that he
heard that JAMES SEALE plans to run for the office of Sheriff
in Franklin County in 1967. He stated he knows JAMES SEALE
is crazy and does not expect him to get very many votes and
those will be active Klan votes ‘ %

Serial 84 on 1/4/67, é | 1 .adviséd subject
observed with his family v1sxtmng at home of ERNEST GILBERT in
Brookhaven, Miss., on Chrlstmas Day.: :

Serial 85 Oon 3/2/67 and 2/28/67 Former| |advised
that he had heard that JACK SEALE had ‘not seen his brother,
JAMES, in approxi ately three months. 'As far as he knows,
SEALE is still commuting from re31dence to welding job in

Baton Rouge, La. ‘ ;

_ Serial 86 Oon 3/3/67, 1 ladvised that
sbject is not a member oF the blLver DoIlar Group to his
knowledge. : »
Serial 88 On 3/9/67, Former advised JAMES F, SEALE

still lives in Bunkley Community and commutes daily with DON
SEALE to Baton Rouge, La., where they are welding on the old
river bridge. This is about 90 miles one way from where

they live. ‘JAMES has a 1966 Dodge Coronet, grey, 1967 Miss.
License 19-1341; has a 1965 Oldsmobile license 19-1340,

which is white which his wife drives to work in Natchez daily.
There seems to be no doubt that JAMES SEALE and JACK DAVIS

of Roxie went to the APWR meeting in the court house about
7:30 pm., to at least 8:30 p.m., and then left Meadville on
2/27/67. '

HW 7768 DocId:59162669 Page 17
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advised he knew JAMES SEALE'wa

Serial 92 On 3/17/67,

JN 157-950

, Iadv1sed that he
d‘ERNEST PARKER that the
ro. in Natchez should be

‘ also commented that the
t his chances of becoming

Serial 89 On 3/7/67,|
had heard that JAMES SEALE
individulas who killed the
killed themselves. JAMES SEA
killing of WHARLEST JACKSON h
Sheriff of Lincoln Co.

Serial 91 On 3/9/67,]|

E‘mgmbég of the WKKKKOM.

LY | advised that
JAMES SEALE had lost hls job at Baton Rouge, La., after
Agents of the FBI attempted to lnterv1ew him in the recent
past. SEALE was welding onthe old brldge in Baton Rouge.

Serial 93 On 3/23/67, Former E‘ ‘\ adv1sed WALTER

GENE HALL was the individual dr1v1ng JAMES SEALE's truck in

Natchez about a year ago when JAMES and CHARLES SNODGRASS of
the MHSP were photographing each other resultlng in some
type of altercation or arrest. [

Serial 94 oOn 3/28/67,  |advised subject's
photo identified as being at Duncan Park the date Negroes
were going-to integrate (7/18/65) ‘

Serial 95 on 3/20/67, | \ E |adv1sed that

JAMES and JACK SEALE fromMiss., and who also had three

other individuals with them unknown to the source, one
being the person previously referredatq as owning the

black Mustang. Info inc. into a report.

Serial 98 On 3/29/67, . |advised subject
is supposedly working for am unknown ort shore drilling firm,

10 days on.the job and 7 days off.

Serial 99 On 3/31/67, \hdvised subject

is running for Sheriff in Franklin County, Miss. If he
wins, he is liable to arrest FBI Agents-coming into county
without checking with him. This info inc. into a report.

DocId: 539162669 Page 18
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‘Serial 100

JN 157-950

| advised that he
.member of the Silver

on 3/29/67, | I
could identify JAMES SEALE as a
Dollar Group.

Serial 101 On 4/13/67, Former| _ ladvised

that sometime in 1965 in Natchez, Miss., when JAMES SEALE
and some members of the MHSP had some problems regarding

a camera that SEALE had he knows that L, C. MURRAY and JACK
SEALE learned about thelncident whlle they were on the

apron of the pavement in front of the Holiday Inn playing
some tapes. JAMES SEALE came by their location as did DAVID
BLOUGH, an Adams County Deputy Sheriff, and there was

some conversation to the effect that BOUGH did not want

to serve ithe warrants JAMES SEALE had sworn out against
some members of the MHSP. JAMES SEALE followed BLOUGH

to the County Courthouse since BLOUGH did not warn the members
of the MHSP about the outstandlng warrants against some of
their members. SEALE resides in Meadv1lle, Miss., and that

‘he was formerly in the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan,

the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi, and
the United Klans of America. This 1nfo inc. into a report.

Serial 102 On 4/15/67, %f |adv1sed that has

heard nothing about JAMES SEALE from Meadville in many months
and someone was taking up a collection for him at the.
Armstrong Plant as he supposedly was about to loose his

car or something. This info. inc. into a report.

Serial 103 On 4/13/67, " Jadvised he

recognized a photo exhibITed to nim OoT JAMES SEALE on
4/13/67, .and identified him as a Klansman.

Serial 105 On 5/13/67, | |advised source

.shown photos in the Silver Dollar Album. Advised he knew

nothlng pertinent to regard subject.

Serial 106 Subject is unemployed at the present time. He

is campaigning for the position of Sheriff of Franklin-
County on almost daily basis. 1Is of the opinion subject
6 .
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will be the next sheriff of Fra

iﬁ@County. This info
inc. into a report. i

Serial 114 On 5/22/67,  |advised that on
- 5/20/67, subject attended ORA rally at Laurel Miss. This
info inc. into a report. ‘ ; 3

Serial 115 On 7/21-22/67, R |advised JAMES
FORD SEALE of the Bunkley uommum_ty 15 candidate for
sheriff in Franklin County and general rumor is 'tha the
will win because he is capitalizing on Federal Government
intervention into various phases such as the Office of
Econemic Opportunlty, Federal reglstrars for voting, etc.
This was inc. into a report. . L

‘Serial 116 oOn 7/18/67, L adv1sed EANEST
GILBERT has been in touch with SEALE at which time main
topic of conversation was polltlcal s1tuat10n in Miss.
This was inc. into a report. L ‘

serial 121 On 8/15/67, Former B that JAMES SEALE
was present at Silver Dollar Group meeting on the

Homochitto River, off Highway 98, -about three or four miles
from Meadville, Miss. The next meeting was the flshfry at.
the Wildsville, La., residence on $aturday afternoon in which
JAMES SEAIEwas present. This info inc. into a report.

Serial 122 m8/15/67, CS advised JAMES SEALE was
present at meeting of Silver Dollar Group on the sandbar

on the Homochitto River near thebridge beyond Meadville, Miss.,
on the McComb Highway. JAMES SEALE was also present at

second meeting. On 6/26/65, a fishfray was held at

"RED" LEE's home next to the Forman Store near W11dsv1lle,

La. and JAMES SEALE was observed in ERNEST PARKER's red

Ford automoblle. ThlS info inc. 1nto a report.

-gerial 123 On 8/24/67 advised the
following individuals were actively engaged in activites
and members of the WKKKKOM in McComb-Natchez area during
that period which included JAMES SEALE. This info inc.
into a report.

7
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- Serial 124 On 9/5/67, 33 “ladvised JAMES

SEALE returned to work at the Moran Tank Co. in

Natchez after he lost his bid to become Sheriff of Franklin
County in election on 8/8/67. Source stated that SEALE
has a shoulder separation and was to have an operation

at the Ntchez General Hospital the follow1ng day. Source
advised 8 to 10 years ago when SEALE was working

in the oil fields, he became overheated in the extremely
hot weather and injured '"heat glands' in his brain and
since that+time, heat makes him extremely uncomfortable,
Source stated that he cannot work in any place where it 1is
very hot. This info inc. into a report

Serial 125 On 9/20/67, Q ﬁdv1sed that JAMES

FORD SEALE was a member of the Sllver Dollar Group and

is of opinion that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER is individual
who had given SEALE his silver dollar. SEALE attended
meeting of the SDG which was held on a sandbar on the
Homochitto River in Franklin County, and he attended
meeting of this group at the residence of JAMES FREDERICK
LEE in the Summer of 1965. Advised that Klan in Franklin
Countyhad been totally inactive since 1964 when JAMES
FORD SEALE and CHARLES MARCUS EDWARDS were arrested by the
MHSP and Agents of the FBI. This info was inc. into a
report. i

Serial 126 On 9/29/67, ladised that he

was in contact with JAMES SEALE on 9/28/67. When they
observed JAMES WHIE standing on a corner, SEALE asked

"if that was him.'" SEALE was invited to SDG meeting but
JAMES told him he did not have the funds to run around on
such meetings and was not interested. JAMES said his
only transpomation was to come to Natchez with his wife
SHIRLEY when she comes to work at the Tower Loan Co.

This info. inc. into a report..

Serial 127 oOn 10/17/67,]| advised he has, .

no._knowledge that JAMES SEALE ever possessed any kits to" -
convert M-l carbines to M-2 carbines. This info inc. into a
report.

DocId:59162669 Page 21
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Serial 128 On 10/19/67, ) “‘adv1sed Unit

No. 1 broke up very shortly a ter JAMES SEALE was arrested
in 11/64. Unit No. 2 broke up shortly thereafter.

JAMES SEALE is a member of Unit No. l. This info inc. into a
report, ] L

Serial 130 On 11/6/67, . |advisedion 11/3/67, JAMES
FREDERICK LEE and his wife v1slted in. ‘home of L., C. MURRAY.
‘While they were there, JAMES QEALE also came to visit MURRAY.
JAMES SEALE commented that he did not think MORACE is

furnishing information to the FBI because '"he had been

down that road.'" This info inc. into a report.

Serial 131 On 11/8, 9/67, Lo pdvised that
JAMES SEALE had told BILL RTLEY, Natchez attorney, that he
had been interviewed by Agents of the FBI and Agents
wanted him to attend meetings of the SDG and furnish info
about thisgroup to the FBI. Source. stated that JAMES
SEALE also told RILEY that JACK SEALE was attending
meetings of this group.  This 1nfo was 1nc. into a report.

Serial 136 on 12/13/67,| 33 \ |adv1sed subject
attended political meeting at Eola Hotel Natchez, Miss.,
on 12/10/67. Meeting held for purpose of organizing

group to block vote for a congressman to replace JOHN BELL
WILLIAMS when he vacates his post tdgbedome Gov. of Miss.

Serial 137 oOn 12/13/67, L xadv1sed subject
attended political meeting at the Eola Hotel in Natchez
on 12/10/67.

Serial 142 On 2/3/68, | iladised that is not
aware of any activity on part of JAMES SEALE or CLYDE SEALE
and believes that WKKKKOM in Franklin County is currently
inactive. This info inc. into a report

Serial 143 On 2/21/68, advised subject
formerly a member of WKKKKOM, but later changed to UKA.
This info inc. into a report:

9
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Serial 145 On 3/21/68, |

“Jadvised on 3/19/68,

that he talked with CLYDE SEALE
stated that violence is not the
the Klan of Franklin County.
SEALE will eventually get out ©
nk agree with the policy of vio
advocated by its leader, SAM BO
with CLYDE SEALE and JAMES SEAL

amy knowledge or participation i

Head Start Center. This info i

and his son, JAMES SEALE,
swer to the problems in

- believes CLYDE and JAMES
he WKKKKOM as they do
nce currently being
WERS, ' Stated e talked
E and they disclaimed
e burning of the
1nto a report,

Roxie

Serial 144 On 3/5-6/68,|

|adv1sed on 3/6/68,

he talked with JAMES SEALE and
or persons responsible for the

he dld‘ﬂt know the person
burn;qg of the Roxie Center,

Serial 146 On 4/11/68, |

|advised that JACK SEALE

made comment that if SAM BOWERS

"CLYDE and JAMES SEALE to do some type prOJeCt he,

would go take care of BOWERS.

attemﬁted to put pressure on
JACK SEALE,

Serial 147 On 5/8/68,

‘kdvised on 4/20/68

BILLY D, BUCKLES contacted JAME
in Franklin County, Miss.
longer in the White Knights and
for number one and feels lucky

penitentiary for his past acts
a report,

S SEAﬂE, former White Knight

SEALE told BUCKLES he is no

that he was looking out
that he was not sent to the

of vioﬂ?nce. This info inc. into

Serial 148 On 5/3/68,

Eadvised.he contacted

JAMES SEALE on 4/25/68 and he a
the Klan., This info inc, into

ppeared
a report

to be disenchanted with

Ser1a1 149 On 5/29/68,

advised SEALE

reported on 5/18/68, that he is
Klan activity., This info inc,

no longer interested in
into a report.

Serial 150 On 6/17 and 24/68,

ladvised that

JAMES SEALE was a member of the
and is considered '"hard core',
klan activities in Franklin Cou
violence and might have some kn
Hill Baptist Church on. June 23,

10
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serial 155 On 9/6, 20 and 24/68,|. |advised
on 9/24/68, that to his._knowledge there is.no Klan activity
in Franklln County and that JAMES and CLYDE SEALE are
currently inactive, This info inc, into a report.

Serial 156 On 10/28/68, | i "__|advised subject
not active in any Klan unit and no activity in Franklin
County, Miss. This info inc. into a réport

{

Serial 157 On 11/18/68, | | |advised SA PAUL
W. ROEMER that subject no 1onger active in any Klan or
hate type group. . This info i c into a report.

Serial 158 On 12/17/68,_advised JAMES SEALE had
visited his brother JACK SEALE wanting to get in touch with
ERNEST GILBERT and JOE OUR. JAMES SEALE is allegedly going
to crop duster school in Mémphls and plans on leaving Miss,
at the conclusion of the course

Serial 159 'On 2/20/69 Ldvised JAMES SEALE, brother
of JACK"“is going to a crop dustlng school at Merlgold Miss.,
through Johnny Dlar Flying School

Serial 162 On 4/12, 14, 15/693 advised
JAMES FORD SEALE is no longer active 1n any Klan activity
or organization in the Adams County area.

11
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e o UNI'QD STATES DEPARTMENT OF .n’nc&: T
e “; . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'1 - SECRET SERVICE, JACKSON (RM) -
1 - NISO - CHASN (RM)
P 27- MIGp, JACKSON (RM)

‘Reportof:  GA GEORGE P, GAtBLIN " o.‘,“»""“'JA"CKéONT R
°°'°',  April 17, 1969 SRR

y ‘Fneld thce Flle #: JN 157 950 »;‘-, - t | Burefnu Fll.e. # 157 3676

JAMES FORD SEALE

{7 Choracter - RACIAL T.M‘ATTERS: (KLAN) o

" Synopsis:

. JAMES FORD SEALE is currently unenployed and reSLdes

. i-. - . _ 20 Dogwood Drive, "Natchez,tMlss,» SEALE -operates-a- 1967 .
(- ... .:. Ford Galaxie 500, four=-door, black-in color, manufacturers

i - number 7A540205208 bearlng Franklln County, Miss.
1969 License 19C1423  Informants advised SEALE is® B
. .inactive in the Ru Klux Klan, . SEALE interviewed and
~.advised that he is no longer afflll&téd with.any. Klan

~ _group and the WKKKKOW in Franklin County, Mlss.,A’s1,.t3"
--now defunct, -He was formerly a member -of the Silver .

" Dollar Group characterized as.a.hard-core action® groupff”““w"w””

iﬂ_f'j;~'«_:~'5composed of present and-former members of the WKKKKGM~ :

. .UKA, and the OKKKK of Louisiama. - . .0 " .

R T N S . e -C _-;.-t» cm e e e e ~_ -

R Thls document contqtns neither recommendcxuons nor conclusions of the FBI. Itis fh_é property of the FBI .'cxn'd {s lodaned to
your uqency it and lts contents are not to be dls!ributed outs 1de your aqency . : . Co ’
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-JN 157- 950
CharacterlzatLOns of the Original Knlghts of the o

- Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK); United Klans of America, Inc (UKA); -

~and the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of: = e
"Mississippi (WKKKKOM) , “as. well-as the Silver: Dollar

~ Group (S8DG) are anluded in the appendlx of thlS T
. report.. - B S -

Con oo T

. On Aprll 16 1969 WILLIAM T FERRELL ST
- Sherlff Adams County, Natchez MlSSlSSlppl advised -
- . that JAMES FORD SEALE currently resides at 20 Dogwood
Drlve Natchez, MlSSlSSlppl ‘ : _

- a-II;ﬁ EMPLOYMENT 'eﬂa-*‘¥>¥?i:t" .

- on. Apr11 16, 1969, WILLIAM T. FERRELL"""” F
Sherlff Adams - County, Natchez MlSSlSSlppl adVLSed -

' that SEALE 1s currently unemployed e S

'“III; CURRENT POSITION IN ORGANIZATION
o C T e Contact with various sources ‘has R
e e 'developed no-indication that JAMES FORD. SEALE has. ever . . .
7 .. . held an office in the Klan, On interview August 7, 196§if“f::;”‘
. .".SEALE advised that he-is no-longer affiliated-with any . -

.~ Klan group and stated the WKKKOM in Franklln County
- 1s ‘now defuncts - - - e : :

’rv; AUTOMOBILE

L S On Apr11 14 1969 KIRBY SHELL Sherlff
= Franklln County, RuleVLlle MlSSlSSlppl adVLSed that
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'JN 157-950 .

SEALE Operates a 1967 Ford Galax1e 500, four-door, Co

‘black in color, manufacturers number 7A54C205208

.. 'bearing Franklln County 1969 1 WlSSlSSlppl Llcense _
c. 1901423 ' S : _

S s e e e e - R Cvm EEARL L el Tmor L Amma et L e o ael ea oaTe mlm s

v;.: ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT

P SN T-1 adVLSed on February 3 1968,

.. _that he was: not aware of any. activity on the part of
- . JAMES SEALE and stated he believed that the WKKKK@K_“'M
~in Franklin County, Mlssr351pp1 is*currently inactiVeé

" that JAMES FORD SEALE is formerly a member of o :
the WKKKKOM but 1ater changed . over to the UKA Inc.:_nv»

omw T 3 advised .on, March 21 1968

‘_tﬂpthat he belleVed JAMES SEALE will eventually get out lvtt;.,;_WN
. of the WKKKKOM, as he does not agree ‘with the poliey = =
~~ of violence advocated by its 1eader, SAM HOLLOWAY BOWERS S

On May 8, 1968 N T-2 advised that

on Aprll 20, 1968, BILLY D, BUCKLES ‘contacted JAMES,A'_';'; Lo

 SEAIE, former WKKKKOM member in.Franklin. County, il
'less;551pp1.”_SEALE told BUCKLES he is mo longer in ~ -~~~ 7
. the White Knights and that he was looking out for .= . . .= .7
~ number one.’ JN T-2 stated SEALE feels ‘lucky that = .= 77 . .
~-;he was- not sent to the penltentlary for hlS past ~-#ﬂ:*z,;;~r~

;;;ff“": L JN T-3 advrsed on Way 3 1968 that fpdA'
ei_JAMES SEALE appeared to be dlsenchanted with the Klan,

N T2 advised on May 29, 1968, that _‘

_pi»JAMES SEALE indicated to BILLY BUCKLES that he
“,’1s no- 1onger 1nte:ested 1n Klan act1v1ty, o

DocId:59162669 ~Page 39" -
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. B & ERo . - B - P . . B . L
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‘4-};f*, © ... .. " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

JAMES SEALE Route 2, Meadv111e MlSSissippi
- was advised of the 1dent1ty of the -interviewing Agent :
.- and the nature ‘of the inquiry-at the outset of the 1nter-,,.”-,
- view. SEALE adv1sed that to his knowledge there is no o
_ Klan activity in Franklin County, Mississippi. He said
- . 'there are former - ‘klansmen- in the eastern part. of Franklln
~ County who see each otherfrequently but they are not-
' ~;organ1zed or-having. any. meetings., . . SEALE stated 'someof"

' these individudls are neighbors and fellow employees,jjf?“““*¥7{~f¥7!,

. either of the International Paper. Company or the Armstrong
_Company in Natchez, MlSSlssippl. o

S - SEALE said that he has- lost contact: Wlth hlS
“W'vaﬂ;}brother, MYRON WAYNE- (JACK) SEALE, but heard that he was
-~ .- in Natchez recently. JAMES SEALE said he is looking for :
his brother JACK SEALE inasmuch as the Clty Bank and Trust'
- Company at- Natchez is attempting to repossess SEALE's . -
'foDodge ‘pickup truck. -~JAMES SEALE stated that JACK defaulted
;‘tln hlS payments to. the bank

- x SEALE stated that hlS father, CLYDE SEALE is -
s - no longer affiliated with the White Knights of the Ku
: >_K1ux Klan (WKKKK) and that hlS unlt is defunct ’

o , SEALE p01nted out that CLYDE WENTWORTH “the- Exalted
" ‘Cyclops of one unit of the WKKKK in the eastern part of -
.. - Franklin County, has been out of" the klan for years. SEALEa
oo "fstated that WENTWORTH never- d1d anythlng anyway.l -

s amn L i St e TR 0

RATCLIFF “ELDEN ‘HESTER, CLAUDE SPRINGS, BILLY D ~BUCKLES~
... .. as former members of the WKKKK in Franklln County.

JAMES SEALE ldentlfled D C GRIFFIN MDNETTE

' 7,'.'??%’7_?’SEALE stated that-BILLY D. BUCKLES was a-state. officer. T
’ivbelleved by him to have been,a_Grand ‘Titan~ lnvghe WKKKRK, 7

o .8'./7./-681* | f t Nat'v'c':hez-,i'Mlvs'sirsﬁsl_ppl‘_:f_ Fﬂe# Jackson 157 950

- o»'* S

by SA GEORGE P. GAMBL‘LN/brh | _Date dictated 8/9/68

" This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the 'FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
i your agency; it and its contents are not to be dlstnbuted outsxde your agency..
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v e

R SEALE stated that there has been no organized-
act1v1t1es of the WKKKK in Franklln County for. several
sl T e He's'ald he'knows" S, E: MOORE, JR,; known to -°
- “him as JUNIOR MOORE who lives in Roxie, MlSSlSSlppl and
. expressed the opinion that MOORE had nothlng ‘to do with =
‘the burning of the. Roxie:Headstart Center or the other - . .
- church burnings in Franklin COunty such as: the Sprlng ’
- Hill Baptlst Church o :
- SEALE stated he belleved that LLOYD FORMAN JR,
- DAVID WAYNE WILLIAMS, and JESSE SMITH and JACKIE: ARNOLD
. were responsible for the burning of the Roxie Headstart. . .. .. .-
Center and described them as youths who ‘were never
affiliated’ w1th the Klan.' ' S

E

© He remarked that. the WKKKK actually ran the o
1>Congress of-Racial Equality and the Student Nonviolent =~ =
Coordinating Commlttee out of Adams County, MlSSlSSlpplﬁ,,ﬂ B
and committed numerous other acts. of violence which he = - .
“would not be specific, but stated they had been blamed
forAa_number of things Which theY-weref"not»guilty".~

. JAMES SEATE ‘denied knowledge or part1c1pat10n o
in the bomblng ‘of . o WHARLEST JACKSON in Natchez,;_if R
v MlSSlSSlppl He . stated he could honestly state that he
‘"had no personal knowledge of the WHARLEST JACKSON bombrng

L SEALE remarked. that he is. trylng to. make a SRS
SRR 11v1ng, is no longer affiliated with the WKKKK and has no =~
_desire to become afflllated w1th any klan group. in the A
: future : : : B R
S SEALE appeared frlendly and cooperatlve but dld
'",not want to be contacted at his home - 1f contacted by a
*'Spec1al Agent of. the FBI .
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IN- T 4 adv1sed on September 24, 1968,

'vthat JAMES.SEALE is currently inactive in Klan y
“activities and to his knowledge, there is no Klan‘ o
”.'act1v1ty in Franklln County, MlSSlSSlppl.;”“"“‘” -

N T-S advised on October 28, 1968,

_ November - 18, 1968, and Aprll 15, 1969 that- JAMES
- FORD SEALE- 1s no- longer active im any Klan or .7 S
_hate-~type organlzatlon The source stated that the;f[ff"
"'Sllver Dollar Group is- currently 1nact1ve.< e

) T :
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0 ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU -KLUX KLAN jf;u"frtnn;.a
el (LOUISIANA) ST
_ (ORRRK)  ~ o il

: ‘A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an: R
- organization known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux S

Klan (OKKKK) had been organlzed in the State of Lou1s1ana
T at Shreveport Lou181ana, in December of 1960

' A second source adv1sed on August 12 1966

‘that the OKXKKK continues to be active within the State
- of Louisiana, and that the aims and purposes of this’ organlza-,f

tion continue to be to promote Americanism, the supremacy of

the white race, and the furtherance of segregatlon between
the races. ' .
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' SILV"R DOLLAR GROUP

v ” A source on. Aprll 4 1967, and a ‘second source on -
May- 3 1967, characterized the Silver Dollar Group. as a.

hard-core action group made up of present and former members

~of the White Knights of the Ku Klux.Klan of Mississippi .

" (WKKKKOM) ; the United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA); and™
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of MlSSlSSlppl and
Loulslana.' : z : SEE : : A

On Auoust 15 1967, a thlrd source adv15ed that the

Silver Dollar Group was formed approximately in May or “June,

- 1964. The secret group within-the Klan was_ formed to further
Klan activities involving the promotlon of Amerlcanlsm, white
‘supremacy, and maintaining total segregation. Klansmen were
dissatisfied with the inactivity in their respective Klan =
groups. The members of the new secret action unit had to be.
trusted klansmen and had to vouch for each other o

| No formal organlzatlon format has been adopted but.
group membership is obtained by invitation only and upon-
.receipt of a silver dollar 001n from the group organlzer
,Ralelgh Jackson Glover ‘

- APPENDIX
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L UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA INC.,"'
o KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN - (UKA)

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgla,

~ ‘reflect that this Klan organlzatlon was granted. a corporate
* charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta,. Georgia, under the
. name Unlted Klans, Knlghts of the Ku Klux Klan of Amerlca,
'*_Inc.' : ; o e

: : ‘A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United,'
o Klans was formed as a result of a split .in the. U. S. Klans, :
"~ Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc.: “According. to the-source,

" the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United

Klans has the same aims and objectives as the parent group.
These are the promotion of Amerlcanlsm, whlte supremacy, and
segregatlon of the races. S :

The flrst source and a second source adv1sed in-

" July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights’ of the Ku Klux Klan“ o
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
‘the Ku Klux Klan. The merged ‘organization- established
headquarters in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,

Alabama. (The. organlzatlon is directed by ROBERT SHELTON,

- Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the:

South, w1th Unlts in several Southern states. )

Second source ‘advised- that at a meetlng in

_ 'Prattv111e, -Alabama, on- October 22, 1961 the U. S. Klans, .
-~ Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the. United Klans . o
of Amerlca, Inc ™ Knlghts of the Ku Klux Klan _--;imw.“ﬁ:_rr{f,ﬂﬁ

Thlrd ‘source adv1sed on May 25 71966 ‘that ‘the UKA

- is currently an actlve organlzatlon, with Klaverns in several’“‘““'
states. This source- said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the
‘Imperial Wizard of this orgamization and was elected to this

- position on September 5, ‘1964, at a National Klonvocatlon in -

- Birmingham, Alabama.- Source stated. that during April, ‘1966,

' the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building,
- Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON's re81dence,’

#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport Alabama, Wthh

»,space he had converted 1nto a.room.

Tl
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. APPENDIX

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
" OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKKKOM)

A source adv1sed that on February 15 1964

-={<approkimate1y 200 members of the Original. Knlghts of the‘

Ku Klux. Klan from the State of Mississippi met at Brookhaven

:};M1331331pp1 Those- present -decided -to defect from the -
. Original Knights.and to form their own Klan group.in

Mississippi ‘to be known as the Whlte Knlghts of -the Ku’ Klux
Klan of M1$Sls51pp1 G ‘ .

Thls source adv1sed that the aims ‘and purposes of

- the WKKKKOM are to preserve Christian civilization, protect

. and promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,

"~ to fight Communism and to extend the dlgnlty, herltage, and

”rlghts of the whlte race of Amerlca ' : IR
The ‘same ‘source adv1sed on May 23 1968 that -

: the WKKKKOM is an unincorporated, secret org? nlzatlon,

~existing in the State of Mississippi and formed for the

- sole purpose of preserving white supremacy regdrdless of-

- the cost and- 1nc1ud1ng the use of force and violence. The - ~

official constitution and other d1rect1ves of the organization

.~ do not openly advocate the use of force or ‘violence; however,
" it is generally conceded among" the members that in the end i
.~ force and violence will be the salvation of the white man _
. regarding his relationship with the Negro race. The WKKKKOM -

“is controlled by the Imperial Wizard and state. offlcers

.- The state 1s divided into districts and provinces. ‘There
' is an estimated membership as’ of May 23, 1968, of 400 to
.-. 600 dues-paying members of .this organization. The aims

°‘and purposes of the organization continue to be the same'
- .as when the- organlzatlon was created in February, 1964,
" L. E. Matthews, Jr., of Florence, Mississippi, was elected_

',;February 11, 1968, at a state meeting. to succeed Sam '

“ISfI“HOIIOWay Bowers, Jr , as Imper1a1 leard

- APPENDIX
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FD-323 (Rev. 11-28-61)

an -

'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
: FEDERAL BUR'EA_U OF vINVESTIGATION‘

=

‘I'. A A (‘. e

In Reply, Please Refer to )

" File No. ’Apr11 17,r1969

. Title . . JAMES FORD SEALE |
. © % Character  RACIAL MATTERS ( KLAN) = =
:;‘Befeﬁxme ~ Report of Special Agent George
N . . . P, Gamblin dated and captloned
- as above

: » S “Al1l sources (excépt”ény listed'below) Whose identities
'~ - - are concealed in referenced communlcatlon have furnlshed rellable
: : infonmatlon in the past._ - ' "

N w
\

Thls document contains neither.recommendations nor conclusions oi the FBI.
‘of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
your agency.

It ls the property .
it and 1ts contents are not to be distrlbuted outside

3
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FD-376 (Rev. 8-1-66)

Director ' ‘ ‘ Apeil 17, 1969
United States Secret Service L

Department of the Treasury

Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.

1. [ Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee,
“including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the
U. S., because of his official status.

2. [] Has attempted or threatened to redress a gnevance against any public official by other
' than legal means.

3. [ Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member
of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

4. [] U. S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and return.

5. @ Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the followmg
criteria:

(a) [J Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

(b) ] Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment;

(¢c) B Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements

indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

6. [] Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

Photograph [] has been furnished []enclosed [7]is not available
[ ) may be available through

Very truly yours,

Direct

2 BU Searched ’ e
1- pema? Agent in Charge (Enclosure(s) Seriatized M/C’_/ .
. S. Secret Service 4 Jagkson Indexed
(\ Jackson (157-950) | Bled Ul
%G}Eklsgal /0) (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, Lhzs transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.) .
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en °

R  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date - 8/12/68

JAMES SEALE, Route 2, Meadville, Mississippi,
was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent
and the nature of the inquiry at the outset of the inter-
view, SEALE advised that to his knowledge there is no
Klan activity in Franklin County, Mississippi. He said
. there are former klansmen in the eastern part of Franklin
County who see each other frequently but they are not
organized or having any meetings., SEALE stated someof
these individuals are neighbors and fellow employees
either of the International Paper Company or the Armstrong
Company in Natchez, Mississippi.

SEALE said that he has lost contact with his
brother, MYRON WAYNE (JACK) SEALE, but heard that he was
in Natchez recently. JAMES SEALE said he is looking for
his brother JACK SEALE inasmuch as the City Bank and Trust
Company at Natchez is attempting to repossess SEALE's
Dodge pickup truck. JAMES SEALE stated that JACK defawlted
in his payments to the bank.

'SEALE stated that his father, CLYDE SEALE is
no longer affiliated with the White Knights of the Ku
Klux Klan (WKKKK) and that his unit is defunct.

SEALE pointed out that CLYDE WENTWORTH, the Exalted
Cyclops of one unit of the WKKKK in the eastern part, of
Franklin County, has been out of the klan for years, SEALE
stated that WENTWORTH never did anything anyway.

JAMES SEALE identified D. C. GRIFFIN, MONETTE
RATCLIFF, ELDEN HESTER, CLAUDE SPRINGS, BILLY D. BUCKLES
as former members of the WKKKK in Franklin County.
SEALE. stated that BILLY D, BUCKLES was a state officer
believed by him to have been a Grand Titan .in. the WKKKK,

on_ 8/7/68 ot Natchez, Mississippi File # Jackson 157-950 /o ¥

by _ SA GEORGE P, GAM£%§§§brh Date dictated . 8/9/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your -agency.
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO 1 SAC, JACKSON (157-950) (C) DATE:

o

FROM SA GEORGE P. GAMBLIN
SUBJECT: JAMES SEALE
RM (KLAN)

. SEALE was interviewed on 8/7/68 by SA GEORGE P,
GAMBLIN at Tops Cafe in Natchez, Miss, He furnished infor-
mation pertaining to former klansmen in the Franklin County
area, denied current membership or activity and claimed not
to be aware of the identities or activities of current
klansmen, SEALE expressed the opinion that the klan in
Franklin County is now defunct, He is friendly and cooper-
ative, but does not want to be contacted at his home.

In view of the fact that he is no longer associated
with the klan it is suggested that this case be closed,

//— SR
/-

< Y L Ld/g/"
W 7766 meeTa: 59162669 zgaU.SiuSﬂwngJ Bonds Regularly on\the Payroll Savings Plan



FD-398 (12-20-67) ‘ - .

VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING SUBJECTS OF KLAN AND
WHITE HATE-TYPE ORGANIZATIONS

MEMORANDUM RE:  JAMES FORD SEALE
Office File: . JN 157=950

The following is the most recent place of residence, employment, employment address, and organizational position
of subject as contained in the files of this office:

Residence: Route”2, Box 94, Mea‘dville,‘ Miss. (Bunkley Community)

Employment: Unemployed (1/3/68)
Address:

Organization and Position: Contact with varioms sources developed no indication
subject has ever held an office in the Klan.
SubJect is member of SDG.

It is requested the place of employment, address of employment, residence address, and organizational position of
subject be verified and the proper notation made below. It should also be determined if the subject still meets the
criteria for investigation as set forth in Sectxon 122A of, the Manual of Instructions.

Date: ///2(, /A4 - New ﬂ—&& "f'e55 - 2 Vi %{/ Z'%JZAJ W
Verified by SA: @ 0w7c’ P eﬂm—b ,y . o - ,(_5, = - g ol
An LHM should be submitted to Bureau & interested agencies I Yes 'B& GU - /VL’”/"'* .

~ ' <L J (9/{0‘4
File Reviewed ///25//63/ . - e Salow o

[ ] Subject meets above criteria

(Z{bject does not meet above criteria : i :
e = LA L L e m e e e — —

(For office use only)

Make P*

Date ‘ | | . | ‘ /57" 9;_5/0 "'/5;2 .
SEARCHED

INDEXED
Approved : : SERmquﬂ?mLFILED //71__
Q/) O JUL 272 1968

. FBl— JACASON
{'
I,
(//U

Vs,

H¥ 7768 DoclId:59162669 Page 41




e GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

FD-209 {Rev. 9-13- -65) oo - S y o '
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 N © 5010-106 : . I . - : .
L2ZAY 1962 EDITION - - S T e e S R

M emomna’um

1o . sic, JACKSON o 7/9/68

mom . o GEORGE P. GAMBLIN 'fp(';l ml Ot ER (P
’ ‘ o ce e s © . s[Jecl [1PSI [JR

SUBJECT: A . "'f"'* ]

Dates of.Contact . .

6/13, 21, 29/68

Titles and File #s on which contacted

— | _KrK AC  FRANKLIN CO. ~ 3N 157569

JAMES SEALE S ' ~JN 157-950
CLYDE SEALE _ SIPN B - LN 157-951
D, C. GRIFFEN ' S A - JN 157-9881

MONETTE RATCLIFF S /IN_157-10052

Purpose and results of contact ‘

[X]NEGATIVE : ’

[(CJPOSITIVE Source contacted 6/13/68 6/214 8 and 6/29/68 and
CISTATISTIC  advised he ‘had been ill and has been treated by a.
' physician fr a nervous condltlon. d// ;/

" Source stated he. is employe full timé. at the Inter-
natlonal Paper Co., owns and operates a cattle farm, and in-
dicated his physician had instructed him that he is "a bundle
of nerves'" and might have a nervous breakdown at any time un-.

~ less he slows down. The source indicated he is deathly afraid|
of SAMUEL HOLLOWAY BOWERS, JR., L. E. MATTHEWS, JOE DANIEL

- HAWKINS and the group in Jacksoq/ Miss. He p01nted out if he
keeps showing up without joining the. WKKKKOM this group will -
become . susplcious "and might even attempt to take his life. '

Source stated he cannot be of any service to the FBI
without Joining the WKKKKOM and does not wish to become in-

volved again with the. SAM BOWERS group. = L
[} Informant certified that he has Rating . ‘ - Coverage- SEARCHE ~INDEXED } .} |
s srabattiied ™| poor m; ACT@{% e )‘.‘
-7 - Jackson 1 - 157-569 CD - 157 950 1= 157-9517
"GPG/bjk (7)é§;z I L - 157 9881 1 - 157 10052 '

' /57- @Z /5

“HW 7768 DocId:59162669 - Page 42 °



- Source was unable to furnish any 1nformation per-
taining to KKK activities in Franklln Co., Mlss., or the 7
following Klansmen: : : o
JAMES SEALE;

CLYDE SEALE;

D. C. GRIFFEN;

. MONETTE RATCLIFF.

W 7768 DocIld:59162669 Page 43



h © OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . e - P \ -
RIAY 1332 EDITION . : : : o . o .
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101+ 1g : : . e L ,

UNITED STATES GOVEP NMENT

A "wmmnw 17
TO '1  : . SAC’ V.JA.C'KSON (157_950)\\ o S ’,: "]éATE: _ - :..2/2'0/68. '.

' FROM - :. | L L
o . SA: BENJAMIN F, GRAVES

| SUBJECT:  JAMES SEALE
A ~ RM (KLAN)

o KIRBY SHELL, Sherlff Franklin County, Mlss., .
was ‘contacted in his offlce at Meadville, Miss., by ’
SAs 'GEORGE P, GAMBLIN and the writer on 2/17/68.

. SHELL stated that on 2/16/68 the subject obtained
1968 Miss. license tag 19-1948 for a 1967 Ford Galaxie,
four door, black in color. SHELL stated that the .
subject had recently purchased this vehicle from .
~ Scarbrough Motors in Meadville, Miss. SHELL stated
. that SEALE's address- on ‘the tag appllcatlon is Route 2,
: Meadv111e Mlss. .

é{% 6,Jéckson -
- \"BFG/bdb DR

@4

/6;7 9\5‘0 : ////

, 5 ﬂunAi.uu.f;
,{t’\i}i - S ltheOl\‘ .}
U R %4—/’4@,@/; L
o -

WA ??ﬁ,ﬂ L,w.g,ucm 5916266§ 7/;?6&6 ﬂlt’lﬂ?i B/»/z ’: Re'“mzzr/' on the P 4;,0// £ wnéx Plin



-SAC, JACKSON (157-950) 2/20/68

SA BENJAMIN F, GRAVES

JAMES SEALE
RM (KLAN)

KIRBY SHELL, Sheriff, Franklin County, Miss.,
was contacted in his office at Meadville, Miss., by
SAs GEORGE P, GAMBLIN and the writer on 2/17/68.

SHELL stated that on 2/16/68 the subject obtained
1968 Miss. license tag 19-1948 for a 1967 Ford Galaxie,
four door, black in color. SHELL stated that the
subject had recently purchased this vehicle from
Scarbrough Motors in Meadville, Miss. SHELL stated

that SEALE's address on the tag application is Route 2,
Meadville, Miss.

éQ* Jac&ﬁnn
BFG/bdb

Y -
~ (O] PS0- 14/
SERIALIZERL{) FitEnddy
FEB 2 01968
e FEI=JAURSON 1\

/N
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date . 2/9/68

HILTON M. ZUMBRO, Box 125, Bude, Mississippi,
supervisor of District 3 in Franklin County, Mississippi,
was advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and
‘the nature of the inquiry. '

- Mr. ZUMBRO stated he had never been a member of

the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKRCM)
or any other Klan organization but had been invited to join
the Klan on two occasions during the past. He stated insofar
ao the WFKRKOW is concerned in Franklin County, they are

"dead." He said that he had heard that CLYDE WENTWORTH was
the Exalted Cyclops of one unit and CLYDE SEALE had been in
the past the Exalted Cyclops of annther unit which formerly
operated in F*anklln County

Mr. ZUMBRO pointed out that he has not heard of
any Klan activity in Franklin County since about 1965. At
one time the Klan was strong in Franklin County, but after
the death of EAPL HODGE the hlan "fell apart.

: Mr. ZUMBRO was not aware of any current activity
on the part of JAMES or CLYDE SEALE :

In addwtlon, Mr. ZUMERO said that he was not aware
of the identities of the individuzls who committed the bomb-
ings in Natchez, Mississippi. He was shown the photogranhs
of the bombing suspects in Jackson, Mississippi, and stated
he was not aware of the 1dent1t19¢ of these individuals,

| /574%56> —/ %))
BEARCHED NDEXED ‘
SEMALHE%%ZZ4; e
B9y
FBI— JAUKS
!

Jackson 157-8882
157-950, 157-951, 157-955,
157-3830, 174-135, 44-2044

: Oﬁ 2 /5 /68 at _M__Bude, Mississ ip;) i i _File &
| by SA GEORGE P, GAMBLIM:mif .~ = ... 2/6/68
TL's Gocument contaias neither recommendations nor conslusions of the WBL, It h the property of the FB1 and is loaned to
ST youw agency: it and its contents are not te be dhﬁrﬂnmpd outside your agency.
N e wmtm - - — — et B et S S S R -

HW 7768 DocId:592162669 Page 46



¢

JN 157-8882
2

The following is a description of ZUMBRO as
obtained from observation and interview:

Name
Residence

Occupation

Race
Sex
Age
Date of Birth
Place of Birth

Height
Weight
Hair
Complexion
Eyes
Education

Marital Status
Wife

Children
Vehicles

"HILTON M. ZUMBRO

Box 125, Bude,
Mississippi

Supervisor, District 3,
Franklin County, Missis-
sippi

Caucasian

Male

49 :

January 25, 1919

Route 1, Meadville,
Mississippil

67% inches

178 pounds

Brown

Fair

Brown

High school and 3% years
at University of Southern
Missis§ippi

Married .

BOBBIE NELL DULIN

Three _

1965 Oldsmobile, green,
four door, bearing 1968
Mississippi license
19-334; _

1964 Ford, green, pickup,
bearing 1968 Mississippi
license F/6 33787
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S FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Date

’

279768

PR

i FRANK ALLEN, Smithdale, Mississippi, Route 1, the

president of the Board of Supervisors for Franklin County,
Mississippi, was advised of the identity of the interviewing
agent and the nature of the inquiry at the outset of the

interview.

Mr. ALLEN advised that he joined Unit Number Two

.

of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKRKOM) ,

Franklin County, sometime during 1963 but never attended a
meeting. He pointed out that during this time the Klan was
strong in Franklin County, and it was politically expedient

to belong to the Klan at this time.

stated that he is opposed to violence in any

HODGE more or less broke the backbone of the

in the county when he was murdered.

Mr. ALLEN stated that he had nc personallknowledge
of any violence committed by Klansmen in Franklin County. He

form and gaid

that the WKKKKOM is inactive at the present time.

Mr. ALLEN said that he had never heard anything
about the murder of EARL HODGE, on or about August 14, or
August 15, 1965, except that he was. allegedly murdered by
Klansmen., He stated that he is opposed to violence in every
form, and in the event he learns of any Klan activity in
Franklin County he will immediately notify the FBI.

Mr. ALLEN pointed out that the Klan had been inactive
for at least three years and believed that the killing of EARL

Klan. He peinted
out that HODGE was a former Klansman and sentiment was eroused

(67450 — /o”?i

on . 275/68 at  Meadville, Mississippi

. SA GEORGE P, GAMBLIN:mif

iy doouresnt contains ne'ther recommaondations nor conclusions of the FBI i is thf
oo your epency: It and its contenis are not to be disiributed outside your agency. )

e e el piolmemlro s e

File # 1761354642044 -

| | SEARCHED ... _INDEXED
| g’s'smAuze_qJAI;l.mm P o
‘ o FbeR.91968
| Ja /'; ST 15788 QLT
15 - ’ ; -fg_ 5 l 3
157-3830, 157-63,
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IN 157-8880 e

Mr. ALLEN stated that CLYDm WENTWORTH was the
Exalted Cyclops of one of the units of the WKKKKOM and

" CLYDE SEALE was the Fxalted Cyclops of another unit in

Franklln bounty

Mr. ALLEN knows of no recent Klan meetings,’has'

no knowledge of any explosives or gun caches in Franklin

- County, and to his knowledge the Klan is dead,.

Mr. ALLEN stated he was unable to furnish ény
information regarding the WHARLEST JACKSON case or the
GEGRGE METCALFE bombings.

?

Mr. ALLEN was shown the photographs of the
principal suspects in the Jackson, Mississippi, bombings
and stated that he was not aware of the dentity of anyone
appearing in the photographs. :

The following is a description of ALLEN as
obtained from interview and observation:

Name A . FRANK ALLEN

- Residence : Route 1, Smithdale,
‘ : Mississippi
Occupation President, Board of

Supervisors, Franklin
- County, Mississippi
Age ' ' - Sixty

Date of Birth ‘ February 24, 1907
Place of Birth ©. Call, Texas
~ Race - Caucasian
Sex _ : -Male
Height ' 66 inches

 Weight - 140 pounds
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JN 157-8880
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—

Hair
Complexion
Eyes
Education

" Marital Status
Automobile

HW 7768

=2

Bald, gray

Fair

Brown

High school and one

~year in college

Married :

1966 blue Dodge Coronet,
four~door sedan, bearing
1968 Mississippi license
19-533
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“” OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . o
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-950) (P) -~ DATE: 2/7/68
FROM : SA GEORGE P, GAMBLIN

suBjecT: JAMES SEALE
RM (KLAN)

On 2/3/68, | advised that he knew
of no current activity on the part of JAMES SEALE and
believes that the WKKKKOM in Franklin County, is no longer

active,
- Jackson %///// /S . 950 - 158
GPG/cmb g s eloscid SEARCHED INDEXED

(L) SERIALIZED{4/)—_ FILED _{AZ)......
&ﬁéé/ FEL? {1968 .

' FBI — JACKSON A/’
- Y)\

ﬂ {

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-950) (P*) DATE: 1/3/68
FROM : SA EARL E, BOYD

SUBJECT: JAMES FORD SEALE
RM - KLAN

KIRBY SHELL, Deputy Sheriff, Franklin County SO,
Meadville, Miss., advised SA BOYD on 12/21/67, that subject
continues to reside at Route 2, Box 94, Meadville, Miss.,
in the Bunkley Community.

SHELL stated that the following 1968 Miss. license
plates have been issued subject for the vehicles indicated:

19-1407 for a 1965 white Oldsmobile, F-85,
VIN 336 695 M 202 491;

19-1785 for a 1966 gray Dodge Coronet,
VIN WE 41 B6725 2846,

SHELL advised that to his knowledge, subject is
presently unempldyed.

1 - Jackan
EER/jls
(1)

i .
- ? m o soreal) (PJE%ES%%ng Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Report of SA THOMPSON /BERRY WEBB at Jackson dated
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Kl FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)}

UNHQJ STATES DEPARTMENT OF Juglce '
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVES’TﬂGATlQN

-

1 - Secret Servxce, Jackson
Copyto: 1 - NISO - CHASN
2 - MIGp, Fort MbPherson Ga.

RWWﬂ“SA EARL E. BOYD o ’ﬂ" : Cﬁnz .JACKSON
Date: * 12/28/67 | S |
Field Office File #: IN 157_950 . - Burgqu File # 157-3676 E

Title:

JAMES FORD SEALE -

QmmknRACIAL MATTERS (KLAN)

Synopsis: ' . . A ; .
JAMES FORD SEALE presently unemployed but continues to reside

at Route 2, Box 94, Meadville, Mississippi. The following
vehicles and 1968 Mississippi licenses are rcglstered to SEALE:

a 1965 white Oldsmobile bearing 1968 Mississippi registration 19-
1407; a 1966 gray Dodge Coronet bearlng 1968 Mississippi license
19-1785. No information developed to date that SEALE is an
officer in a Ku Klux Klan group but informants report that
SEALE is a member of the Silver Dollar Group. Latter group

has been described as a hard core action group composed of
present and former members of the WKKKKOM, UKA, and the OKKKKOL,

DETAILS:.

Characterlzatlons of the O*ngnal Knlgh*s of the ,
Ku Klux Klan, United Klans of Amerlca,. and the White Knights
‘of the Ku’ hlux Klan of MlSSlSSlppl are 1ncluued in the appendlx
of this report. : .

On April 4, 1967, JN T-1 and on May 3, 1967, JN T-2
described the 'Silver Dollar Group'" as a hard core action
group made up of present and former members of -the White Knights
of the Ku Klux Klan of Missiscippi, United-Klans of America,
: and the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan from Loulslana
i and M”ss 531p01 No forma] organlzstxopﬂl Lormat

This document contatns nefther reco:nhendations-qor conclusions of the FBI. It {e the properly of the FBI and is ioaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside.your agency. ) : T

[T . B
7/
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- JN 157-950

""has been adopted by the group. Mémbershipxis obtained by

invitation and upon receipt of a silver one dollar coin from
the group organizer, RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER. - "

I. RESIDENCE.

KIRBY SHELL, Deputy Sheriff, Franklin County Sheriff's
Office, Meadville, MlSQlSSlppJ, advised December 21, 1967, that
JAMES FORD SEALE continues to reside at Route 2, BOA 94, Meadville,
Mlsc;351pp1 in the Bunkley community. .
f
|

II. EWPLOYMENT

KIRBY SHELL, Deputy Sheriff, Franklin County Sheriff's
Ofchg, Meadville, Mississippi, ddVLSGd December 21, 1967, that
to his knowledge JAMES FORD SEALE is presently upemplqyed.

I1L, CU RRENT POSITION IN ORGANIZATTION

Ccntaét with the various sources has devolOpgﬁ no
indication that JAWVC FORD - SEALE has ever held an oALlce in
the Klan.

.JN T-8 advised September 20, 1967, that JAMES FORD
SEALE was a member of the Silver Dollar Group and source wasg
of the opinicn that RALELGH JACKSON GLOVER is the 1nd1v1dual
who had given SLALE hlu sLlVer dollaL L 3

IV, AUTOMOBILES

A 1965 white Oldsmobile F-85 model, Vehicle Identification
Number 336695M202491, bearing 1968 Mississippi license 19-1407; ‘
1966 gray Dodge Coromet, Vehicle Identification Number WE41B57252845,
bearing 1968 Mississippi license 19-1785. SO '

DocId:59162669 Page 57
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JN 157-950

-V, ACTIVITIPS Or SUBJVCT

IN T-1 advised June 6, 1967 that E. D. MORACE,
1nd1ca*ed that sometime.: during the summer of 1966 JAMES. S
SEALE, ERNEST PARKER, and L. C. MURRAY came by his residence
in Ferrlday, ‘Louisiana, travellng in PARKER'S red Ford or
Mercury. MORACE was told by SEALE that they were interested
in getting the Silver Dollar Group together and asked MORACE'S
assistance. MORACE -told SEALE that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
would be the proper person to see. SEALE then said Lhat thoy
had tried:to see GLOVER but could not find him.

JN T-2 adVLStd June ?l ]967 that an occasional
meeting of the Silver Dollar Gxoup was held sometime in 1965.
Present at the meeting were R, J., GLOVER, JAMES F. LEE, JAMES
SEALE; and CL¥DE SEALE. . All of these individuals displayed
sleer dollars as .a sign of unlwy for an uocenlne local triel

‘of JAMES SEALE,

| JN T-3 advised May 22 1967, that JAMES FORD SEALE
had attended an Original Knig hts of America rally'at Laurel,
Mississippi, on May 20, ]967 -

JN T-4 advised July 21, 1967, that JAMES FORD SEALE,
of the Bunkley community, is candidate for sheriff in Franklin

County, and general rumor is that he will win because he is

capitalizing on Federal Ccvernment intervention into various
phases such &s the Office of Economic ng01Lun1Ly, Fedexol
registrars fox votlng, eLc

JN T-5 advised July 18, 1967, that ERNEST GILBERT

has been in touch with JAMES FORD SEALE - in the recent past at

which time the main topic of “hcxl converaqtjon was the political

"situation in Mississippi.

JN T-6 advised August 15, 1967,. that JAMES ¥FORD
SEALE attended 2 meeting OL the %1lver Dolﬁar Group bomctlwpr
in late 1964 or early 196 Individuals present beside SEALE
were L, C. MURRAY, WALTER LENF HALL TALK ShaLE and ERNEST
PARKER. L : '

) e



HW 7768

N 157-950

. .JN T-6 again advisedvon Adgust 15, 1967,‘that‘
JAMES FORD SEALE had attended the fish fry meeting of the

Silver Dollar Group on June 26, 1965, at the residence of

JAMES FREDERICK LEE at Wildsville, Louisiana. Accompanying
SEALE to the meeting were L. C. MURRAY, ERNEST PARKER, JACK
SEALE, and ERNEST FINLEY. During the afternoon charcoal
saltpeter, and some other ingredient were ground up .in a
coffee grinder in an effort to make an exp1051ve povder
Théir attempt to do so met w1th failure.

JN T-7 advised August 15, 1967 that SOmelee during
1964 shortly after the Silver Dollar Group had been organized
by RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, JAMES FORD SEALE, L, C. MURRAY, and
ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER'were taken into the group}

JN T-7 contlnued that the first mentlng of this group
that he attended was held on the sandbar of the Howochitto River
near the bridge beyond Meadville, Mississippi. This was approxi- -
mately one month after organlzatlon of the group-by GLOVER.
Present at this meeting were the following: I. C. MURRAY, JACK
SEALE, JAMES FORD SEALE, ERNEST FINLEY, R. J. "RED" G’OVER
JAMES FREDERICK ''RED" LEE JAMES LEE DCAAOBOROUGH WALTER G ENE
HALL, and possibly ERNEST B PARKER. - '

This source advised tht the follow1ng members:of the
Silver Dollar Group were present at the second meeting which he
attended: TOMMIE LEE JONES, T. L. TORGERSEN, L. C. MURRAY,
JACK SEALE, JAMES SEALE, WAJTLR GENE HALL ERNEST FINLEY, RALPH
CHARLES SALVEY RALPH DAY LUTHER HART, RED” GLOVER, JAMES F.
"RED" LEE, JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH and NORMAN HEAD. The trunk of
SALVEY'S car was loaded with p0531bly twenty to thirty bologna
type sticks of dynanlte. ' - .

This source contlrued that on June 26 1965, a fish
fry was held at ”RED" LEE' S home in Wildsville, Louisiana.

DocId: 59162669 Page 59 .
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Attending the meeting in ERNEST PARKER‘S red Ford automobile

 were JACK SEALE, JAMES SEALE, L. C. MURRAY, and ERNEST FINLEY.

Also in attendance at the meeting were THOR L. TORGERSEN, ''RED"
LEE, "RED" GLOVER, NORMAN HEAD, SONNY TAYLOR, E. D. MORACE,
and BUCK HORTON. ‘ S : : '

JN T-5 advised Augusr 24, 1967, that the following
individuals were activély engaged in actlvities and were-
membexrs of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan ofMississippi
(WKKKKKOM) in the McComb- Watchea, Mississippi, area during 1964:
CHARLlh SALVEY, CLYDE SEALE, JACK SEALE, JAMES SEALE, RALPH DAY,
ERNEST GILBERT. c - R

IN T-7 advised Septewber 5; 1967, that JAMES SEALE

“had’ returred to work at the Moran Tdnl Company; Natchez,

Mississippi, after he lost his bid to become sheriff of
Franklin County, Missimippi, in the:election on August 8,

1967. Source stated that JAMES SEALE had a shoulder separatjnn
and was to have an operation at the Natchez General Hospital

on the following day. Source continued that SEALE is unable

to work in any place w“e;o it is very hot. -

JN T-8 advised September 20,.1967, that JAMES FORD

SEALE was ‘a member of the Silver Dollar Group and source was

of the cpinion that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER was the individual
who had given SEALE his gilver dollar. Source advised that .
SEALE attended a meeting of .the Silver Dollar Group which was
held on a sandbar on the Homochitto River in Franklin County,
Mississippi, and he attended the. meeting of this group at the
residence of JAMES FREDERICK LEE in the summer of 1965. Source
identified the additiomal IollowLnb individuals as being mewbers
of the Silver Dollar Group: JACK SEALE, L, C. MURRAY, ERNEST
PARKER, ERNEST FINLEY  (deceased), THOR LEE TORGERSEN, TOMMIE

LEE JONES, CHARLES SALVEY, RALPH DAY, WALTER GENE HALL, E. D,
MORACE, JAMES LEE SCARCBCROUGH, - : - .

DocId: 59162669 Page 60
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JN T-8 continued on Septémber 20, 1967, that there
is no active Klan in Franklin County, Mississippi, at the

present time. Source advised that the Klan in Franklin County

had been totally inactive since 1964 when JAMES FORD SEALE and
CHARLES MARCUS EDWARDS were arrested by the Mississippi Highway
Safety Patrol and FBI Agents. Source stated that the arrést of
these two individuals frightened the other Klansmen so that they
lost interest in Klan activities. -

JN T-7 advised September 29, 1967, that he had
conversed with JAMES FORD SEALE on September 28, 1967. They
observed JAMES WHLITE, and the source commented that there is
the pheasant breeder. JAMES SEALE replied, "Is that him?"
Source commented he was the individual who had put BBs in
TOMMLE JONES. SEALE commented, ''Yeah, if he hadn't shot a
picket (of a fence) off he would have gotten WALTER GENE (HALL)'".
They commented that WHITE no longer had. the sign on his vehicle
about the pheasantu. :

This source again advised that JACK SEALE had attempted
to get JAMES SEALE to attend a Silver Dollar Group meeting on
October 1, 1967. JAMES SEALE declined invitation as he did not
have the funds to- travel to the meeting.. JAMES SEALE stated
that his only transportation available to come to Natchez was
with his wifel!s, SHIRLEY'S, vehicle when she comes to work at
the Tower Loan Company. :

JN T-7 advised October 17, 1967 , that he had no
knowledge that JAMES SEALE ever posceosed any kits to convert
M—] carbine to M-2 calblne. » : '

‘ JN T-8 advised October 19, 1967, that JAMES FOED
SEALE had been a member of Unit Number 1 of the WKKKKOM of
Franklin County in about 1962. Source continued that this
unit broke up very shortly after SEAL E was .arrested in
NovembeL, 1964. T

DocId: 59162669 ' Page 61
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JN T-6 adv1sed November 6 1967 that JAMES FREDFRICK

.LEE and JAMES FORD SEALE had v151ted in the home of L. . C. MURRAY

on November 3, 1967. The subject of conversation was the
identity of 1nd1v1duals ‘furnishing information to the FBI.
LEE was of the opinion that E. D. MORACE had furnished information.
Source stated that JAMES SEALLE commented that he did not think
MORACE is furnishing information to the FBI because 'he had been
down that road'. Source stated that he thought this comment
meant that ‘SEALE knew that MORACE had. committed some type of’

act of vioclence in the past and this is the reason he did not
think MORACE was talking to- the FBI. .

: JN T-7 advised November 8, 1967, that JAMES SEALE
had told BILL RILEY, Natchez, Mississippi, attorney, that he
had been interviewed by Agents of the FBI and the Agents wanted
him to attend meetings of the Silver Dollar Group and furnish -
information he learned about this group to the FBI. Source
stated that JAMES SFALE also told RILEY that JACK SEALE was
attending meetings of this gioup. -

DocId: 59162669 Page 62
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FEUEKAL DUKEAU UFr INYESTIVALIVIN

A.'Date » 8/3/67

S JAMFS POQD SEALE was contacted near Highway 98,
approximately three miles west of Meadville, Mississippi,

as he and an unknown 1nd1v1dua1 were preparing a pickup ©
truck for use in SEALE's campaign for Sheriff of Franklin
County.  He was advised that the 1nterv1ew1nO Avent wou]d like
to talk with him for a few minutes.

: SEALE, who knows the identity of the interviewing
Agent, stated, "I will not talk to the God damn FBI now
or ever', : ' : :

SEALE, immediately after the above statement,
turned his back and walked toward a house some 70 ox 80
feet from the roadside where he was contacted.

Jackson &44-2 LL.
Iackson 157-5206

On 7/31/67~ at Franklin Countyﬁississippi _Jackeon 15 1 7-050

_ i -
by _SA REESIE L, TDMMONS/3ls i 8/2/67

! . 8- ed -
This docu: nent contains naither recommendations nor cons I . . '
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed (m

P

. erty. of the FBI and is loaned to

—
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AP?E'NDIX

ORIG NAL KNIGHTS 0]:‘ th KU I\LUX K:LAN
(LOUISI.ANQ)
- (0% th)

t-.l‘ A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an
prg nization known as the Original Knights of Lhm Ku Klux
Klan (OXKKKK) had been oxganlaed in the State of Lou1slﬂnﬁ

at %hrevbporu, Lou131ana, in Dbccmber of ]960 e _

5 A second source adv1°ed on August 12 1966
tnuL tbe OKK&K continues to be active within the State

tilon continue to be to promote Americanism, the supremacy of
the wvhite race, and the furtheran’e of qbgraoqtlon bc*xoan
the races.

\O

DocId: 59162669 Page 64
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERTCA, INC., L
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA) R

Records of Superior: Court of FuLLon County, Georgia,
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the

name United Klans, hnlghtq of the Ku Klux Klan of America,

Inc.

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,
the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United
Klang has the same aims and objectives as the parent group
These are the promotion of Amellcanlsm, vhlte supremacy, and

- segregation of Lhe races.

, The first source and a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established
headquarters in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with Units in several Southern states.)

.Second source advised that at a meeting in
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U, S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klén

Thlrd source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966,
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building,
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON's residence,
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama,. whlch
space he had converted into a room.

APPE_NDIX

.10
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WHITE KNIGHTS OF ﬂﬂ} KU KLUX KIAN
I MISSISSIPPT (UK(KKCA)

A source “dVJ““ that on February 15, 1964,
approximately ?OO wembozq of the Original Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan from the State 0f Mississippi met at Brook-
haven, MisCLQqnppﬁ. Tno = resent’déci ied to defect from
the Original ¥nights and to;fo:m their owm h1an group in
hlSqu ippl to bz known as the ‘White Knights of tbb Ku Klux
Klan of Mi ' :

ims and purposes. of

the WKKKKOM are to preSGfVG”CHLLbLl@n civillzdtiJn, protect
end promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,

to fight Conmunism and to extend the dignity, heritage, and

righ,s of the white race of America.

The same gource advi

the WRKKKCH. is an unincorpor

existing in the State of Mis

sole purpose of preserving w ¢

cost and including Llc use of force end violesuce. The official
constitution and other directivas of the orvanLVatian do not
openly advocate tla use of force or violence; however, it is
gen“rally conceded awong the moxhats that in the end force

and violence will be the salvation of the white man regarding
his relationsghip with the Negro race. The WKKKKOM is con-
trolled by the TImperial Wizard and state officers. The

state is divided into districts and provinces. There is an
estimated membership as of August 25, 1967, of 400 to-600
dues-paying memberg of this organization. The aims and pur-
poses of ization continue to be the same as when the

a d i1

the organ e

ion was create 1 February, 1964. Sam Holloway
. ., Laurel, Mississippi, continues to be the
Tmperial Wicard, ' o

HW 7768 DocId:59162669 Page 66
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UNI’.,.D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JNPTICE

FEDERAL BUREATU OF’ INVES’Z_[‘IGATIO'N

File No. . Jackson, Mississippi 39205
' ' January 3, 1967

-Title

- Character

Reference .

JAMES FORD SEALE

'RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN)

Non-Prosecutive Supplemental
Summary Report of Special Agent

~Earl E. Boyd, dated December 28,

1967, at Jackson, Mississippi.

A1 sources (except any listed below) whose identities

are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable

informstion in the past.

o @

Xy
{‘:s:'ﬁ

- This docume
of the FBI and is lo
your agency.
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FROM

SUBJECT:

HW T?ﬁﬁ“ °‘DucId 59162669

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.6

-UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: SAC, JACKSON (157-950)

* SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE

JAMES FORD SEALE
RM - KLAN

6/22/67.

DATE:

12/7/67

Re report of SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB, at>Jackson,

This case is being placed in a pending inactive
status, however, under the new rule, it is about time for
a memorandum to be submitted to the f11e or a letter to

the Bureau.

In view of the retirement of SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE,
it suggested this case be reassigned.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Reyg
Page 68 .

5D —Gsf—[3 R

STARCHED _____
SERIALIZED _CE
DEC7
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 — B
MAY 1962 EDITION ~ ) —
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 :

UNITED STATES GOVvERNMENT

M. emamndum

TO  ‘ gAC, JACKSON . - DATE: 10/30/67

FROM

¥ " Clerk, JOYCE MARTIN . -

SUBJECT]

L /

441172 REX ARMSTEAD, CHARLES E. SNODGRASS,
MISS. HIGHWAY SAFETY PATROL; - |
JAMES FORD SEALE - VICTIM |

Serial 2 On 6/28/65, EDWIN E. BENOIST, County Prosecutor,
Adzms County, Natchez, Miss., advised that prior to Juna 19,
1965, the matter 1eldt1ng to charges against REX ARMSTEAD and
CHARLES E. SNODGRASS, Investigators for the Miss. Highway
Safety Patrol, was sct by the Adams ‘County Court, Netchez,
Miss., for trial on June 29, 1965

My». BENOIST futher advised that on .6/26/65,

a hearlnv was conducted by Judge ROBERT A. BONDS, Adams CObrf

Court, Natchez, during which a continuance in tﬁLu matter was

grcnt@d based upon a motiomn. by the defense. This continuance

was granted over the obtectxons of Special Prosecutor WILLIAM

F, RILEY, .Judge BONDS contznued the matter until an unspeci-

fied date during the next term of.the Adams Count Court which
beglns on July 12, 1963

~ Serial 8- Jackson LHM dated 7/26/65.
On 77/26/65, County Prosecutor EDWIN BENOIST,
Adams County, advised that the matter pertaining to REX
ARMSTEAD and CHARLFS E. SNODGRASS, MHSP, had been delcycd in
Adams Co. Court’ until an unspecified date after 9/1/6 , Gue ?
to the indbllyty of the Special Prosecutor to handle the case
because of personal problems. | /@;7‘ G5O (2T

i 461172 ’. 4 ‘ ssmmzco

‘{‘? . 1 62-5 . "'_'_-‘:1"7‘-J
§ D 157-950
.\§l

(4)

Enanyd

\ AN o
o JAt % L

/
Buy U.S. ?m/zhgf Bonds x(ebz//n 1y oir the Pd_)/iO// ﬂwmzf Plian

|
e
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Serial 13f Jackson LHM, dated 10/18/65

On 10/15/65 EDWIN BENOIST, County PrOSEPUtOI
Adams County, advised that on 10/11/65, WILLIAM F. RILEY,
Special Prosecutor, Adams County ClrQJlt Court, that he and
lawyers for the defense in the matter relatlng to REX ARMSTEAD
and CHARLES E, SNODGRASS were working toward a settlement of
the matter without further court action.

Serial 16 Jackson LHM, dated 11/23/65.

On 11/17/65, EDWIN BENOIST, advised that at
the request of Adams County Special Proaecutor WILLIAM F,
RILEY, the matter pertaining to REX ARMSTEAD and CHARLES E.
SNODGRASS had been retired to the files of the Adams County
Circuit Court, Adams County, Natchez, Miss. BENOIST stated
that it was not expected that this matter would ever again
be considered by the Adams County Circuit Court.

44-2044 UNSUBS;
: WHARLEST JACKSON ~ VICTIMS
' - ) “URQIA (D)7 - (D)
Serial 380, On 3/9/67, former agvised that WALTER
p.QQ GENE HALL formerly worked with SEALE,  SEALE

still lives in the Bunkley Community near Roxie,

- and commutes some 90 miles each way daily with DON SEALE. Both
SEALEs are doing welding work on the old river bridge. Source
advised that JAMES SEALE has a 1966 Dodge Ccronet gray in
color, 1967 Miss. License 19-134, and a 1965 wnlte Oldsmoblle
1967 Miss. License l9fl340. Mrs, JAMES .SEALE drives the Olds~
mobile to work in Natchez daily. Source stated that he is
convinced that JAMES SEALE and JACK DAVIS, Constable of Roxie,
Miss., had coffee about 7:00 p.m. at the Clty Cafe in Roxie;
went to the meeting of the Americans for the Preservation of
the White Race at the courthouse from about 7 30 to 8:30 p.m.
on Febluary 27, 1967. -

PAGE YY udv1 ed on 3/7/67 that he heard

' that 1n the recent past JAMES SEALE of Franklin
County, Miss., told ERNEST PARKER of Natchez, that the individ-
uals who killed WHARLEST JACKSON should be k1 led themselves.
Source stated that SEALE also commented that the killing of
JACKSON hurt his (SEALE's) chances of becoming °her1f£ of
Franklin County.
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Serial 530, SA RODMAN report at Jackson dated 4/4/67.
Page J adv1sed on 3/17/67 that JAMES

SEALE Io.t his JOb in Baton Rouge, La., after
Agents of the FBI attempted to interview him. SEALE was
welding on the old bridge in Batoq Rouge, La., when this
happened.

Page M Information set forth that WALTER GENE HALL
was in the WKKKKOM and he was a close
associate of JAMES SEALE. ‘

Page U Former ad&ised that he could determine
from JAMES SEALE if he had been in contact with
any members of Lhe Silver Dollar Group in the recent pa st

Page V Former advised on 3/26/67 that
‘he talked with JAMES SEALE on 3/?6/67, and

learned SEALE will not talk with Bureau Agents because he is
- of the opinion they were responsible for his losing his

welding joo in Baton Rouge, La. JAMES SEALE did not indicate
to source that he had, in the recent past, been in contact
with any members of the Silver Dollar Group. '

- Page 116 RALPH HALL DAY, located at his used car lot,

Highway 550, Brookhaven, Miss., advised that
he does not know R. J. (RED) GLOVER, JACK SEALE, JAMES SEALE,
or CLYDE SEALE. He advised he did sell an automobile to an
individual from Meadville, Miss., by the name of DON SEALE

- approximately 18 months ago.

Page 133 Mrs. ELLA F. ATKINS, Manager, Credit Bureau
of Natchez, 423% Main Street, Natchez, Miss., made her records
available regarding JAMES F. SEALE to SA BENJAMIN F, GRAVES
on March 16, 1967, and they reflect the following information:

Wife: SHIRLEY ANN SEALE

Resgidences: Route 2, Box 94, Meadvillie,
_ Miss.

Children: Three

Former residences: 2814 Itaska Drive;

122 Grape Street;

403 Orleans;

201 Clifton; .
402 Noxrth Pearl, all
Natchez, Miss.
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Employment: , .Mld South Corporatlon :
' , Roxie, Miss. (as of 10/29/65)
Former employment; "Natchez Times," Linotype
operator, Natchez, Miss.;
Foster's Funeral Home, city
not indicated.

These records reflected a letter dated February 4,
1965, from the Texaco Company to SEALE regarding his account
No, 53-773-7995-2 which reflected that his account balance
was $56.33. ‘

These records reflected the following information
regarding SHIRLEY ANN SEALE, wife of JAMES F., SEALE:

Date of birth; January 9, 1935
Place of birth: (not indicated)
Employment: Tower Loan Company,
: position - bookkeeper, A

salary - $80 per week.

Page 134 On 3/24/67, Mrs. JAMES SEALE who is employed

at the Tower Loan Co., Franklin St., Natchez,
stopped SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE at the Post Office, Natchez,
Miss., at which time she advised that her husband, JAMES FORD
SEALE, had been fired from hi:. job at Baton Rouge, La., where
he was working as a welder. Mrs. SEALE stated that she znd
her husband felt that FBI Agents were responsible for her
husband losing his job since the Agents came to his job in
Baton Rouge on two occasions in an effort to interview JAMES
SEALE. Mrs. SEALE stated that her hu band had only recently
gotten to the point where he felt he could be interviewed by
Bureau Agents. )

Mrs. SEALE pointed out that her husband had

'prev10usly been arrested by FBI Agents and lnvef:tlgatorc of

the Mississippi Highway Patrol on which occasion her husband
had been mistreated. She stated for this reason her husband
did not wish to be interviewed by Bureau Agents. Mrs. SEALE
stated that through the efforts of her husband's brother,
"JACK" SEALE, he had been persuaded to cooperate and talk to
FBI Agents; however, after he had lost his job in Baton Rouge,
La., he was again in the position where he did not wish to be
interviewed by Bureau Agents.
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Serial 632 SA RODMAN report at Jaokson dated 4/18/67.

Page J [ hdvised on 3/31/67, that JAMES SEALE

' : was in OKKKK, WKKKKOM and UKA. He is running
for sheriff in Franklin Co., Miss. If he wins he might arrest
FBI Agents coming into the county before checking with him.

Page Q | ladv1sed on 3/29/67, that he had

never known DONALD HOLLAND of Meadville, Miss.,
as being a member of any klan gréup Source stated he had
heard HOLLAND is not supporting JAMES SEALE in his candidacy
for sheriff of Franklin Co., MloS. B

Page Y adVlSEd on 4/7/67 that around
1964, when two Negroes were found murdered and
thrown into a river, that JACK SEALE was in possession of a
Thompson Submachine Gun. Source advised that after the two
Negroes' bodies were discovered there was very much "heat" put
on the klan and that JACK SEALE hid this Thompson Submachine

- Gun in a well or cistern on the property of SEALE's father in

Franklin Co., Miss. Source advised that SEALE wrapped this

Gun in a waterproof canvas and for all he knows this machine
gun may still be in the well on the property of SEALE's father.
Scurce stated he heard that JAMES SEALE and JACK SEALE were in

~on the killing of the above two Negro boys

Page cce On Vlerng photographs on 51 spected members
of the Silver Dollar Group,|
1dent1fed JAMES F. SEALE.

Page 123 Mrs. JAMES HORACE TAYLOR advxsed on 4/5/67
that the names, JAMES SEALE, JA”K SEALE AND

NORMAN HEAD were unknown to her -

Page 161 Upon viewing photographs of known klansmen
CECIL MAYO PEOPLES identi fled photographs of L C. MURRAY

JAMES SEALE and ERNEST AVANTS as being 1dent1cal with 1nd1v1d-

uals whom he is acquainted with in the Natchez area. PEOPLES
refused to state.whether he attended any klan act1v1t1es with
any of these individuals.

Page MMM On June 2, 1966, advised that
on a recént trlp to Natchez, Miss. - Vidalia,
La., area he was able to determine that J. B TEMPLETON, BUCK
HORTON, NORMAN HEAD, JACK SEALE and JAMES SEALE are stlll
very aculve klancmen who have and would resort to violence.
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Serial 747 SA RODMAN report at Jackson, d ted 5/2/67
Page H Former turnlshed the following

- information on 4/13/67: Source stated that
sometime in 1965, in Natchez, Miss., when JAMES SEALE and
some members of the Miss. HighwaylSafety Patrol had problems
regarding a camera that SEALE had, he knows that L., C, MURRAY
and JACK SEALE learned about the 1nc1dent while they were on
the apron of the pavement in front of the Holiday Inn in
Natchez playing tapes. Source stated JAMES SEALE came by their
location as did DAVID BLOUGH, an Adams Co. Deputy Sheriff, and
there was some conversation to the effect that BLOUGH did not
want to serve the warrants which JAMES SEALE had sworn out
against some members of the MHSP, Source stated JAMES SEALE
followed BLOUGH to the County Courthouse so BLOUGH would not.
warn the members of the MHSP about the outstandlng warrants
against some of their members. ~

Source advised SEALE re31des in Meadville,
-‘MTSa., and he was formerly in the Orlglnal Knights of the Ku
Klux Klan, the WKKKKOM and the UKA.

Page V On 4/22/67, advised that JAMES
HORACE TAYLOR contacted R, J. "RED" GLOVER on,

. 4/18/67 at his residence. During this contact, GLOVER stated
there had originally been 52 members in the Sllver Dollar
Group but that he, GLOVER, was still culling out members.
GLOVER =z2lso stated that they were backing JAMES SEALE for
sheriff and that they would celebrate SEALE' s victory in the
election by hanging a Negro.

Page 25 JOEL RAY FREEMAN, 103 Lee Street, Vidalia, La.,
. advised on 4/14/67 that he did not know. JAMES
SEALE.
Page 116 The identification Division of the Fedéral

Bureau of Investigation reported on April 5,
1967, the following record of one JAMES FORD SEALE, but no
number was assigned:

He was arrested by the Highway Patrol, Jaﬂkson
Miss., under the name of JAMES FORD SEALE, on 11/0/64 charged
with murder. Disposition not shown.
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It is to be noted that the above charge was
never disposed of and involved the alleged murders od HENRY-
HEZEKIAH DEE and CHARLIE EDDIE MOORh

Serial 800 SA RODMAN report at Jackson, dated 5/16/67.
Page Z | | advised on 5/2/67 that during

a visit of E. D. MORACE with RED GLOVER on the
afternood of 5/2/67, GLOVER indicated that he had seen JAMES
SEALE in a cafe in Natchez, Miss., and had yelled a greeting
to him. However, before GLOVFR could get up and pay his check,
JAMES SEALE had departed GLOVEP commented to MORACE some~
thing to the effect that he gues ed ShALE was afraid of
GLOVER too. :

Page 74 Mrs. RALEIGH J. GLOVER, advised on 5/8/67

that JAMES SLALE VQS unknown to her.
Serial 944 SA RODMAN Feport at Jackson, dated 5/30/67.
- Page K | IadVJscd on 5/22/67 that he did

not think JAMES SEALE is emploved at the present
time, SEALE is campeigning on a daily basis in Franklin Co.
for the position of sheriff of that county. Source is of the
opinion that SEALE will be the next sheriff of Franklin County.

 Page CC / advised on 5/9/67 that during

a conversation with E, D, MORACE and JAMES
""SONNY'' TAYLOR on 5/8/67, RED GLOVER pointed out that the
FBI's source concerning the fish fry held in June of 1945
didn't necessarily have to be anyone from the Silver Dollar
Group. GLOVER recalled that during the fish fry, JAMES and
JACK SEALE and ERNEST FINLEY weant to the store next door to
the LEE residence and bought grease. While at the store two
klan cards were left by these individuals. GLOV7ER pointed
out that this woman's son is & Louisiana State Game Warden
and she could have tcld him of this, as well as furnished the
Game Warden with licenses of cars present at the fish fry.

Page 53 Mrs. M. A, FORMAN, owner of Forman Market and

Grocery Store, Wildsville, La., advised on
5/10/67, when shown photographs of MYRON WAYNE "“JACK" SEALE,
JAMES FORD SEALE and L. C, MURRAY, that she did not know these
individuals. She stated she did not know if they attended the
fish fry at LEE's residence in the Summer of 1965 and she
could not recall these three individuals coming into her
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grocery store on the date of the fish fry to make any purchase
Mrs. FORMAN was. asked specifically if she could recall the
above three individuals coming into her store on the day of
the fish fry to purchase grease or lard and she reiterated

she could not recall these individuals béing in her store on
the day of the fish fry or any othtr day

Serial 2056, SA PUDDISTER report at Jacksom dated 6/28/67.
Page F On 6/6/67, adv1sed that while
talking with several other Silver Dollar Group
members, E. 'D. MORACE indicated LhaL sometime during the
Summer of 1966, JAMES SEALE, ERNEGT PARKER, and L. C. MURRAY
came by his reSLdence in Felrlday and asked the assistance of

MORACE in getting the Silver Dollar Group together. MORACE

advised that GLOVER would be the _proper persom to see. SEALE

then said that they had tried to see GLOVER and could not find:
him. n

Page S | ladvised on 6/21/67 that at a
casual meeting with R. J. GLOVER, JAMES F. LEE,

JAMES SEALE and SEALE's father, CLYDE SEALE, in 1965, all

present, including CLYDE SEALE sdlqplayed ngver dollars in

a sign of unity during a local trial of JAMES SEALE.

Serial 3197, SA PUDDISTER report at Jacksom, 8/9/67

Page 25 RALPH HALL DAY, Brookhaven, NRSS advised on
7/18/67 that hle father- ln-lay, who resides in

Meadville, Miss. told him that JAMES FORD SEALE is going to

be elected sheriff in Franklid County. He stated that according
~to his father-in-law, SEALE has attached himself to the BARNETT

forces in Franklin County and is going to be elected sheriff
in that county. o

Page 45 On'7/3l/67,‘J§MES FORD SEALE was contacted neax
Highway 98, approximately three miles west of

"Meadville, Miss., as he and an unknown individual were preparing

a pickup truck for use in SEALE's campaign for Sheriff of
Franklin County. SEALE refused to talk to interviewing Agent.

Serial 3295 SA PUDDISTER report at Jacksom, 9/6/67.

Page K | kdvised on 8/15/#6! that the first
meeting of the Silver Dollar Group which he

attended was held on the sandbar on the Homochitto River near

the bridge beyond Meadville, Miss., on the ¥ecComb nghvay, in

1964. JAMES FORD SEALE was this meeting.
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Page QQ dvised on 8/17,18,22/67, that he

belicves that in 1964, shortly after thz death-
of the three civil rights workers in Philadelphia, Miss., he
was contacted relative to having TGMMIE JONES treated by a
doctor because he had been shot., Source stated he contacted
one Dr. JAMES E. SAFLEY of Drookhaven, Miss. Source stated the
story he was told was to the effect that JONES had been
following two lovers in a car and they had shot him with a
shotgun, some of the pellets hitting him in the face and jaw.
Source related he believes that the following individuals are
familiar with this incident as they were all in and actively
participating in the activities of the WKKKKOM at that time:
CHARLES FALVEY, RALPH DAY, CLYDE SEALE, JACK SEALE, JAMES
SFALE and J. K. GREFR, Source stated Dr. SAFLEY was a member
of the WKXKZOM at that time, however,he is not in the klan
group to source's knowledge, at the present time.

Serial 3360, _SA PUDDISTER weport at Jackson, 9/20/67.°
Page O dvised on 8/21/67 that he

has heard of no Klan activity in Franklin Co.
and he pointed out that the klan strength and image in
Franklin Co. is appzrently very low and JAMES SEALE was not
able to get sufficient votes to put him into the second primary.

ny m

n

" Serial 297 SA BOYLE memo to Inspector SULLIVAN, 3/17/67.
i JOSEPH E. ¥C CLURE, 215 John Glenn Avenue,

Natchez, Miss., was interviewed at his residence on 3/16/67.
MC CLURE stated he is a first cousin of JACK and JIMHMY SFALEL,
however, he has not associated with that side of his family
in many years. MC CLURE stated that his stepfather, RENSALARE
iC CLURE, legzlly adopted him and since the age of two he has
ised the last name of MC CLURE, '
- 62~5 JAMES FORD SEALE; CBARLES MARCUS EDWARDS;
: IENRY HEZEXIAH DEE - VICTIHM S
CHARLIE EDDIE MOORE - VICTIM

Serial 256 SA WEBB report at Jackson, dated 12/3/64.
on 7/12/64, JAMES BOJLES, Tallulah, La., while
returning from a fishing trip on old Miss. River, south of
v ‘Tallulah, La., noticed what appeared to be lower part of human
. " body caught on log. On 7/13/64, a second lower section of
human body was found in same general area. Personal effect

a
n
3
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found on first body revealed property of CHARLIE EDDIE MOORE,
Meadville, Miss.; personal effects found second body revealéd
property of HENRY HEZEKIAH DEE, Roxie, Miss. Subsequently
developed MOORE and DEE missing since, 5/2/64, from vicinity
Meadville, Miss. Medical examination of bodies failed to
reflect how either of the torsos became detached from upper
extremities.. MOORE expelled from Alcorn A & M- College,

"Lorman, 4/21/64, for participating in a ruckus at school. On

© 10/30/64, Bureau Agents, members of MHSP, and Navy divers, at
a point about 150' southwest of Parker'$ Landing, Madison
County, La., in old Miss. River, located 2 pieces of cut rail-
road iron, 2 large metal rollers and trace or log chain. Bones

"believed to be rib bones located same spot. On 10/31/64,
additional bones and a T-shirt with bones inside located same
spot. About 100' southwest of Parker's Landing and about 30'

- northeast of where railroad iron and so forth located, was
located a motor block believed from a jeep, a human skull,
several bones, and T-shirt containing bones. T=-shirt with

. bones located beneath motor block, block bears number GFW 22010
and efforts to establish ownership negative.

‘Extensive neighborhood investigation conducted
to identify all subjects. District Attorney advised CLYDE »
SEALE and son JAMES FORD SEALE have virtually terrorized citizens,
Meadville area. Justice of Peace, Meadville, on 11/6/64, issued
warrants for JAMES SEALE and CHARLES EDWARDS charging with
murders of CHARLES MOORE and HENRY DEE., CHARLES MARCUS EDWARDS
arrested, 11/6/64, at Meadville, by MHSP and observing Special
Agents. JAMES FORD SEALE was arrested by MHSP Officers and
‘Special Agents observed at Meadville. Both were released on
$5000 bond. Records of Franklin Telephone Co., Meadville,
reflects 2 calls, 48 and 25 seconds each on 5/2/64, from tele-
phone of CLYDE SEALE, Meadville, to M, W, SEALE and Mr. ERNEST
PARKER, both Natchez. EDWARD WILLARD FULLER interviswed by
MHSP and claimed to have no specific information connecting
ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER with instant murder. CALVIN CLARK
afforded polygraph examination by MHSP but made no admissions.

Serial 349~ SA WEBB report at Jackson, dated 4/29/65.

: ‘ ~ On 1/11/65, Prosecuting Attorney, Meadville,

- Miss., appeared before Justice of Peace, Meadville, Miss.,
making motion to dismiss affidavits without prejudice, against
subjects which JP did same date. PA advised that upon

10
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development of additional information or evidence, will give
congideration to presentation to a grand jury. Contact of
Chief of Police, Sheriff and Prosecuting Attorney, et al,
fziled to determine any additional .evidence developed.
Reinterview of perso »ns in ares of Nstchez-Meadville, Miss.
developed nothing of real positive nature. ALTON HALFORD,
Meadville, related incident of possibly JACK SEALE, et al,
whipping him probably is area of ARCHIE PRATHER properLy
Persons alleged to have been on '"standby'" a2t time of murders
interviewed and made denials. Suspects MYRON WAYNE SEALE,
JAMES FORD SEALE, ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER, CHARLES MARCUS
EDWARDS, J. K. GREER reinterviewed but furnished no information .
of value. : : :

b

157-471 | UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA

Serial 1A48 vPhotograph of TOMMY JONES and JAMES SEALE.

 157-816 UNSUBS; JOHN CLARK - VICTIM

Serial &4 REX ARMISTEAD, Investigator Ident Division,
‘ MHSP, advised that during

early morning hours 4/4/64, a store at Bude, Miss., owned

by JOHN CLARK; Negro male, Bude, Miss., had front of store

 destroyed and heavy damnge to imide of store, no persons

injured. Exact cause of damage unknown, bowever, hole sixteen
inches deep in concrete slab, front porch of store and State
Investigators of opinion explosion by dynamite. ARMISTEAD
stated JANSON SEALE, cousin of MYRON WAYNE SEALE, DON SEALE,
GENE SEALE, and JAMES FORD SEALE were seen passing Blue Flame
Cafe by ARMISTEAD at approximately 3:45 p.m., 4/4/64, at
which time JANSON SEALE and VERNON JONES were in whit e.1963

"Foxd.
157-1009 CHARLIE SOJOURNE R, aka.,
' ”thtle Charlie" Sogourner
Serial 53 FD-302 memo, interview with JULIUS CHARLES '

* SOJOURNER, 9/?4/67 at Crystal Springs, Miss.
SOJOURVER stated that he used to know JAMES SEALE in the
Bunkley Community of Franklin County, and that everybody knows
SEALE belongs to the klan. He said that at one time he and
SEALE worked for the same trucking contractor, but that he has
no information concerning SEALE's current activities.

11
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'f57-1092 . UNSUBS; EXPLOSION ON‘DRIVEWAY RESIDENCE

OF WILLIE WASHINGTON, 1ll44 NORTH PINE,
* NATCHEZ, MISS. 9:35 p m., 9/25/64

Serial 27 SA HELGESON memo to Jackson 10/12/64. .

On 10/12/64 SA TIMOTHY J. CURTIN telephoni-
cally requested a driver's license check for all available
background 1nformatlon on JAMES SEALE, Bunkley Community,
Meadville, Miss.

 Serial 138 FD-302, interview with JAMES SEALE, 10/24/64,

at Meadville, Miss. ' SEALE stated that he had
never been a member of the hu Klux Klan or any related
organization and stated he had no information regarding the
klan. He further stated that he had never participated in
any violence including bombings or beatings and states he .
had no information regarding these matters. ‘
J

He advised that he did not care to state his

-oplnlon as to whether or not he condoned bombings, beatings

or other violence in regard to the issue of integration or
to the racial situation. He stated in this connection that
he and other people in Franklin County were ''getting sick of

‘being interviewed and bothered by FBI Agents'", and stated
.he did'not wish to say anything else to the Agents and at

this point discontinued the interview.

Serial 173 SA CASEY report at Jackson, dated 11/12/64.
Cover Pg. E FORD O'NEAL, Investigator, Identification

' Bureau of the MHSP, confidentially advised
the results of contact of a confidential informant of the

. MHSP: Informant reported that MYRON WAYNE 'JACK" SEALE,

L, C. MURRY and JAMES SEALE bombed MAYOR JOHN NOSSER's home,
as well the residence of WILLIE WASHINGTON. Further, it was
reported that shortly before the MNOSSER bombing, a brown 1963
or 1964 Chevrolet and a white Volkswagon were seen circling
the block around the mayor's home. Informant reported that
his source of this information came from a member of the
klan, who is a friend of the NOSSERS.

Informant reported that a civil rights worker's

car was shot into near Fayetie, Miss. about six months ago;

that JAMES SEALE did this with a .38 calibre pistol owned by

- "JACK" SEALE, ‘his broLher. " JACK was the driver of the car at

the time.

12
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-sons of Natchez Mayor JOHN NOSSER

. " .

Cover Pg. F.. Approximately 6 months ago a friend of the
informants, who he would not identify found

a case of 60% dynamite in a junked car and gave it to infor-

mant, who in turn gave it to JAMES SEALE,., Fifteen of these -

sticks were used in the bombing of the Blue Flame Cafe in

Bude, Miss. in the Spring of 1964. While informant could

not furnish the ldentlty of others in on this bombing

- JAMES SEALE was.

JAMES SEALE furnished .the dynamite to be used-
in the bombing of a Negro meeting place in Louisiana, across
the Miss. line. . The place was guarded by Negroes resulting
in a shooting scrape with both klansmen and Negroes being
1nJured A : ~

Serial 193 ackoon teletype to leector, 11/14/64

Re Jackson teletypes, 11/13/64 and 11/14/64,
captioned "JAMES FORD SEALE, ET AL, HENRY HEZEKIAH DEE,
ET AL - VICTIMS, MISC." which cetu,f01th WKKKKOM \olloeting
funds for defense of klansmen recently arrested in Adams and
Franklin Counties. Crack down centinues on illegal liquor,
gambling and prostitution at Natchez and Adams CounLy
New Orleans advised this date were unable to identify matter
in RETEL regarding alleged beating of two employees of Alcoz
Alumlnum Conpuny

Serial 196 Jackson teletype to Director, 11/16/64.

‘ REX ARMISTEAD, MHSP Investigatcr, Natchez,
Miss., identified MHSP informant referred to in RETEL as

ED FULLER who is identical EDWARD WILLARD FULLER, subject

in matter captioned BILLY L. WOOD, ET AL. ARMISTEAD advised

o FULLER admits being Exalted Cyclopc of the Sligo group of

WKKKKOM at Natchez, States MYRON WAYNE JACK SEALE and brother,
JAMES SEALE, formerly members Sligo group, but ‘they split off
and affiliated with United Klan when ED and GEORGE NOSSER,

, joined Sligo group.

Serial 198 Jackson teletype to Director, 11/17/64,
setting forth lead to check susoect JAMES ¥QRD
SEALE, residing Route one, Meadville, MlSS

Serial 226 FD-302, HERBERT H. CAY 11/6/64, Natchez, Miss
Photoglaphs of the f0110w1r° lnL1v1euﬁ1q were
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exhibited to Mr. GAY, owner of the Gay & Wilson Pawn Shop,
623 Franklin Street, at which time he was unable to select
one of these persons as identical to the unknown individual
'with GRAFTON CUPIT, on 9/24/64, when five pistols were
purchased by the pair:- 'JAMES KENNETH GREER, JOHN WILLIAM
BARBER, WILLIARD E. SEALE, FRANK THURMAN, JAMES FORD SEALE,
ERNEST HENRY AVANTS and CLYDE DON SEALE,

Serial 261 = SA WILLIAMS report at Jackson, 1/12/65.

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, advised on 11/20/64
that CLYDE SEALE, JAMES SEALE and ARCHIE PRATHER are the
main members of the Bunkley group of the Franklin County
Klan. ' '

157-1093 UNSUBS; EXPLOSION ON LAWN OF RESIDENCE
i - OF MAYORI JOHN NOSSER, 207 Linton Street,
Natchez, Miss., 9:18 p.m., 9/25/64 ’

- Serial 141, SA CASEY report at Jackson, 11/12/64. v
Page 139 DAVID RONALD CARNELL advised on 10/27/€4, that
' ~ he knows JACK SEALE, however, does not associate
with him and also knows JAMES SEALE slightly.. '

157-6577 BURNING OF TASTY FREEZE,
MEADVILLE, MISS., 8/11/66

Serial 2 SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE memo, dated 9/2/66,,
Re memo of SA TIMMONS, 8/16/66, captioned
KKK ACTIVITY, FRANKLIN CO., RM - KLAN, In re memo of
SA TIMMONS, information is set forth .that GROVER NETTLES,
a carpenter who resides on Mile Branch Road allegedly told
CARL SCHULTZ, who is employed by the U, S, Department of
Agriculture, Meadeville, that the day before the burning of
the Tasty Freeze, JAMES SEALE contacted two relatives of his,
Uncle JACK WACTOR and. Aunt: MARY, who live -across .the highway
from the Tasty Freeze, and asked each if they had observed
the people at the Tasty Freeze serving whites and Negroes
from the same window.. ’ :

o On 8/24/66, GROVER NETTLES, Mile Branch Rd.,
Meadville, Miss., advised that JACK WACTOR is not a relative
of his and that he had at no time ever made the statement
that JAMES SEALE had been to the home of his Uncle JACK WACTOR,
NETTLES stated that JAMES SEALE had been to the home of his
Uncle HARVEY NETTLES, who resides on the Oldenburg Road..

.
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o On 8/74/66 HARVEY NETTLES, Oldenburg Road,
Meadville, stated that JAMES SEALE had been to his home
approximately three weeks ago but that he merely came to
visit the family since members of the NETTLES family are
about the same age as JAMES SEALE and have known each other
all of their lives. HARVEY NEITLES stated that at no time
had JAMES SEALE ever mentioned the Tasty Freeze to him.

157-8168 KLAN INFLUENCE IN MISS. PRIMARY
' ELECTIONS, 8/8/6/ and 8/29/67

Serial 24 SA AWE reporL at Jackson, ddted 7/25/67.

| , advised there is no indication
of klan activity in canneetlon with the forthcoming electiocon
in Franklin County; however, he advised the following infor-
mation regarding JAMES FORD .SEALE: SEALE is a candiddte for
Sheriff in Franklin Ccunty He was subpoenaed to appear
before the House Commlttee of Un-American Activities regnrdwng
his klan activities. ' ‘

B

157-296 UNSUBS; JAKE FRISHMAN - VICTIM
Serial 14, SA THEVENiN renort at Jackson, 11/13/64.
Page B advised on 9/24,0A that prior

to the eaplosxon JAKE FRISHMAN's place, JACK
SEALE, JAMES SEALE and ERNEST PARKER came to his house and
lndlcaLed that they intended to destroy the COFO building.
These men decided they would do it with fifteen gallons of
gasoline and a delayed action fuse attached to dynemite. Thi
was the last the 1nformant heard from these men until CHARLES
FALVEY and RALPH DAY came by his office where he was working
at. approximately 2:30 a.m. the night the burning took place
and told him that the JOb hﬂd been dene and everyone was safe,

44-1 h MIBURN

Serial 4022 [ Jadvised on 1/18/65, that in conversation
' with JAMES SEALE and JACK SEALE he has determined
that these individuals are upset over the dismissal of charges
which were pending against JAMES SEALE and CHARLES EDWARDS. The
reason for their being upset was the fact that in the request
for dismissal of the charges the statement was made that
additional individuals aere invelved and that further investi-
gation was being conducted. JAMES SEALE stated that he had
been D]PHanP on suing LnL State of Mississippi and perh1ps
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the FBI for mistreatmentv but at the present time he and
JACK SEALE were reconsmderlng such action.

"""""""""""""""""" FOIA (b) 7
Serial 4147 FD-306, rdvised on 2/17/65 that he

» knew of no recent klan activity on the part
of JAMES FORD SEALE. ‘

The following is a description of subject SEALE.

Name: JAMES FORD SEALE
Address: ~ RFD #2, Meadville, Miss.
Race: White
Sex: Malel
Hair: | Brown
Eyes: Blue
~ Height: 5'8"-5'9"
Weight: 140-150 1bs.

JAMES FORD SEALE is subject of Jackson file 157-950%.
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© FDL352 (Rev. 4-15-64) . : R ‘ : ' -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

RALPH HALL DAY, interviewed at his used car lot,
Highway 550, Brookhaven, Mississippi, on Jjuly 18, 1967, at
his own request, furnished the following information.

DAY advised that during the past few weeks, he
has been in touch with ELDEN GLEN HESTER of rural Meadville,
- Mississippi, on two occasions, the last belng the aftgrnoon ’
of July 4, 1967,

DAY advised that he introduced himself at the
HESTER residence by telling him that he has heard of him
through his wife, who was born and reared some three miles
from his residence and has known HESTER all her life.

DAY advised that he offered to sell HESTER an
automobile, should he need one in the near future, &t a
.very good price. DAY advised that he was unable to get
HESTER to converse with him at all on either occasion.

He advised that on the afternoon of July
1967, HESTER dragged an old pickup truck from the frnnr
of his house across the highway to the rear of his father's
house with his tractor. He stated that Try as I may, I
could not get HESTER to convarse'with me.

DAY advised that his Lather-kn-law ‘who resides
in the rural Meadville, Mississippi, area, is currently
working for ROSS BARNETT in the_forthcoming Gubernatorial
race in Mississippi. He advisead that his father-in-law
told him that JAMES FORD SEALE is going to be clected

- Sheriff in Franklin County. He stated that according to
his father-in-law, SEALE has attached himself to the '
. BARNETT forces in Franklin County and is going to be
- elected Sheriff in that COUDLy '

Jaékson llym 2044
P : ' N 1574024 ; 157- 52uu,
on__ 7/18/67 . _Brookhaven, Mississippi pije 4 157- 14063 157-950; _
S o e 157 l°17n,})259%37>,4g,-_

Date dxctated

A T — I
" This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the. FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is X"ud to !

“ your agency; it and its contents are not to be dmfnbuted outside your agemy s .T . '
: . PR L -
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: ‘DAY advised that some two or three months ago,
when SA REESIE L. TIMMONS and another Special Agent went
to the residence of CHARLES DENVER FALVEY, after leaving
the used car lot and found only Mrs. FALVEY at home, the

" Agent accompanying Agent T;MMONS made some remark to Mrs,

FALVEY regarding her husband ‘''going fishing" that upset
Mrs. FALVEY. When her husband and sons came home, they
were extremely upset, came to his place of business with
the intention of telephoning SA TIMMONS at his Summit,
Mississippi, residence and '"straightening him out.'"

DAY advised that he convinced FALVEY and his
sons that the comment of the Agent was merely a scciable
observation, that there was no basis for taking offense
since none was 1ntended . He told FALVEY that they had

" nothing now to be concerned about from FBI interviews

but should they telephone the residence of Agent T IMMONS
they could very well create problems for themselves for
ever, . '

. DAY advised that he convinced FALVEY he should
not telephone the residence of Agent TIMMONS and that
should ¥BI Agents contact him in the future, he should
go ahead and talk with them since he has nothing to hide.
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| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION =

" sis6r

JAMES FORD SEALE was contacted near nghway 98-~
approx1mate1y three miles west of Meadville, MlSSlSSlpp;,

- as he and an unknown 1nd1v1dual were preparlng a pickup

truck for use in SEALE's campaign for Sheriff of Franklin

- County. He was advised that the interviewing Agent would 11ke .
- to talk with him for a few mlnutes._; , ~

: SEALE, who knows the identity-of the interviewing
Agent, stated,; "I will not talk to the God damn FBI now *
or ever', aE : : ‘ N -

SEALE,lmmedlately afterztbe above statement,
turned his back and walked toward a house some 70 or 80
feet from the road51de where he was contacted :

L)

N  Jackson 44-2044
5&f&7 /// "Jackson 157-5206

~7/31/67"' at Franklln Countv, fisSissippie # <GE§ESon 157—95&?“

| | o SEAacrzED (.

by SA LESIE L, Tnvmows/Jls B o (gﬁ " 8/2/67 |

~ This document contains nelther recommendatlon nor J luslons cfé({f{% I}B 436 ro érty of the FBI and 1s 1oaned to -
your agency it and its contems are not Lo be distr .ﬁ.cd rutside v&B I
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SAC, JACRSON R

SA BENJAMIN Fi GRAVES

FORMER

- This source was contacted on ?lgélé‘}{; by o
SA REESIE L. TDNIONS and the writer and he fumz.sheﬁ tba
following information: S |

I
spent a few days in the maem: pa&i: with the souree in t:hai.r
home in the Bunkley Community, southwest of Meadville, Miss.,
Source stated that while | was visiting him, |:| |
had an opportunity to talk to CHARL " MARC EW :
whe lives aamaa t:he sﬁzmﬁt £rom AMHXE %‘RAT iER

romisniey and FDHARDS mada the fa}.lwing emnm

(pos:: ':z&d up with ﬁh&ﬁ
in the Bunkley canmunity ané he wished that he had
nevez: moved down to that comumunity and gaztm mixed up
with those people. He told the gource ‘s wife that he had
$7,000 when he moved to the Bunkley Community end he could have
easi}.y found a home in sm other area. :

EDWARDS tald the source's wife that he was not
going to vcm for JAMES SFEALE in the upcoming elections.
It is to be noted that JAMES SEALE f¢ a eaadidatza for the
Sherif€ of Tmnltliﬁ Emmty, Miss,

Sauraa "-‘ﬂd that he eould not vecall any other
pertinent comments that EDWARDS might have made t
He stated he balieved these were the tml; pertinen COMmMEnts
that'l:had a«elateﬁ to him.
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o o n to ﬁm;emim
- 4f he mn az: this tim ﬁuraiab &my mfmatién rvégarding
eh“ ‘.wsm‘: case. This interview should bé condusted when
; 3 is by himself so 4f he desires to fumish any
,inﬁamtimg he will have an ‘oppertunity o do g6 without
the pm%me m? aam KLATDL

sergnignr s T
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Cover Sheci for informant Report or Material

FD-306 (3-21-58) - g

P

TR R

Dute received

6/21/6%

Received from {(name or S)mbol;nﬁmbér)

A WILLIAM B, D@ F, JR., and
SA JOSED

H G, PEGGES

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

C&in person [:by telephone T Iby mail (>4 wOFGlIY . i__lrecording device [ Jwritten By Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:.

" IDate of Report ’

L2 6/21/67
Dictated Rn 6/27/6? to g)d -
. Date(s) of activity
Transcribed 6/:) /6 R
: 3 AL
Authenticated 6/1“:/€' f

by Informant

Brief description of activity or material

Tdentitiecs of two SIDG mewmbers wha burgla

arized

Bonanzma Club; Ferriday, La.

6/20/6%

}f‘xg‘.le where original is located if not attached

Remarks:

ANY DISSIHIH IATION MUS 3? BZ CARBFULLY PARACHRASID

SUUHCE

Il ORDER 10 SROTECT IDEUTIRY oF

o i st ma it

@n Jackson

Block Stamp

TS5 0 -]/

\!J (CD
U ,~H,£J —

(1) 157~ ) (IAWES P, LF )
(1 - 157~ ) (JAMES STALE)
(L = 157- ) (CLYDS SEBALEL)
6 « FHew Crlean
{1 = _,a?m T (oDG) . ‘
(L - 157~ ) (JAMES "BILL" BLANEY)
(L - 157~ ) (B. J. GLOVER)
(L - 157- } (8. D, MORACE)
WED/pd
(&) 1 - 157-5206 (SDG)
- 1 - 157-922 AEQUISITION OF WEAPONS BY KLAN)
1 - 157-2444 (GLOVER)
1 - 157- (MORACE)
1 - 157- (J.F. LEE) pg.2 .
@ - 157- (JAMES SEALE) pg.2
1 - 157- (CLYDE SEALE) "
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- On Jua9 1? 1687, JANES P LEE, SDG member,

, -stated that enployees ére‘ﬁalkiﬁg ab out iaving 2 bia

C mtrike 4 furiher 3nzegra%iow in the plant is miie ma%eaef

 but nothing & @@ciﬁac 3* Rnowa cone crminv %mi

>' Wi%3 ﬁa g ﬂﬁ@?@%, éﬁwEQ iigs biﬁg gf&mg 5 AT, aa@iSEAL?’a
Y father, Q&EEE STALE, in 1965, ail gfﬂ&@na, including

~r

@ur ﬁg & 1@&&1 txrinl of J %ﬁ SEALE,

 gnformant states during several sttempis to

= contact GLOVER éar%rgvthe pagt ween that CLOVER sav hiwm

'?Qifcﬁfoﬁavcccasiea angd evueded contact,.

—«'Z$'; :-,:7“ ‘:

'ifemg&@ybd at ﬁxmstron* Pirxe and hﬁbﬁ 35 Qﬁmwaay, in EAaQ%ﬁ&,

.. LEB ai@o',ﬁaiﬁ,%hera was some talk of fuxther vioi@ﬁc@ ’

‘Eﬁﬁ oxma ant als@ qﬁv%aéﬂ Ma &t Y c«saai mSQL;ﬁg

s CLYDE SEALE, éis*iaysd @ilvar dollars in a sign of umlty
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or qu_r’;\'
FD-306 (3-21.58)

" Date received - Received from {name of symbol number) B

6/6/67 

o ‘Recéived b{,‘

SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS
SA WILLIAM E. DENT JR,

' “Method ‘of delivery: (check appropr!ate blocks)

min petscn B Dby telephone [::jby mail

chmuy

1 recording device

___] wrlt_tgn by Informaunt

If orally furnished cmd reduced to" wrnlng by Aqent
Date

‘6/9/67

Dictated . td : dc;l

. IDate .of Report "

.6/6/67

6/32/67 (Recelved 6/22/67)

’ 1‘ran§§tibed

‘Authenticated
by lniormant .

Dcne(s) of activity

5/30/67 - 6/5/6‘,

Brief descriptlon of activity or material ) V
Furnished. info re fllearms in posse351on
~of R, J. GLOVER Info.re theft of saw

by GLOVER from SDG mbmber JAMES ”bONNY"
TAYLOR, ,

o Flk‘l‘e where original is lpcaied if not attached

Remarks:

,INFORMATIOV CONTAINP

IN THIS REPORT MUST BE PROPERLY

”PARAPHRA&FD IN ORDER TO PROTECT IDENTITY OF INFORMANT:

COPIES:
1]
1 - 44-3214 _ o |
1 - 157~ (STLVER ‘DOLLAR GROUP) q_,5,,;
1 - 157~ (RALRIGH J. GLOVER)
1~ 157- .“%"ﬁﬂq ”%HNWY" TAYLOR) ~ _ g
1 - 187~ {( E 'MORACE) o
1,2 167- ¢ ﬁE% ”ﬁELL” BLANEY) (-1s7
A<’ JACKSON fnﬁ)
HGP/del
as)
151 52906 (&DG) - o
137»9?2 T " ) . ;;,
1572444 (GLOVER) 950 -/
157~ (MORACE) - | »“&méin — 75 /
157-  (TAYLOR) pg.l | mmmm NDEXED
CIS75>  (JAMES SEALE) pg.d .
157~ (ERNEST PARKER) psg. 1,J1367
157-  * (L.C.MURRAY) pg.2] -
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Ismes SeALE
- GINBT PARKDR

=157 = Ll nuRend
C s - ELDe HeSTER

B.lbuk‘ Stamp

ShﬁRCHTDgaaIND 2 XED e 000

bPRIALIZEDa.eoFILLﬁ,oo
JUNE 22, 1967

FBI - NEW ORLEANS




“While talking with several other Silver Dollar Group

meabers, indicated that sometime during the summer of

1966 JﬁMEE S8ALE, ERNEST PARRER and L. C. MURRAY came by his
.residence in‘FerridayAtraveling in PARKER's red Ford or Mercuryo
UORACE went out'td'PﬂRKERfs car and was told by SEALE that they
were inﬁ@reﬁted in getting the Silver ﬁcllar Group together and

asked the sssistance of MORACE.

told SEALE that GLOVER
wiuld be the proper person to see. SEALE fhen said that they
had tried to see GLQVERVand.cmuld not find him.

" The tnree_meﬁ left, saying they would cmntact.him

and he has heard nothing further about the meeting.

. E
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FD-376 (Rev. 8-1-66)

1 - Special Agent in Charge (Enclosure(s) One Llr‘a‘(er
U. S. Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi -ﬁﬂe(ik
(D-Jackson (157-950) (P*)

Director June 22 ’ 1967
United States Secret Service

Department of the Treasury

Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.

1. [ Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee,
including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the
U. S., because of his official status.

2. [] Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against any public: OfflClal by other
than legal means.

3. [] Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member
of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

4. [J U. S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and return.

. 5. [X] Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following

criteria:

(a) [ Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

(b) [] Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment,;

(c) [x] Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements
indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

6. [ ] Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

Photograph [T] has been furnished []enclosed [ ]is not available
[} may be available through .

Very truly yours,

2-Bureau (157-3676) (RM)

éN(TT1,\ﬁ¢A_

Sertalized.

TBW/blw
Enclosure(s) {Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)
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,- I’EDERAI.Q BUREAU OF INVESTI(G)ATION

&

/
Reporting Office Office of Origin Date o~ Investigative Period
TACREON TACKION ﬁé? )ﬁ? 10/31/66 « 6/15/67
Title of Case N Report' mgde by N o Typed By:

84 THOMPSON BERRY WEBB

b i

Character of Case B

JAMES FORD SEALE

RM - KIAN

NON-PROSECUTIVE SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY REPORT

REFERENCE ¢

Report of 84 CLARENCE €, PROSPERE at Jackson
dated 11/3/67.

e B -
LEADS . ‘
JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ , MISSISSIPPL

Will maintain contact with logical informants to

follow the activities of JAMES FORD SBEALE.

[/

Approvedw . Spiicg!}ia?;een( ) .Do not write in spaces below
Copies made:
8 - BQ:«?@&& (157-3676) (RM) /57, 950 // 0
1L - Secret Service, Jackson (RM) Searchad
i - 03I, Barksdale AFB, La. (BM) Sevinbicen B |
1 » NISO - CHASN (RM) Indexed______pn
- MIGp, Ft, McPherson, Ga. (RM) Filed ___ —
@w Jackson (157-950) | |

Notations:

/4 W G- o2 W%—/é/g%7, /ééz/‘/
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JN 157-950

INFORMANTS

identitz
" JN T-1 is

. Location

Contacted | [by
SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB
and' SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES

. INT-2 is Céﬁté@ted oﬂ" by
| SA*J, L. MARTIN and SA.

NJAMIN F, GRAVES

Contacted by
SA FRED B, TAFFERTY, III
_SA JAMES R, MC GEE

. JN T-3 is

REESIE L. TIMMONS

JN T-5 is Lo
- Contacted | |by

~ SA JOHN D, BRADY,

. SA JOHN A, PFIEFFER,

. SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS, and

SA WILLIAM E. DENT, JR,

JN T-6 is . Contacted by

| . SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS and
- SA WILLIAM E. DENT, JR.;
. Contacted[ by .
. SA PEGGS and SA DENT,

JN T-7 is - Contacted | and

| g by SA THOMPSON .
- BERRY WEBB and SA BENJAMIN F,
" GRAVES - o

JN»T-8 isg

Contactedt::::::]by -
SA STEPHEN M, CALLENDER..

I o
- (COVER PAGE) .
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L.

JN 157-950

J¥ T=9 is Formey

JH 7«10 is

JN Tell is

. Cc*®
(COVER PAGE)

HW 7768
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ﬁmtﬁcmd_l by
_ 5A BENJAMIN F. GRAVES
~ and SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB,

eantactexdfl_lby
~ SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB,

Contacted by SA THOMPSON
BERRY WEBB on




FD 204 (REV. 3-3-59)

- Copy to: -

Report of:

Date: ~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSQCE B
‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION:

1 - United States Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi (RM)
1 - 0SI, Barksdale Air Force Base, Louisiana (RM)

1 - NISO, Charleston, South Carolina (RM)

2 - MIGp, Fort McPherson, Georgia (RM)

SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB Office: ~ JACKSON
JUNE 22, 1967 -

Field Office File #:  157=950 T BueesFie s 157-3676

Title:

" Character:

' Synopsis:

JAMES FORD SEALE

RACIAL MATTERS - KIAN

JAMES FORD SEALE continues to reside on Route Two, Box 94,
Meadville, Miss. SFEALE unemployed at this time except he
is actively engaged in campaigning for position of Sheriff
of Franklin Counuy, Miss. No information developed to
date that SEALE is an officer in.a Ku Klux Klan group but
one source of opinion he may be second in command of the
Silver Dollar Group. Latter group has been described as
hard-core action group composed of present and former
members of the WKKKKKOM, UKA, and the OKKKKOL,

DETA ILS:

Characterizations of the Original Knights of the

Ku Klux Klan, United Klans of America, and White Knights of

the Ku Klux Klaa of MlSSlSSlppl are 1ncluded in the appendix
of this report. :

, On April &, 1967, JN T-6 and on May 3, 1967, JN

T-5 described the "Silver Dollar Group' as a hard-core
action group made up of present and former members of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi, United
Klans of America, and the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan from Louisiana and Mississippi. No formal organiza-
tlonal format has been adopted by the group. Membership

is attained by invitation and upon receipt of a silver
one-dollar coin from the group organlzer RALEIGH JACKSOV
GLOVER

This document contains neither recomnendcxtions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of thé FBI and is loaned to -
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . : )
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JN 157-950

1. RESIDENCE

JAMES FORD SEALE, wife - SHIRLEY, and children
- continue to reside at Route Two, Box 94, Meadville,; Missis=
" sippi, in the Bunkley Community. His neighbors continue to
be his father, CLYDE SEALE, and family; ARCHIE PRATHER and
family; and CHARLES MARCUS EDWARDS and family. Each of
the above neighbors, during the course of other investi-
gations, have been positively identified as members of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM).

‘II. EMPLOYMENT

JN T-1 advised on May 22, 1967, that JAMES SEALE
is unemployed at this time but is spending full time campaigne
ing for the position of Sheriff of Franklin County, Mississippi.
Source expressed the opinim subject will be the next Sheriff.

MURPH H, KYLE, Comptroller, Moran Tank Company,
Incorporated, Natchez, Mississippi, advised SA BENJAMIN F,

. GRAVES on June 2, 1967, that company records reflect JAMES
F. SEALE, Social Security Number 426-56-4902, was. employed
by his firm as a mechanic from April 12, 1966, to August. 31,
1966, when he left to find a better job.

On March 29, 1966, JN T-l advised SEALE was working
for an off-shore drilling firm, ten days on the job and
seven days off. \

Mrs. SEALE has been observed to commute daily from

the Bunkley Community in rural Meadville to Natchez where she
is employed by Tower Loan Brokers, 610 Franklin Street.

HW 7768 DocId:59162669 Fage 100
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FEOM)L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION @@ .~ - =~

' Date March 14, 1967

" Mr. EARIL: GRANTHAM, Poreman, B%gwell and’ \eal
'_ConutrucLlon Company, 4830 East Brookstown Sireet,

"Baton Rouge, Louisiana, advised that JAMES SEALS 19 enployed
by his firm as a2 welder and is presently working on the '
Mi;qjv sippi River Bridge, Highway 190, in Baton Rouge.

My, GRANTHAM ststed that the records from his oiffice’
indicate that SEALS' home addwess is Route 2, Box 94,
" Meadville, Mississippi. ' Co

“Mr. GRANTHAM further advised that the time
recoirds of his company indiczte that SEALS worked an A '
eight-~-hour day on February 27, 1967, and he began worklng -
- at 7:00 AM and worked until S:BO'PM. =

" Mr. GRANTEAM stated that °EALS drives to work
“each day from Meadville, Mississippi, to Batoedd Rouge,
Iouisiana, dnd that he rides with J. C. INGEHAM, CHaLA
" FARRELL:, TOmMY MUBRAY, and Dud QE LV.

Mr. GRANTHAM advised that all the individuals
‘with whom JAMES SEALS rides to work were at work from.
7:00 AM to 3:30 PM on February 27, 1967,

o | IN hly~204l
On _3/10/67 - 4 Paton Povge, loviwziana _ Rile # N0 44-32314 _

E, DO¥t

LLCH Y S3/14./67

Date dictated ———-

This dnum.ept cr\n‘ \ins peither recommendations nor conclusions of the FRI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
. your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ouiside your agency. R : .

- ]
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"ITI. CURRENT POSITION IN ORGANIZATION

Contact with various sources has developed no.
1ndlcat10n that JAMES FORD SEALE has ever held an office
in the Klan

It is noted, as set out more in detail in this
‘report, that JAMES SEALE is felt by one source to be second
in command of the Silver Dollar Group. :

' IV. AUTOMOBILES

| 1965 Oldsmobile, white, F-85 model, 1967 Mississippi
License 19-1340, driven principally by Mrs. SHIRLEY SEALE;

. 1966 Dodge Coronet, grey, 1967 Mississippi License
191341; : '

_ : Possibly also available for his use would be the
1966 blue GMC pickup truck of CLYDE SEALE, 1967 Mississippi
License F/6-31633; and his mother's Volkswagen, 1967 Missis-

sippi License 19A-101. '

V. PHOTOGRAPHS

Current photographs of SEALE have been obtained
during the wery recent. past.

VI, ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT

- DoeId:59162669-. Page 102 -
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ﬂ . Mrs, JAMES SEALE who is employed at the Tower ILoan
- Company, Franklin Street, Natchez, stopped SA CILARENCE G.
PROSPERE at the Post Office, Natchesz, Mississippi, ‘

at which time she advised that her husband, JAMES FORD SEALE,
had been fired from his job at Baton Rouge, Louisiana, where
he was working as a welder. ‘Mrs. SEALE stated that she and her.
‘husband felt that FBI Agents were responsible for her husband
losing his job since the Agents came to his .job in Baton Rouge
on two occasions in an effort to interview JAMES "SEALE. Mrs.
SEALE stated that her husband had onlyjrecently-gotten"’,,L‘_

to the point where he felt he could be interviewed by Bureau
- Agents. o - B N
x - Mrs. SEALE pointed ouf“that her husband had
previously been arrested by FBI“Agents and investigators
‘of the Mississippi Highway Patrol ‘on’which occasion-her = =
husband had been mistreated. She stated for this reason .
her husband did not wish £o be interviewad by Bureau R 4
Agents. Mrs. SEALE stated that through the efforts of

her husband's brother, "JACK" SEALE, he. had been persuaded

to cooperate and talk to FRI Agents; however, after he had,

lost his job in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, he was again in-

the position where he did not wish to be interviewed By Bureau

, Agentsol )
-
‘ R ¥
ON 44-2044 o
. _ - : JN ‘-157—“ R '(JAMES SEALE)
on._.3/24/867 at _Natchez, Mississippi File # _ JN 15775206 =
by __SA CIARENCE @, PROSPERE/Fai  pui oo . 3/25/61

“This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of tbe FBI apd is loaned to__;

-your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
. .
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Date __March 10, 1967

, JACK DAVIS, barber and constable at Roxie,
Mississippi, was remlnded of the identity of Special Agents,
the nature of the 1nvest1gatlon, and that any statement he =
might make could be used in court

DAVIS indicated he was aware of his rights and

stated he desired to cooperate in any manner possible.

He stated that om the night of February 27, 1967, he had
gone to Meadville, Mississippi, bumped 1nto JAMES F.

SEALE on the streets, and they had a cup of coffee at

the City Cafe. They then went at 7:30 across the

street to the Franklin County Court House where they =
attended a meeting of the Americans for the Preservatlon of
the White Race until 8:30 p.m. or so. He stated he
presumed he left the courthouse around 8:45 and thought that
- SEALE had left at that time and presumed he went home. He.
could not speclflcally recall whether or not Mrs. CLYDE
SEALE was in her Volkswagon or with JAMES, He said he -
‘learned of the bombing and death of JACKSON the next
morning when told by someone whose identity he did not
recall, pointing out that he had not looked at TV or

heard radioc early that morming before opening his shop.

Description and background of DAVIS has
previously been obtained, however, his license for hlS .
black Chevvolet txuck is F/6w320815

| IN 44-2044 B
| | JN 157- JACK DAVIS
On 3/9/67 ot Roxie, Mis qzsglppi . File # JN 157-JAMES FORD SEALE
 SA BENJAYIN F, GRAVES'amd - . - o
by __ SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB . TBW/2CD Dute dictated _ 3/10/67

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the proberty of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outsuie 3our agency o ' - -
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Date . 5/13/€7

: " Mrs. M. A. FORMAN, owner of Forman Market and

GroCery Store, located on Iouisiana State Route 565,

wildsville, Louisiana, was recontacted at her place of

business. Mrs. FORMAN advised that JAMES FREDERICK LEE and -

his family moved into her two story house which is located

next door to her grocery store in about May, 1965, and shortly
- after they moved in they had a number of individuals come to
_their house for a fish fry. She states she was not invited

to the fish fry and she would not have attended had she

been invited. She stated to her knowledge none of her

neighbors were invdited to this fish fry. She stated she

did not know anyone who attended the fish fry and she did-

not know any. of her neighbors who had any information

regarding the fish fry. ' . .

' Mrs. FORMAN was shown photogrephs of MYRON WAYNE
"JACK" SEALE, JAMES FORD SEALE and L. C. MURRAY and she
stated she did not know these individuals, she did not
know if they attended the fish fry at LEE's residence in
the Summer of 1965 and she could not recall these three
individuals coming into her grocery store on the date
of the fish fry to make any purchases. Mrs. FORMAN -
was asked specifically if she could recall the above three
individuals coming into her store on the day of the fish
fry to purchase grease or lard and she reiterated she could:
not recall these individuals being in her store on the day
of the fish fry or any other day. o

She was asked specifically if she recalled finding
a klan card in her store on the day of the fish fry and she
stated that in the past she had found a klan card in her’
store, but she could not recall any specific time when she had
. found this card. ’ - :

. Mrs. FORMAN advised she does recall that on the
afternoon of this fish fry at LEE's residence two women
who she assumed were in attendance at the fish fry came
into her store and purchased some sun hats. She stated she

JN 44-2044
- o : B JN 157-815 -
5/10/67 Wildsville, Louisiana © JN 157-950; JN 157-2179
On al . Pile # JN 157-4168; JN 157-5206

SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB

e SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES/raj
Yy : ) i e

Date dictated —— 5/12/67

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

This document contz}ins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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did not know the 1dent1ty of these women nor could she
furnish any descrlptlon of -them.

Mrs. FORMAN stated that she did not recall hearing
~any explosions in the vicinity of LEE's residence on the
-day of the fish fry. She stated she could not recall

any unusual things. which might have occurred at LEE's
residence on the day of the fish fry.
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JN T-1 advised on March 7 1967, that he had heard
in the recent past that JAMES SEALE of Franklln County, ’
Mississippi, had said that the individuals who killed
WHARLEST JACKSON of the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company
on February 27, 1967, should be killed themselves. Source

~stated that SEALE also commented that the killing of JACKSON

(=

hurt his (SEALE's) chances of becomlng Sherlff of Franklin

‘County,.

JN T-1 advised on May 22, 1967 that he did not
think JAMES SEALE is employed at the present time. SEALE
is campaigning on a daily basis in Franklin County for
Sheriff of that county. Source is of the opinion that

" SEALE will be the next Sheriff of Franklin County.

JN T-2 advised on March 31, 1967 that JAMES
SEALE joined first the OKKKK, then the WKKLKOW and finally
the United Klans of America (UKA) JN T-2 reported that
SEALE is running for Sheriff of Franklin County, Mississippi,

at this time, . ‘ N

JN T-3 advised that he had heard that JAMES SEALE
and JACK SEALE were in on the killing of two Negro boys
around 1965, whose bodies were found in a river. He had no
direct information concerning the particular case.

JN T-4 advised on June 2, 1967, that on a recent
trip to Natchez, Mississippi - Vidalia, Louisiana, he had
determined to his satisfaction that JAMES and JACK SEALE
are still active Klansmen, who, in his opinion, would resort
to violence. yb further explanatlon was offered.

JN T~ 5 on May 9, 1967, reported that the questlon
as to who the FBI's source was concerning the fishfry held
in June of 1965 and which has been a focal point of current
FBI investigation (pertaining prlmarlly to the bombing and
death of National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People (NAACP) Secretary, WHARLEST JACKSON) was discussed.

¢



JN 157-950

GLOVER pointed out that it did not necessarily have to be
anyone from the Silver Dollar Group furnishing this infor-
mation. GLOVER recalled that during the fishfry, they ran
out of grease and JACK and JAMES SEALE, along with ERNEST
"FINLEY, went to the store next to the JAMES LEE residence

to obtain grease. While at the store, two Klan cards were
left by these individuals.” GLOVER pointed out that this
woman's son, who runs the store, is a Louisiana State Game
warden; she could have told him of this; and he may well have
taken license numbers of those present at the fishfry. :

JN T-5 advised a fishfry was held at the home of

JAMES LEE in Wildsville, Louisiana, about one and a half
years ago and was attended by approximately twenty persons.
At this fishfry, was one individual-from Mississippi, who
was reported to be an informant for either the FBI or other
law enforcement agencies. Source advised this person was
unknown to him; however, he was at the courthouse in Adams

_ County, Mississippi, about two years ago on the day that
JAMES SEALE was arrested in Natchez, Mississippi, for taking
a photograph of a local police official. .Source named as
being at the Silver Dollar Fishfry JAMES and JACK SEALE from
Mississippi, who had three other individuals with them who
were unknown to the source, one being the person previously
referred to as owning the black Mustang and who was present

. when JAMES SEALE was arrested on the occasion mentioned above.

Extensive investigation of various Klansmen in the
Natchez area has failed to develop anyone who had a black.
Mustang at the time. - :

JN T-5 advised that GLOVER had advised that originally,
there had been 52 members in the Silver Dollar Groupbut that
he, GLOVER, was still culling out members. GLOVER also stated
they were backing JAMES SEALE for Sheriff of Franklin County,
Mississippi, and they would celebrate SEALE's victory in the
- election by hanging a Negro. ' '

e e = c—————————as e e T TS TS

HW¥ 7768 DocId:59162669 Page 108



. HW 7768

- JN 157-950

: JN T-6 advised that it had come to his attention
that Silver Dollar Group members RED GLOVER and E., D. MORACE
were in the same cafe in Natchez, Mississippi, that JAMES
SEALE was in and GLOVER yelled a greeting to SEALE, However,
before GLOVER could get up and pay his check, JAMES SEALE

‘had departed. GLOVER was heard to comment something to the

effect that he guessed SEALE was afraid of GLOVER, too.

' JN T-6 advised on April 5, 1967, that on March 18,
1967, RALEIGH JACKSON '"RED' GLOVER had visited JAMES SEALE,
talked of local politics in Franklin County, Mississippi,

and the current investigation by the FBI concerning the
WHARLEST JACKSON bombing. SEALE stated that the worse enemy
of any person is his mouth. SFALE and GLOVER decided that
GLOVER should contact each individual in the Silver Dollar
Group and advise  him to keep his mouth shut. LOVER stated

he was upset over the fact T, L. TORGERSEN had told the FBI
about the fishfry at JAMES LEE's house in Wildsville, Louisiana,
in June of 1965. JAMES SFALE stated he felt the FBI wanted
to know all of the names of those present at the fishfry and
both he and GLOVER feel that the FBI could then charge these
persons with a conspiracy due to the fact that the dynamite,
hand grenades, and black powder were at this fishfry. SEALE
and GLOVER discussed no particular action taken by the Silver
Dollar Group in the past, nor was there any mention of any
activity planned for the future.

_ This source continued that all the members of the
Silver Dollar Group felt that RED GLOVER is the leader and
inspiraticnal force of this group. Even the Mississippi
members have this same feeling; however, at one time, JACK

'SEALE was thought to be the next in command under GLOVER,

Source on This contact felt that JAMES SFALE currently holds
the next-in-command position. Source furnished nothing,
however, to further substantiate his opinions.

B S
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~JN T-7 advised on February 28, 1967, that he had
heard that MYRON WAYNE "JACK" SEALE had not seen his brother,
JAMES FORD SEALE, in approximately three months.  Source
stated as far as he knew, JAMES was still commuting from
his residence in the Bunkley Community of Franklin County
to his welding job in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. He did not
know the exact time JAMES left for his employment in

- Louisiana or what time he returns after a day's work. He

understood JACK SEALE still has the garbage franchlse in
the Natchez area where he lives. .

JN Té%?advised on February.27, 1967, that the
WKKKKOM had recently met at Jayess, Mississippi, on February 26,
1967, with Imperial Wizard in charge. CLYDE SEALE (known to
be the father of JAMES, JACK, and DON SEALE) spoke to the
@effect his son was presently running for Sheriff in the
county where they lived and that the son was currently
working on the Mississippi Rlver brldge at Baton Rouge,
Louisiana., He informed that ''someone' not further 1denL1rled
had started a CLYDE SEALE Foundation to raise money to help
his son pay expenses of campaigning for Sheriff.

JN.T-9 advised on April 13, 1967, that JAMES SEALE
continues to reside in Meadville, Mississippi, and that he
was formerly in the OKKKK, WKKKKOM, and the UKA,

JN T-10 advised on April 15, 1907 that he had
heard nothing about JAMES SEALE from Meadv1lle in many months. -
Months ago, someone at the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company
was taking up a collection for SEALE as he supposedly was
about to lose his car or something. The results of this
solicitation were not known to the source.

JN T-11 advised on April 13, 1967, that he recognized ..
a photograph exhibited to him of JAMES SEALE and identified
him as a Klansman. He reported nothing further of pertinent

- value.

- 12% -
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In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF;NVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi
June 22, 1967

\ . ~

 Title  JAMES FORD SEALE
Character ~  RACIAL MATTERS - KIAN
Reference Report of Special Agent

Thompson Berry Webb at
Jackson dated and captioned
as above, ,

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities

are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable

information in the past.
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VESTIGATION 3

Reporting Office Office of Origin Date Investigative Period - )
JACKSON JACKSON 6/22/67 10/31/66 = 6/15/67
Title of Case Report made by Typed By:
SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB blw

Character of Case

JAMES FORD SEALE

NON-PROSECUTIVE SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY REPORT

REFERENCE :

Report of SA CLARENCE/ G, PROSPERE at Jackson
dated 11/3/67.

LEADS:

JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI ;

Will maintain contact with logical informants to
follow the activities of JAMES FORD SEALE,

~

Approv( d SF;ZCE:Q;G":::“‘ Do not write in spaces below
Copies made:

8 - Rhreau (157-3676) (RM) |57 T80 /10

1 - Secret Service, Jackson (RM)

1L - 0SI, Barksdale AFB, La. (RM) Searched —

1 - NISO - CHASN (RM) Serialized . L,

2 - MIGp, Ft. McPherson, Ga. (RM) | ey, Br—

/2)- Jackson (157-950)

Notations:

@l Ciigirne M- 502 e it YEh | L)/l
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INFORMANTS :

: iIdentitX
JN T-1 is

. Location

Contacted| |by

JN T-2 is nt,
' SA J. L MARTIN and SA.
BENJAMIN F. GRAVES

e nescted by
SA FRED B, LAFFERTY, III
.an xSA(JAMES R. MC GEE

JN T-4 is Contacted Dy
' i EQA EECIE L. TIMMONS

JN T-5 is

Contacted | | by

SA JOHN D, BRADY,

SA JOHN A, PFIEFFER

SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS, and
SA WILLIAM E, DENT, JR.

| . SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS and
. SA WILLIAM E, DENT, JR.;

ﬁ_Contactea[::::::]b§

- SA PEGGS and SA DENT.

” JN T-7 is 2EContacted\ and
2 by SA THOMPSON
- BERRY WEBB and SA BENJAMIN F.
- GRAVES
JN T-8 is !
Contacted | | by
SA STEPHEN M., CALLENDER.
.~ B
 (COVER PAGE) .
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JIdentity
JN T«9 is Former

IN T=10 is

JN T«l1l1l is

.
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(COVER PAGE)

| SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES
and sA ,xmm?son BERRY WEBB.

| |
{Contaeted by
iSﬁ THGMPSQN BERRY WEBB.

Contacted by A
BERRY WEBB on




FD-204 (Kev. 3-3-59)

UNng STATES DEPARTMENT OF JQQCE' '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - United States Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi (RM)
-1 - 0SI, Barksdale Air Force Base, Louilsiana (RM)
Copy to: 1 - NISO, Charleston, South Carollna (RM)
- 2 - MIGp, Fort McPherson, Georgia (RM) -

Reportof:  SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB : Office:  JACKSON
* Date: JUNE 22’]_967 o v : -
' " " Field Office File #: - 157-950 : . ' - Bureau File #: 157-3676

Tl JAMES FORD SEALE

- Character: RACIAL MATTERS "" KIAN

Synopsis:  JAMES FORD SFALE continues to reside: on Route Two, Box 94,
Meadville, Miss, SEALE unemployed at this time except he
is actlvely engaged in campaigning for position of Sheriff
of Franklin County, Miss. No information developed to
date that SEALE 1is an officer in a Ku Klux Klan group but
one source of opinion he may be second in command of the
Silver Dollar Group. ILatter group has been described as
hard-core action group composed of present and former
members of the WKKKKKOM, UKA, and the OKKKKOL.

- P% -
DETAILS:

. _ Characterizations of the Original Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan, United Klans of America, and White Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan of MlSSlSSlppl are 1ncluded in the appendlx
of this report :

On April &, 1967, JN T-6 and on May 3, 1967,'JN
T-5 described the "Silver Dollar Group' as a hard-core
action group made up of present and former members of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi, United
Klans of America, and the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
‘Klan from Louisiana and Mississippi. No formal organiza-
tional format has been adopted by the group. Membership
is attained by invitation and upon receipt of a silver
one-dollar coin from the group organizer, RALEIGH JACKSON

GLOVER, _ ‘
This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it cmd its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. -~
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I. RESIDENCE

JAMES FORD SEALE, wife - SHIRLEY, and children
continue to reside at Route Two, Box 94, Meadville, Missis-
sippi, in the Bunkley Community. His neighbors continue to
be his father, CLYDE SEALE, and family; ARCHIE PRATHER and

family; and CHARLES MARCUS EDWARDS and family. Each of

- the above neighbors, during the course of other investi-
'gations, have been positively identified as members of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM).

 1I. EMPLOYMENT

. JN T-1 advised on May 22, 1967, that JAMES SEALE
is unemployed at this time but is spending full time campaigne-
ing for the position of Sheriff of Franklin County, Mississippi.
- Source expressed the opinio subject will be the next Sheriff.

MURPH H, KYLE, Comptroller, Moran Tank- Company,
Incorporated, Natchez, Mississippi, advised SA BENJAMIN F.
GRAVES on June 2, 1967, that company records reflect JAMES
F, SEALE, Social Security Number 426-56-4902, was employed
by his firm as a mechanic from April 12, 1966, to August 31,
1966, when he left to find a better job. '

On March 29, 1966, JN T-1 advised SEALE was working
for an off-shore drilling firm, ten days on the job and
seven days off. :

Mrs. SEALE has been observed to commute daily from

~ the Bunkley Community in rural Meadville to Natchez where she
is employed by Tower Loan Brokers, 610 Franklin Street.
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- Dzlitc' N‘a)’("b 14, 1967

§

. Mr., EARL GRAhTLAm. Foreman, Bagwoll and” Veal
‘Coanstiruciion Company, 4830 East Brookstown Street,
Baton Rouge,; Iouisiana, adv1sed that JQMES SEAILS 1; employed
by his firm as a2 welder and ‘is prewenLly working on ‘he
Mississippi Rivey Bridge, Highway 180, in Batlon Rouge. ’
Mr. GRANTHAM stsited that the records from his office-
indicate that SEALS' home address is Roule 2, Box 94,
Meadville, Mississippi. '

Mr. GBANTHAM further advised that the time
recoirds of hl: companry indicete that SEALS worked an .
eighit-hour day on February 27, 1967, and he began working
at 7:00 AM and worked until 3:30 PM. : ' o

'kr 'GRANTHAM stated that SEALS drives to woyk
eabh day from Meadville, Mississippi, to PBaton Houge,

A louisiana, Zad that he rlde with J, C. INGBHAM, CHn}JES

’ 'FAP{BLL, TOMMY MURRAY, and DON SEBLV.'

Mr. CGRANTHAM advised that all the individuals

with whom JAMES SEALS rides to work were at work from
7:00 &AM LO 3:30 PM on Februeyry 27, 1967, ‘
, , JN Lly-20Lly
On _3/10/67 - at BafOﬁ Fouge, louisiana  "pjle # MO 44-3234

) ':, SR Al _"7: TR s ims S e U nINAET
by ST CREAN LS & SRS RSIS VY VRS IRI L Date dictated ——— 2L A=Y

This docun ent cont ains neither recommendstions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned io
" your agency; it and its contents are not to bc distributed outcuk your agency. . : .

I
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III, CURRENT POSITION IN ORGANIZATION

Contact with various sources has developed no
1ndlcat10n that JAMES FORD SEALE has ever held an office
in the Klan. .

It is noted, as set out more in detail in this

report, that JAMES SEALE is felt by one source to be second

in command of the Silver Dollar Group.

IV. AUTOMOBILES

1965 Oldsmobile, white, F-85 model, 1967 Mississippi

License 19-1340, driven principally by Mrs. SHIRLEY SEALE;

4 1966 Dodge Coronet, grey, 1967 Mississippi License
191341; i

Possibly also available for his use would be the

1966 blue GMC pickup truck of CLYDE SEALE, 1967 Mississippi

License F/6-31633; and his mother's Volkswagen, 1967 Missis-
sippi License 19A-101. ~

V. PHOTOGRAPHS

Current photographs of SEALE have been obtained
during thexery recent past.

' VI. ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT .
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~ Agents.

: Agentso. o

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 3/25/67

'Mrs. JAMES SEALE who is employed at the Tower Loan

‘Company, Franklin Street, Natchez, stopped SA CLARENCE G,

PROSPERE at the Post Office, Natchez, Mississippi,

“at which time she advised that her husband, JAMES FORD SEALE,

had been fired from his job at Baton Rouge, ILouisiana, where
he was working as a welder. 'Mrs. SEALE stated that she and her
husband felt that FBI Agents were responsible for her husband-
losing his job since the Agents came to his .job in Baton Rouge

' on two occasions in an effort to interview JAMES SEALE. Mrs.

SEALE stated that her husband had only recently gotten S
to the point where he felt he ‘could be interviewed by Bureau

’5>MES§?SEALE pointed ot that her husbaﬂ&fhad?j“

'breviously“beeh arrested by FBI“Agents and investigators

of the Mississippi Highway Patrolon which occasion -her -
husband had been mistreated. She stated for this reason
her husband did not wish to be interviewed by Bureau

 Agents. Mrs. SEALE stated that through the efforts of

her husband’s brother, “JACK" SEALE, he: had been persuaded
to cooperate and talk to FRI Agents; however, after he had .

lost his job in Baton Rouge, Iouisiana, he was again in -
the position where he did not wish to be interviewed by Bureau

-on; u3/24/67" at _Natchez, Miss

by

“This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusi_ons of the FBI.
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ag?ncy.

iHHfTTGB  DocId:59162669 Page 119

JN 44-2044

JN 157- . (JAMES S

EALE)

iggippi - pile# _ JIN 15752086

-

SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE/fai Date dictated - 3/25/67

...'5»
) - .
- :

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to._;

B

i
i



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) - o . ‘ Lo o 3 = ’

FEDERAL BU»R-EAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __March 10, 1967

- JACK DAVIS, barber and constable at Roxle,
MlSSlSSlppl, vas remlnded of the identity of Special Acents,
the nature of the 1nvest1gatlon, and that any statement he =
mlght make could be used 1n court.

DAVIS 1ndlcated he was aware of his rights and

stated he desired to cooperate in any manner possible.

He stated that om the night of February 27, 1967, he had
gone to Meadville, Mississippi, bumped 1nto JAMES F.

SEALE on the streets, and they had a cup of coffee at

the City Cafe. They then went at 7:30 across the

street to the Franklin County Court House where they :
attended a meeting of the Americans for the Preservatlon of
the White Race until 8:30 p.m. or so. He stated he

presumed he left the courthouse around 8:45 and thought that

- SEALE had left at that time and presumed he went home. He.

could not specifically recall whether or not Mrs. CLYDE -
SEALE was in her Volkswagon or with JAMES., He said he

-learned of the bombing and death of JACKSON the next

morning when told by someone whose identity he did not
recall, pointing out that he had not loocked at TV or
heard radlo early that m@rn*ng before openlng his’ shoy.

Description and background of DAVIS has
previously been obtained, however, his license for his
black Ch@vrol@t truck is F/6~320815

On

by

IN 44-2044

, - '~ JN 157- JACK DAVIS
3/9/67 at Roxie, M1Q31§Slpbl ___ _File # JN_157-JAMES FCRD SEALE
SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES snd | - -
SA TROYPSON BERRY WEBR TBH/acp _ Date dictated __3/10/67

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusmns of the FBI. Tt is the proberty of the FBI and is loaned to .
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency . . ' .
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:F_EDERAL BUREAVU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___ 5/13/67

Mrs. M. A. FORMAN, owner of Forman Market and
GroCery Store, located on Louisiana State Route 565,
Wwildsville, ILouisiana, was recontacted at her place of
business. Mrs. FORMAN advised that JAMES FREDERICK LEE- and - .
his family moved into her two story house which is-located
next door to her grocery store in about May, 1965, and shortly
after they moved in they had a number of individuals come to
their house for a fish fry. She states she was not invited
to the fish fry and she would not have attended had she '
been invited. She stated to her knowledge none of her
‘neighbors were invited to this fish fry. She stated she
did not know anyone who attended the fish fry and she did
not know any of her neighbors who had any information
regarding the fish fry. )

) Mrs. FORMAN was shown photogrephs of MYRON WAYNE
"JACK" SEALE, JAMES FORD SEALE and L. C. MURRAY and she
stated she did not know these individuals, she did not
know if they attended the fish fry at LEE's residence in,
the Summer of 1965 and she could not recall these three
individuals coming into her grocery store on the date
of the fish fry to make any purchases. Mrs. FORMAN
was asked specifically if she could recall the above three
individuals coming into her store on the day of the fish
fry to purchase grease or lard and she reiterated she could
not recall these individuals being in her store on the day

~of the fish fry or any other day. o :

She was asked specifically if she recalled finding
a klan card in her store on the day of the fish fry and she
stated that in the past she had found a klan card in her
. store, but she could not recall any specific time when she had
found this card. ‘ :

Mrs. FORMAN advised she does recall that on the
afternoon of this fish fry at LEE's residence two women
who she assumed were in attendance at the fish fry came
into her store and purchased some sun hats. She stated she

IN 44-2044
: . JN 157-815
5/10/67 Wildsville, Louisiana JN 157-950; JN 157-2179
- On at _ File # JN 157-4168; JN 157-5206

SA THOMPSON BERRY V/EBB
. SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES/xaj

Y , . : Date dictated’ 5/12/67
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F » i F
. . . ) e FBI. It is the propert 3 i
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. property of the FBI ?nd o Iogned .to
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JN 44-2044

did not know the identity of these women nor could she
furnish any description of them.

Mrs. FORMAN stated that she did not recall hearing:
. any explosions in the vicinity of LEE's residence on the
day of the fish fry. She stated she could not recall
~any unusual things which might have occurred at LEE's
residence on the day of the fish fry.

-8
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IN 157-950

JN T~1 advised on March 7, 1967, that he had heard
in the recent past that JAMES SEALE of Franklin County,
Mississippi, had said that the individuals who killed
WHARLEST JACKSON of the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company
on February 27, 1967, should be killed themselves. Source
stated that SEALE also commented that the killing of JACKSON
hurt his (SEALE' s) chances of becomlng Sheriff of Frankliﬁ

‘County.

JN T-1 advised on May 22, 1967 that he did not
think JAMES SEALE is employed at the present time. SEALE
is campaigning on a daily basis in Franklin County for
Sheriff of that county. Source is of the opinion that -
SEALE will be the next Sheriff of Franklin County.

JN T-2 advised on March 31, 1967 Lhat JAMES
SEALE joined first the OKKKK, then the WKKKKOW and finally

 the United Klans of America (UKA). JN T-2 repoxted that
SEALE is running for Sheriff of Franklin County, Mississippi,

at this time. B \

JN T-3 advised that he had heard that JAMES SEALE
and JACK SEALE were in on the killing of two Negro boys
around 1965, whose bodies were found in a river. He had no
direct information concerning the particular case, '

JN T-4 advised on June 2, 1967, that on a recent
trip to Natchez, Mississippi -~ Vidalia, Louisiana, he had
determined to his satisfaction that JAMES and JACK SEALE
are still active Klansmen, who, in his opinion, would resort
to violence. ub further explanatlon was offered.

IN T=5 on May 9, 1967, reported that the question
as to who the FBI's source was concerning the fishfry held
in June of 1965 and which has been a focal point of current’
FBI investigation (pertaining primarily to the bombing and

death of National Association for the Advancement of Colored

People (NAACP) Secretary, WHARLEST JACKSON) was discussed.
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- JN 157-9501’

GLOVER pointed out that it did not necessarily have to be
anyone from the Silver Dollar Group furnishing this infor-
mation. GLOVER recalled that during the fishfry, they ran
out of grease and JACK and JAMES SEALE, along with ERNEST
FINLEY, went to the store next to the JAMES LEE residence

to obtain grease. While at the store, two Klan cards were
left by these individuals. GLOVER pointed out tha't this
woman's son, who runs the store, is a Louisiana State Game
Warden; she could have told him of this; and he may well have
taken license numbers of those present. at the fishfry.

JN T-5 advised a fishfry was held at the home of
JAMES LEE in Wildsville, Louisiana, about one and a half
years ago and was attended by approximately twenty persons.
At this fishfry, was one individual from Mississippi, who
was reported to be an informant for either the FBI or other
law enforcement agencies. Source advised this person was
unknown to him; however, he was at the courthouse in Adams
County, Mississippi, about two years ago .on the day that
JAMES SEALE was arrested in Natchez, Mississippi, for taking
a photograph of a local police official. ' Source named as
being at the Silver Dollar Fishfry JAMES and JACK SEALE from
Mississippi, who had three other individuals with them who
were unknown to the source, one being the person previously
referred to as owning the black Mustang and who was present
when JAMES SEALE was arrested on the occasion mentioned above.

Extensive investigation of various Klansmen in the
Natchez area has failed to develop anyone who had a black -
Mustang at the time. : '

JN T-5 advised that GLOVER had advised that originally,
there had been 52 members in the Silver Dollar Groupbut that
he, GLOVER, was still culling out members. GLOVER also stated
they were backing JAMES SEALE for Sheriff of Franklin County,
‘Mississippi, and they would celebrate SEALE's victory in the
- election by hanging a Negro.

. HW 7768 ' DocId:59162669 Page 124
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JN T-6 advised that it had come to his attention
that Silver Dollar Group members RED GLOVER and E, D, MORACE
were in the same cafe in Natchez, Mississippi, that JAMES
SEALE was in and GLOVER yelled a greeting to SEALE, However,
before GLOVER could get up and pay his check, JAMES SEALE
-had departed. GLOVER was heard to comment something to the

 effect that he guessed SEALE was afraid of GLOVER, too.

: ~~ JN T-6 advised on April 5, 1967, that on March 18,
1967, RALEIGH JACKSON "RED'" GLOVER had visited JAMES SEALE,
talked of local politics in Franklin County, Mississippi,

and the current investigation by the FBI concerning the
WHARLEST JACKSON bombing. SEALE stated that the worse enemy
of any person is his mouth. SEALE and GLOVER decided that
GLOVER should contact each individual in the Silver Dollar
Group and advise him to keep his mouth shut. GLOVER stated
he was upset over the fact T, L., TORGERSEN had told the FRI
about the fishfry at JAMES LEE's house in Wildsville, Louisiana,
in June of 1965. JAMES SEALE stated he felt the FBI wanted
to know all of the names of those present at the fishfry and
both he and GLOVER feel! that the FBI could then charge these
persons with a conspiracy due.to the fact that the dynamite,
hand grenades, and black powder were at this fishfry. SEALE
and GLOVER discussed no particular action taken by the Silver
Dollar Group in the past, nor was there any mention of -any
activity planned for the future.

_ This source continued that all the members of  the
Silver Dollar Group felt that RED GLOVER is the leader and
inspirational force of this group. - Even the Mississippi
members have this same feeling; however, at one time, JACK
SEALE was thought to be the next in command under GLOVER,
Source on This contact felt that JAMES SEALE currently holds

* the next-in-command position. Source furnished nothing,
however, to further substantiate his opinions.

- 11 -
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“JN 157-950

JN T-7 advised on February 28, 1967, that he had
heard that MYRON WAYNE "JACK'" SEALE had not seen his brother,
JAMES FORD SEALE, in approximately three months. Source
stated as far as he knew, JAMES was still commuting from
his residence in the Bunkley Community of Franklin County
to his welding job in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. He did not
know the exact time JAMES left for his employment in |
Louisiana or what time he returns after a day's work. He
understood JACK SEALE still has the garbage franchise in
the Natchez area where he lives. :

JN ng7adv1sed on Februaly 27, 1967 that the
WKKKKOM had recently met at Jayess, MlSSlSSlppl on February 26
1967, with Imperial Wizard in charge. CLYDE SEALE (known to
be the father of JAMES, JACK, and DON SEALE) spoke to the
effect his son was presently running for Sheriff in the
county where they lived and that the son was currently
working on the Mississippi River bridge at Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. He informed that ''someone' not further identified,
had started a CLYDE SEALE Foundation to raise money to help
his son pay expenses of campaigning for Sheriff.

JN.T-9 advised on April 13, 1967, that JAMES SEALE
continues to reside in Meadville, Mississippi, and that he

 was formerly in the OKKKK, WKKKKOM, and the UKA,

JN T-10 advised on April 15, 1967, that he had
heard nothing about JAMES SEALE from Meadville in many months. ~
Months ago, somecone at the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company
was taking up a collection for SEALE as he supposedly was
about to lose his car or something. The results of this

,sollcltatlon were not known to the source.

JN T-11 advised on Aprll 13, 196/ that he recognized .

a photograph exhibited to him of JAMES SEALE and identified

him as a Klansman He reported nothing further of pertinent
value. S

- 12% =~
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- In Reply. Please Refer to
File No.

HW 7768

DogId:

' | o | | -
e R . .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICA‘TION

- -

Jackson, Mississippil
June 22, 1967

Title -
N

Character

Reference

JAMES FORD SFALE .

RACIAL MATTERS - KLAN

Report of Special Agent
Thompson Berry Webb at
Jackson dated and captioned
as above, -

A1l sources (éxcept any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnlshed reliable
information in the past.

-~

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _June 7, 1967

MURPH H. KYLE, Controller, Moran Tank Company,
Inc., Natchez, Mississippi, advised that JAMES RKf SEALE,
Route 2, Box 94, Meadville, Mississippi, worked for
his firm as a mechanic from April 12, 1966 to August 31,
1966. KYLE stated that his records reflect that SEALE
left his firm for a better job. He stated that SEALE's
Social Security Number, according to their records, is

426~56-4902.

57-950-/09

SEARCHED LINDEXED_ ..
SERIALIZED PN _FILED (/.

JUN1 31967
FBI — JACKSON _

\+.\
" Jackson &G4=20%%
Jackson 157-950%
Jackson 157-52006

T

On 6/2/67 ;+ Natchez, Mississippi = pgjjes
SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES/bgj : L 6/5/67
by : Date dictated :
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

R | " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___ . 5/13/67

Mrs. M. A. FORMAN, owner of Forman Market and
Gr)Gery Store, located on ILouisiana State Route 565,
Wildsville, Louisiana, was recontacted at her place of
business.: Mrs. FORMAN advised that JAMES FREDERICK LEE and -
his family moved into her two story house which is located
next door to her grocery store in about May, 1965, and shortly
after they moved in they had a number of individuals come to
their house for a fish fry. She states she was not invited
to the fish fry and she would not have attended had she

been invited. She stated to her knowledge none of her
neighbors were invited to this fish fry. She stated she

did not know anyone who attended the fish fry and she did
not know any of her neighbors who had any information
regarding the fish fry. .

Mrs. FORMAN was shown photogrsphs of MYRON WAYNE

"JACK" SEALE, JAMES FORD SEALE and L. C. MURRAY and she

stated she did not know these individuals, she did not

know if they attended the fish fry at LEE's residence in

the Summer of 1965 and she could not recall these three

individuals coming into her grocery store on the date

of the fish fry to make any purchases. Mrs. FORMAN

-was asked spec1f1cally if she could recall the above three

individuals coming into her store on the day of the fish

fry to purchase grease or lard and she reiterated she could
mf,not recall these individuals being in her store on the day

\/Qh of the fish fry or any othexr day.
Uﬁ. &,\ . She was -asked specifically if she recalled finding
a klan card in her store on the day of the fish fry and she
0 stated that in the past she had found a klan card in her
V)ng store, but she could not recall any specific time when she had
found thls card.

Mrg. FORMAN advised she does recall that on the
afternoon of this fish fry at LEE's residence two aylomen NDEXED
- who she assumed were in attendance at the fish frﬂMﬁ%W%éZhum 3
into her store and purchased some sun hats. Sh@ stated T
IRI-..IA(‘kQ(\u

] JN 44-2044 ]{z:~l

| o T - . JN_157=815
5/10/67 Wwildsville, Louisiana - TQ@N 15125354 JN 157-2179
On - at : File # UN _157-4168; JN 157-5206

SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB -
SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES/raj

by, ' e _ Date dictated 5/12/67

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions i ;
) ) b T ns of the FBI. It is the property of the F ¢ 15 10:
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. property ° FBlandis lqaned o
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JN 44-2044
L 2
R 2
\Ef/”
did not know the identity of these women nor could she
furnish any description of them. :

: Mrs. FORMAN stated that she did not recall hearing
any explosions in the vicinity of LEE's residence on the
day of the fish fry. She stated she could not recall

any unusual things which might have occurred at LEE's
residence on the day of the fish fry.
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/ o » FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

) | -  Date May 9, 1967

Mrs. RALEIGH J, (LAVONIA) GLOVER, contacted at her .
rural residence, Route 3, Kentwood, Loulslana -was advised
of the 1dent1ty of the 1nterv1ew1ng Agents by SA REESIE L, =
TIMMONS who also advised her that she did not have to
furnish any information, that any information she did
‘furnish could be used in a court of 'law and that she could
~contact an attorney or anyone else at any time.

Mrs. GLOVER advised that she did not desire to
talk W1th the FBI about anything She stated that she had
furnished the interviewing Agents at vidalia, Louisiana,
some two or three months ago all she knew about the.
activities of her husband on February 27, 1967,

- She adv1sed that if the FBI did not have a. warrant
for her arrest, she had nothing more to say.

_ Mrs. GLOVER advised that she was aware that the

FBI had searched the residence of her son, '"PETE" WATTS, in
vidalia, Louisiana., She stated that she has never seen the
palntlng that the FBI mentioned in connection with the search
of her son's residence and is certaln that 1t was never there.

: " She advised she is alsOvcer tain uhat there has
never been explosives of any type at the residence of her son.

She advised she has never seen any explosives of
any type in the possession of her husband. She advised that
there have never been any guns in her residence at Vidalia
or Kentwood, Louisiana. She advised that to her knowledge ¢
the only gun in their house is a .38 caliber pistol that
she keeps for protection as her: husbzand works the. ''graveyard
shift" and is now staying in Vidalia, Louisiana, through the
week, returning home on Saturday mornlng and remalnlng until
late Sunday afternoon. :

Mrs. GLOVER advised that she has no reason to
believe that her husband has ever been associated with any

/4—7- ?5& — /0‘/'

" On ”V5/8/67 at Kentwood Loulslana‘ 1-7' an# , Jé%ﬁ@od&&iyﬁﬁ 4%{,'

: o ) SERTALIZED_ = Rtk ==
. SABENJAMIN F, GRAVES and . | gAY151967
by _ SA REESIE L, TIMMONS RLT/acp . .~ Date dictdied  raBl SGRN

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prgperty of the FBI a.nd.islloa‘%;e—to -
your agency; it andl its contents are not to be distributed outside vour agency. e
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157-2044

Copies to:

157-2444 (RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER)
157-512 (ERNEST B. PARKER)
157-7543 (E. D, MORACE)

£-157-950 (JAMES SEALE)

157-7479 - (JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH)
157-4168 (JAMES F, LEE) ‘ '
157-7545 (WOODROW HOLLOWAY)
157-958 (ERNEST AVANTS)

-157-405 (T, L, TORGERSEN)

157-815 (MYRON WAYNE SEALE)
157-3307 (JOE DANIEL HAWKINS)
157-4662 (BUCK HORTON) .
157-613 (TOMMIE LEE JONES)
157-2179 (L, C. MURRAY)
157-7640 (JAMES E, BLANEY)
157«1617.(ELDLN GLEN HESTER)

' 157-1042 (WALTER GENE HALL)

157-7519 (DONALD HOLLAND)
157-7589 (JAMES H, TAYLOR, JR,)

- 157-6266 (KENNETH NORMAN HEAD)

157-7639 (RAYMOND SCOTT WRIGHT)
157-5151 (JEVWEL LEE BURT)
157-486 (E., L, McDANIEL)
157-27978 (JOE LEE HARDY)
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IN 44-2044

2 ,

Klan type organization, the Silver Dollar Group, or any

other organlzatlono She advised that she has never seen
him in possession of a 811ver dollar or a bag of silver-

dOll"-rs °

, Mrs. GLOVER advised that RALEIGH J, GLOVER's

83 year old mother has resided with them for the past 12 to
‘13 years.. She advised that during the past 2 or three weeks
she stayed with a 'grand niece" until they got settled in
their new residence and she has now moved in with thenm,
“She advised that she and her husband’s mother are .alone at
the re31dence from Sunday night through Saturday morning

: Mrs, GLOVER advised that she was.born and raised
in the Kentwood, Louisiana area, She stated that her mother’'s
maiden name was BLADES, she married a BURT from the Brookhaven,
Mississippi area, and divorced him when she, Mrs., GLOVER, was
an infant. -

. She stated she moved to the Natchez, MNississippi area
when she was a teenager, met her first husband and RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER at the same time when both of them were in

a "C,C,C, Camp" in Southwest Mississippi, She stated her

first husband was killed in VWorld War II and thereafter she'
marrled RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,

Mrs, GLOVER viewed photographs of the following N
individuals and made the fo]low1ng conments concerning each:

(1) ERNEST B, PARKER - Unknown"' _

(2) E. D. MORACE - a close friend of her husband,
She has known hln four or five years, and his family often
visited the GLOVER residence in Vidalia, Loulslana..

3) ‘JAMES‘SEALE - Unknown

(4) JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH - Her husband has known

~him some three to five years; he is a welder by occupation,

Her husband tried to get him to do some work for him.in
the past, He has visited the GLOVER residence in Vidalia
several tlmns°
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L

(5) "JAMES F, LEE =~ She has known him for three
to five yearS° he works at Armstrong. Rubber Company, and
is a friend of her husband, She did not go to a fish fry
at his residence in 1965, She stated she has never
'accompanled her husband or anyone else to a flSh fry..

(6) WCODROW HOLLOWAY - Unknown
(7) ERNEST AVANTS - Unknown

: (8) T. L. TORGERSEN - She has known him three to
five years, met himand his wife with TOMMIE LEE JONES and his
wife at the Moose Lodge in Natchez, Mississippi, He has
visited the GLOVER residence in Vvidalia on occasions,

(9) MYRON VWAYNE SEALE - Unknown
(10) JOE DANIEL HAWKINS - Unknown

: (11) "BUCK' HORTON -~ 2 good friend of her and her
hucsband, His family visited at the GLOVER residence in
'vidalia frequently. His wife worked with her at the
Ben Franklin Store in Natchez, Mississippi.

_ (12) TOMMIE LEE JONES -~ 2 good friend of her
husband, She met him and his family at the Moose Hall in
Natchez, Mississippi. He has visited the GLOVER re51dence
in vidzlia, Louisiana, on occasions,

!

(13) L, C, MURRAY - Unknown
(14) JAMES E, BLANEY - Unknown
(15) .0, C, POISSOT - Unknown N
: (16) ELDEN GLEN HESTER - & good friend of her
husband who did live near Baskin, Louisiana, He and his
family have visited the GLOVER residence in Vidalia, and

the GLOVERs have visited at his residence near Baskln,
Louisiana, on several occasa.ons°
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(17)  WALTER GENE HALL - Unknown
(18) DONALD HOLLAND - Unknown

- (19) JAMES H, TAVLOA, JR, - She advised he lives
"way out in Louisiana,'" and is a good friend of her husbhandg.
She has known him some four to five years. Her husband
hired him to help them move to the Kentwood, Louisiana area
as he had a - commer01a] drlver'" license ﬂnd could drive the
"U—Haul It Truck.

(20) KENNETH NORMAN HEAD - a friend of the GLOVER
family whom she has kuown some six to seven years. They
have visited. "back and forth'’ many times in the past.

(21) RAYMOND SCOIT WRIGHT - Unknown‘

(22) JEWEL LEE BURT - her uncle who resides near
Tayeute, ‘Mississippi. She and her husband are not close to
JEWEL LEE BURT and his famlly.
- (23) VW, G, WILSON - Unknown . '
(24)  E. L, McDANIEL -~ Unknown

(25) JOE LEE HARDY - Unknown
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105~1057 (OKKKK Realm of La.)
105-687 (UKA, La.)

157-3784 _(E. D. MORACE)

157-3866 (JOE“WHEAT)

157-(0. C. HOUSE)

157-3788 (JAMES SCARBOROUGH)

- 157= (JACK SEALE)
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CI advised that the person employed by the
telephone company at Ferriday, Louisiana, who was probably
involved. in check1ng on FBI Agents at the Patricia Mctel
several months ago wag 0. C, HOUSE and not JOE WHEAT. Source
stated that HOUSE is Similar in appearance to WHEAT and is
known to be sSec¢retly on the payroll of Sheriff NOAL CROSS of
Concordia Parish, Louisiana. JOE WHEAT was a member of the
Ferriday Unit of the OKKKK. HOUSE lives on the Doty Road.
in Ferriday, Louisiana. ‘ :

Conceraning packages taken across the river into
Mississippi by the source, source related that he could not
recall ever taklng a package across into Mississippi other
than the one he had previously mentioned, this being a bag
of groceries that he and his wife took to Mrs. AVANTS.
Source stated that hLe had been requested previously by JAMES

- SCAROBOROUGH of Ferriday, Louisiana, to take a package to

JACK SEALE in Natchez; however, he did not do so when he

ffOund out the contents of the package was blast1ng caps.

Source stated that in viewing a plcture of a group
of -individuals” in Natchez, Mississippi, on September 18, 1965,

-the person in the photograph with the straw hat and glasses

was known to him as R. B. SHARP of Deer Park, Louisi&na.
Source stated that SHARP is an elderly,well- to—dojhrmer,
who is not- known to have any Klan affiliation.

- Source further referred to this same photograph
and indicated that the person standing in the center with
a blue plaid sports shirt was known to him as an individual

"who formerly worked in Natchez, Missisisippi, for the Aetna
‘Finance Company and who is now employed at the Arnatrong
Tire Plant. Source stated that he does not know tne name

of this person but knows he is'a m@mh@r of the Silver Dollar
Group . and was one of’ the unknown perS@ns at the fishfry at
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the home of JAMES LEE in Wildsville, Louisiana, in June of
1965. . ]

: Source further viewed four color photographs £nd
stated that the three photographs of a light blue GMC
pickup truck with a cattlé rack on the bed and bearing Louisiana
license 583-332, was the truck belonging to the junkman.
Source stated that the junkman is known to him as ELTON
HESTER from Meadville, Mississippi. Source stated that the
photograph of the- man ‘walking toward this- pckup truck -appeared

- similar in height, weight, and appearahce to HESTER; however,
he could not make a positive identification from this parti-
cular photograph )

Source advised that it is his personal impression
that the junkman acquired his name due to the fact he was a
- person in the Klan who p@ssessed explosives. Source stated
. he has heard sevéral pérsons refer to the junkman as also
being the scrapman. Source stated that R. J. GLOVER told
him that the names were~ ‘just nicknames and GLOVER did not
provide any further detallso

Source . also related that he has heard members of
' the Silver Doliar Group refer to the junkman, these being
_,SONNY TAYLOR JAMES. LEE RED GLOVER and ‘BLUE HOLLOWAY

Concernlng the fisbhfry at the home of JAMES LEE

in Wildsville, Louisiana, on June 26, 1965, source stated
“that JAMES and JACK SEALE were present at this fishfry.
'When source was questioned further about the fis!fry and
in reference to what ingredients were used to malk : black
powdery source stated that SONNY TAYLOR and JAMEC LEE left
auently feturned w1th a lmrge stick of dynamltey fwo ‘empty
dummy hand gre nades, and two rolls of flgse9 one roll being
dynamite fuse and the other was pink .in color and similar
in diameter to a cigarette. Source stated that the stick .
-of dynamite was large9 about twa feet in length.

4

—
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Source stated that JACK SEALE touched a match
to the dynamite fuse and it slowly burned out, this being
a section of about oné foot cut from the roll. Later SEALE
tried to put a match to the pink colored fuse and immediately
TAYLOR told him that if he 1lit this fuse "We'd all be blown
up.’
Source stated that an attempt to make ‘black powder
was had by cutting up the dynamite, mixing the ingredients
- with charcoal, sulpher ahd borax. - Source stated that this
mixture was then placed in the dummy grenades with-a dynamite
fuse stuck in the end. This fuse was 1it and the mixture
did not explode. - The ingredients of the black powder and
the fuse were taken from the fishfry by GLOV ER and source
" has ‘not seen these 1tems since that time.

Source stated that RED GLOVER has a girl friend
in Vidalia, Louisiana, who work®; with GLOVER at the Armstrong
Tire Plant. .This’ glrl works as a panner at the plant and is
" known to be a widow. - Source stated that the. glrl S name
in unknown to him, However, he feels that GLOVER's wife |
‘knows about this girl friemd as GLOVER has indicated to him
that his wife has been receiving anonymous teleph@ne calls
‘about his assocxation wifh this partmcular glrlo we

' - On Sﬁturdayg March 18, Y1967, RED GLQVER came: to
the home oﬁ ‘E. D, MORACE of F@rrldayy Louisiana; “at hb@ut
11:00 AM. “GLOVER requested that: ‘MORACE ride with him-
to his: recently purchased homeé - in K@ntW@@d L@ulsmna9 ‘as he
had to  deliver a lodd of plywood and other lumber at this
‘hog®@e: ., MORACE and GLOVER left in the green For: plckup
truck of GLOVER and proceeded to Natcne29 MiﬂSiSQLppln;
. GLOVER .drove to the nghway 61 Bypass and stoppec at. the:
Barbec@e Pit, a known hang@ut for Klansmen in the Natchez
area. . Here GLOVER and MORACE had lunch and GLOVER talked
briefly with the operator.of this Barbecue Pit, TINY, concerning
the raffle of tires to provide money. for the. defense ‘of ‘
the three Klansmen who are to g@ on trial shortly in Natchez,
Mlssiss:Lppl°
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, -~ GLOVER and MORACE left and proceeded toward _
Meadville, MississSippi. After travéling six or seven miles
on the road to Meadville, GLOVER stopped briefly at a dairy .
located on the left-hand side of the road. - MORACE guestionned

- GLOVER about this stop and GLOVER told him that this was the

- dairy that the "pigger" worked at who had recently caused a
white boy to losé his job, MORACE stated that he did not
want to fool with @ny "nigger" at that time and GLOVER stated.
that he did not desire to do anything r;at that time either.
GLOVER'ﬁéde no méntion .as to whether hé wanted to do anything
in the future about this individual at the dairy. =

: GLOVER proceedéd down the road another two to
- three miles. and stopped at the home of JAMES SEALE.

: SEALE and GLOVER, along with MORACE, held a conversa-
tion about the currént- FBI investigation of the bombing at _
Natchez, ‘Mississippi. GLOVER and SEALE. discussed the questions
that the FBI weré asking and SEALE stated that the worse

enemy of any person is ‘his mouth. SEALE and GLOVER then
briefly talked about politics and SEALE gave GLOVER and

MORACE a campaign card bearing a photograph of JAMES F. SEALE,
~who is running” for, sheriff and tax collector of Franklim
-County, Mississippi. '

SEALE and GLOVER furth@r decided that GLOVER

shoull contact each individual ik ‘the Silver Dollar Group

and advise him to keep his mouth shut. Im particular,

GLOVER stated that these persons should .talk to ‘the FBI

only on the first visit of the FBI and then only to tell
~ them necessary personal data type information. Any succeeding
~ visit by the FBI, these personsishould tell the i zenst that
‘they.do not desire to .talk and if the Agents have anything

on them they should arrest them or leave the prem.ses.
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GLOVER further stated that he was very upset over
 the fact that T. L. TORGERSEN had told him that he had .
advised the FBI about the fishfry at JAMES LEE's house in:
Wildsville, LouiSiana, in June of 1965. JAMES" ‘BEALE stated
that' he feels that the FBI.wants to know.all of the names
of those presentat the fishfry and beth he and GLOVER feel.
that the FBI'¢éuld then charge these persons with a conspiracy
due to the. fact;xhat the dynamlte, hand gernades and black -
powder were at thls fishfry,. ,

GLOVER stated ‘that TORGERSEN and TOMMIE JONES were
real close friends and that he was upset and’ dlsturbed at
-both’ of. them, giving the .impression ﬁhat either one mlght
have talked too much:to the FBI. GLOVER stated that sirce
TORGERSEN has told the FBI about the' fishfry, it would now
not be necessary for the FBI to produce their informant.
GLOVER stated that ‘this is why we should not tell the FBI
‘anything from now on. GLOVER further suggested that the
. S8ilver Dolla¥ Group éheuld meet An groups of two or three
at the mos# and should be very careful in whom they confided
-any pertlnent information. GLOVER was definitely very mad
‘at TORGERSEN and. JONES and suggested that he would tell
these two that they had better not speak any more about the
_fishfry and in particuldr had better not get any other
persons  involved with the FBI. GLOVER stated that he would
tell these two that if they wanted to bang themselves it
washokay with him but they better not involve anyone else.
SEALE and GLOVER discussed no particular action taken by
the. Sllver'Dollar ‘Group in the past; nor was thereé any"
mention of any act1v1@y plann, 4?for the future. C

- S GLOVER and MORACE then! proceeded to: gez@woed
Louisiana; to drop off the ‘' luiibér supplies at the home of
GLOVER., This house is located on the main highway and

has no.6tter homes in the immediate area other than a:
house on the opposite side of the road about 400 to 500

, yards away. Source stated this bouse 1d a' rather. typical-
farm house and GLOVER indicated he had recently acquired.
this home. After unloading the. 1lumber, GLOVER proceeded
back toward Natcnez Mlss1551ppi°

7
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'On the way MORACE" 1nquired ‘as to whether they

'should stop by at Meadville, Mississippi, and drink coffee
‘with the scrapman.. GLOVER thought this was a good idea

and stopped at the home of the scrapman and a young son of

-the scrapman.told GLOVER that his father was not home and
. indicated he may be”vlsit1ng at the hosp1ta1"1n Meadville.

could not find the truck of the junkman, GLOVER stated that
probably he had not returned from work and, thus, they

proceeded back toward Ferriday, Loulsiana.

vMORACE asked GLOVER if the junkman still had the

~explosives in his home. GLOVER merely stated that all had

been taken care of and indicated that these explosives were
not now in the home of the jinkman; however, he offered no

.suggesﬁon as to their present whereabouts.

Source also related that when JAMES SEALE and RED

' GLOVER Weré talking ‘previously SEALE wanted GLOVER .to make.

contact "with LEEANDER PEREZ of Plaguemine Parish, Louisiana,

| - concerning PEREZ making some bumper stickers capt1oned

"Perez for Governor'. GLOVER indicated that he would think
about this but did not state he would defin1te1y contact
PEREZ 0, .

Source advised that all the members of the Silver

.Dollar Group feel that RED GLOVER is the leader and

inspirational force of this group. Even the Mississippi

‘members have this same feeling, however, at one. time JACK
" -SEALE was thought to be the next in command under GLOVER.

Soutce now has the impression that JAMES SEALE currently
holds  the next in command position. Source further stated
that hé had personally seen RED GLOVER give silver dollars
to BUCK HORTON of Viflalia, Louisiana; E.” D. MORACE of

. Ferriday," Louisiana; SONNY TAYLOR of Harrisonburg, Louisiana;’

and JAMES LEE of Wildsville, Lou1s1ana.

Socurce stated that GLOVER and MORACE returned to

Ferriday, Louisiana, at about 7:00 PM on March 18, 1967,

-8
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, GLOVER stating that ‘he would be in touch with MORACE in
N . the “immediate future.

9%
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 3/25/57

Mrs. JAMES SEALE who is employed at the Tower Loan
Company, Franklin Street, Natchez, stopped SA CLARENCE G.
PROSPERE at the Post Office, Natchez, Mississippi, '
at which time she advised that her husband, . JAMES FORD SEALE,
had been fired from his job at Baton Rouge, Louisiana, where
he was working as a welder. 'Mrs. SEALE stated that she and her
husband felt that FBI Agents were responsible for her husband
losing his job since the Agents came to his job in Baton Rouge
on two occasions in an effort to interview JAMES SEALE: Mrs.
SEALE stated that her husband had only recently gotten '
to the point where he felt he could be interviewed by Bureau
" Agents. ' o ' : ”ﬁh
, - Mrs. SEALE pointed out”that her husband-had
previously been arrested by FBI-Adents and investigators
of the Mississippi Highway Patrol on’which occasion-her -
husband had been mistreated. She stated for this reason ) .
her husband did not wish to be interviewed by Bureau TS
Agents. Mrs. SEALE stated that through the efforts of
her husband's brother, “JACK" SEALE, he had been persuaded
to cooperate and talk to FBI Agents; however, after he had,
lost his job in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, he was again in :
the position where he did not wish to be interviewed by Bureau

Agents. . : e _
157-959 " 9¢
SEARCHED — AV MIMDEXED
SERIALIZED 1ep__ A
APRT -1967
FBI—JACKSON
- - \.1
[ . , v
/\/ 0‘-}@/’/&6 | : 44-2044 —
: - JN 157-___ (JAMES SEALE}
On __ 3/24/67  , ‘Natchez, Mississippi File # __JN 157+8206
by . SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE/raj - Date dictated _3/25/67

‘'This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to ..
© your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __March 10, 1967

JACK DAVIS, barber and constable at Roxie,

Mississippi, was remlnded of the identity of Special Agents, h

the nature of the 1nvest1gat10n, and that any statement he =

might make could be used in court.

DAVIS indicated he was aware of his rights and
stated he desired to cooperate in any manner possible.
He stated that on the night of February 27, 1967, he had .
gone to Meadville, Mississippi, bumped into JAMES F, '
SEALE on the streets, and they had a cup of coffee at
the City Cafe. They them went at 7:30 across the
street to the Framklin .County Court House where they %
attended a meeting of the. Americans for the Preservation of
the White Race until 8:30 p.m. or so. He stated he
presumed he left the courthouse around 8:45 and thought that
SEALE had left at that time and presumed he -went home. He.
could not specifically recall whether or not Mrs . CLYDE
SEALE was in her Volkswagon or with JAMES, He said he
learned of the bombing and death of JACKSON the next

morning when told by someone whose identity he did not

recall, pointing out that he had not looked at TV or
heard radlu early that morning before openlng his shop.

Description and background of DAVIS has :
previously been obtained, however, his license for his
black Chevrolet truck is F/6-320815 ‘ :

70

AK/%7797
| s /=G .5’ 0 -
IN 44-2044
o ) S ‘ J oL . :
On__ 3/9/67 . Roxie, Wississippi il # JNEIBEL MESDRORD, .S
SA BENJAMIN F, GRAVES and ' MARS 9 1087
by __SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB  TBW/2CD " pate dickated Rgz/gg’%? |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusioné of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI apd?h@ﬁq

your agency; it and its contents are mnot to be distributed outside your agency.
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Cover Sheet for Informant Repon.Mofenul o
FD-306 (3-21-58)

Date received Received from (name or :.symbol nﬁﬁbei‘) Received by
2/27/67 SA STEPHEN M, CALLENDER
Method of delivery (check a

X1in person :]by telephone Db) mail X orr:j«;ly — recording device [ Jwritten by Informant

1f orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:
Date

Date of Report

3/6/67

Dictated RD 3/3 /67 to ims

" Transcribed Q/6/67

Authenticated

by informant Orally - refused to sign.

Date(s) of activity

2/26/67

Brief description of activity or material o

Fii‘g where original is located if not attache

Remarks:

.EXTREME CARE MUST BE USED
INFORMAT ION TN ORDE

IN REPORTING ANY OF THIS

7 - New Orleans i
b N\ - 157-1962) (WKKKKOM)
A U7l W@ - 157-1319) (BOGALUSA)
o V% R (1 157-1489) (SAXON FARMER)
WL »$)(1- =157-3145) (COLON WARNER)
) 7! (1 - 157-3351) (PAUL COONE)
(1 - 157- ) (DEWITT MIZELL)

(ﬁg'. | (3)- Jackson (RM)

(WKKKKOM)

(1 - 157- )

(1 - 157- ) (SAM BOWERS)

(1 - 157- ) (ROBERT WILSON)
) (CLYDE SEALE)

(1 - 157-

(Coples contlnued next page

HW 7768 DocId:592162669 Page/léﬁ ?'3 @fﬁ

@4w9£&“”“i§%¢5ff CU'A%J170

}5;7/‘75;0 - g>7'

Block Stamp




SMC/ jms

.~ FOIA(b)7

[
o

COPIES:  (Cont inued)

- 157~
- 157-

- 44~

- 44-

-~ 157~

b el e e

SMC/jms
(1e) = -

HW 7768 DocId:59162669 Page'lig -

(SON OF 'CLYDE SEALE)

(MART SANDIFER)

L CMIBURN)
- - (DABURN) .
~ (BYRON de la BECKYITH)

 COVER PAGE



February 27, 1967

On February 26, 1967, the following members of the
Bogalusa, Louisiana unit of the White Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan (WKKKKOM) travelled to Monticello, Mississippi, to
'receive iestruetione on the location of an alleged state
meeting of the WKKKKOM: DEWITT MIZELL, PAUL COONE,SAXON
FARMER;dnd'COLON'WARNER.

These individuals arrived at the Monticello hospital
parking lot at 1:30 PM where they were contacted by ROBERT |
WILSQN,»a'state officer of the WKKKKOM, There was another
vehicle contaihing four unknown white males at the parking
lot. The description of this vehicle is not recalled.

WILSON told the dccupaﬁts'of both cars to travel to MART
SANDIFER s store 1ocated north of Jayess, Mississippi, where
the meetlng would be held

The meeting began at approximately at 3:00 PM with
a total of 15 persons present. The meeting opened andjgg;
by SAM BO.WER;S.,' the Imperial .Wizard of the WKKKKOM, There was

no set program and everyone there was invited to give a talk.
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> vBOWERS talked for 30 to 45 minutes. His speech
was religioﬁS'in nature and it appears that BOWERS attempts
to justify‘hié actioﬁs through references to the bible and
" he appears'tolbe a religious zealot. He tqld‘thbse present
fhat if they believed in the lord that nothing was impossible
and that the Klén would be the eventual victors if everyone
stuck together and believed in the Lord. BOWERS said that
for the Klan,toagain its.objectives, it would be necessary
to put pressure'dn the politicians in order that the
politidiéns would keep working for the white people. He
said that this pressure should be in the form of handbills,
telephonéﬂcalls,”letters to local papers, etc.
_.DQrihélhis'taik, BOWERS was asked about the
DAHMER casé[_.BOWERS:relafed'that the FBI was not able to
pin anything'on'him=in the'Dahmer case and as a result was
.attempting.tq impiiCéte him:in'the ""Neshoba County'" case,
BOWERS saia that it was expecteq that the Grand Jury which ﬁas
méefing ih Jackson would report on their findings in both cases
in the néxt q5§ or so, .BOWERSnsaid that it is rumored that
the FBIVisfnof_éatisfied with tHe way their cases are going

,beforé thélGrénd'Jury; ‘BOWERS_made no other comment.
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ROBEET WILSON then gave a short speech similar
in nature to that given by BOWERS. His talk had aureligious

conneotion.and WILSON was introduced as 'our secretary''.

-WILSON‘said'that if the members believed in the Lord nothing

was impossiole and all obstacles would be overcome. WILSON
used the followiog expression throughout his talk, '"me and
the Lord make a-majority”. |

. SAXON FARMER gave strictly a political talk on
the importance of getting pOlitieians elected to office who
would do the»Klan the most'gOOd He said that it would be
necessary to attempt to get the polit1cians to work together
instead of normally flghting each other

Other persons gave short similar talks,

CLYDE SEALE was at this meetlng and SEALE is a
white male_about 55 years of age. SEALE clalmed he had a
son, not forther:identified;Qhom,the FBI had assaulted in
the past and.toat his son was presently running for Sheriff
in the_eouoty in whichvthey'lived. He claimed this son is
currentiy-working on the MisSissippi River bridge at Baton
Rouge, Louisiana. 'He informed that ''someone' not further
identified, had started a Clyde Seale Foundation to raise

money to help_hiSFSOn pay expenses of campaigning for Sheriff.
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ROBERT'WILSON urged those in attendance to renew
their subseriptiohs to the Sout hern Review newspaper at a
cost of $3.00. He said that in the near future, the cost
of ﬁhis'newspaper would increase to $5.00 pef year.,
\ ' There was another.man who was present whose
identity is unknown who stated-that he was the "collection
. agency" for his Kian'unit._ He eaid that he had been
'successful in gettingedelinquent membefs to pay their
back dues bybharrassingwtﬂem thrqugh phone cells to themm
in the eeriy morning hours oribersonally visiting them at
their residences
A collectlon was taken up to help BYRON DE LA
BECKWITH pay expenses in his" politlca] campaign, About
$15 was collected. |
" The following 1nd1v1dua1s were observed at this
meeting; _
'SAM BOWERS,
SAXON FARMER,
* PAUL COONE,
' COLON WARNER,

DEWITT MIZELL,
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RoﬁERT WILSON,
 MART SANDIFER,
CLYDE SEALE,
“Tﬁere was no talk of violence at this meeting

and the meeting concluded at about 5:00 PM.

5%
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FD-376 (3-8-65) : ’ : -
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. ; '
Jackson, Mississippi
Chief
United States Secret Service ' November 3, 1966

Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.

1. [ Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee,
including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the
U. S., because of his official status.

2. [] Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against.any public official by other
than legal means.

3. [] Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member
of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

4. [ U. S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and return.

5. []Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following
X criteria:

(a) ] Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

(b) [J Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment;

(¢) [ Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements

£ indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

6. [] Individuals involved ii illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

Photograph [] has been furnished ("] enclosed []is not available
(1 may be available through

Very truly yours,

2 - Bureau (157-3676)
1/ Special Agent in Charge (Enclosure(s)
U. S. Secret Se v1ce

1 2
‘1"'1\= Jackson 57-,95%ckson, Mississippi Serlalired </~ —
‘ /cmb (&) - ' Indexed [ —

Enclosure(s) (Upon removal of classzfted enciosures, if any, this transmztiail{;'azm,% .

becomes UNCLAS‘IF 1ED.)
reroso T |
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" FD-272 (Rev. 3-3-59)

FEDERACI? BUREAU

@
OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office

JACGK SON

Office of Origin

JACKSON

Date

11/3/66

Investigative Period

4/12/66 - 10/31/66

Title of Case

Report made by

SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE cmb

Typed By:

JAMES FORD SEALE

Character of Case

RM (KLAN)

NON-PROSECUTIVE SUPPLEMENTAL

SUMMARY REPORT

REFERENCES :

Report of SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE, Jackson, 4/27/66.

LEAD:
JACKSON _

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISS

e -P*n

IPPI

Will maintain contact with informants for 1nformation~

regarding JAMES FORD SEALE.

AL

Approved 4 k}/

in Charge

Special Agent

Do not write in spaces below

Coples mad/

lr 8 = Bureau (157=3676) (RM)
} Secret Service, Jackson (RM)
) 1/= 0S1, Barksdale AFB, La. (RM)
1l « NISO = CHASN (RM)
= INTC, Fort McPherson, Ga., (RM)

Index
Filed_

(Q/a New Orleans (RM)
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- (D)
JN 157-950
INFORMANTS: ,
ldentity Date Contacted Location
IN T-1 is /f“ 59/2/66
S 7/7/66
JN T-2 is ' 9/29/66
- 10/31/66
JN T-3 is 4/12/66
5/3/66
IN Tk is _ 5/11/66
N T-5 4sf )\ 6/4/66
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Two copies of this report are being designated for
the New Orleans Division in view of the fact information
| has been-received that JAMES FORD SEALE is presently
. ‘working as a welder in Baton Route, Louisiana, and is
L

commitifigzdaily between his home in Franklin County,
‘Miss., and Baton Rouge, louisiana. MNo information to

date has been developed as to the place of émployment of
SEALE in Baton Rouge, La.

B*
(COVER PAGE)

w
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. FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59) "y . ‘
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. S\ENJIED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |
\ ;}\rFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/ AN

*,_ N \\ S
k ~ RN \ ) ————

1 - Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi (RM)
‘ 1 = 0SI, Barksdale-Air Force Base, Louisiana (RM) .
Copyto: 1 = NISO . Charleston, South. Carolina (RM) -
- - 2 = INTC, Fort McPherson, Georgla ®RM)

Fole ar M

Repotof. SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE ‘\ Ofices  JACKSON
Date: 11/3/66 . _ W o .

: . \ . : . :
Field Office File ## JN 157950 : i\urmeuFHe: 157-3676

TWle:  JAMES FORD SEALE "

Character RACIAL ‘MATTER (KLAN) R

- Synopsis:  JAMES FORD SEALE still resides at Route 2 Box 94, .
Meadville,. Mlss., and informants advise SEALE no. 1onger \'
employed by ‘Moran Tank Company, Natchez, Miss,, and that
he is presently working as a welder in: Baton Rouge, La.”
SEALE holds no office in UKA, Inc. SEALE has a 1965
Oldsmobile F85, bearing 1966 Miss., License 19=746 and
1965 Chevrolet half-ton pickup truck bearing 1966 Miss,
L1cense F/5 26060, Klan activities of SEALE set forth,

‘/

DETAILS: [ | s

Characterizations of the Americans for- tﬁe \
Preservation of the White Race (APWR); Original Knlghts 4
of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) ;. United Klans of America, -
Incorporated (UKA); and White Knights of the Ku Klux /

- Klan of M1851SSlppl (WKKKKOM), are 1nc1uded in the appendlx ‘
of this report. -

,",l:
/

/.

This document contains neifther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

%00 ??ﬁ3"°“ﬂ&%ﬁ¥Eﬁféﬁétésfmi?aﬁe‘"iss‘ to be distributed outslde your agency.
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©JN 157950

I. RESIDENCE:

On October 31 1966, Sheriff WAYNE HUTTO Franklin

County, Meadville, M13$1351ppi advised that JAMES FORD SEALE -

still res1des at Route 2, Box 94, Meadv111e MlSSlSSlppi
/ ,

11,  EMPLOYMENT; / ‘

4

On September 2, 1966, JN T=1 advised . thatlJAMES

,,,,,,

Company, Natchez, MiSSlSSlppl and that now his brother,
"JACK" SEALE, is attempting to gain employment at the

~ Moran- Tank Company.

On September 29, 1966, JN T~2 advised that JAMES
FORD SEALE is working as a welder in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, .
and commutes daily to. his place of .employment from-his home .
in Franklin County, Mississippi. JN T-2 advised he did not

know the name of the business: where SEALE is employed in

Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

III, CURRENT POSITION IN 0RGANIZATION°

On October 31 1966 JN T=2 adv1sed that JAMES

- FORD SEALE has at no- tlme ever held an office in the:UKA _‘

AUTOMDBILES.

On october 31, 1966, Sherlff WAYNE HUTTO Franklln
County, Meadvxlle MlSSlSSlppl, advised that JAMES F, SEALE,
Route 2, Box 94, Meadvrlle Mississippi, has the following
1966 M15$1331pp1 registratlons for the vehicles indicated:

19-746, 1965 Oldsmobile F=85°

F/5 26060, 1965 Chevrolet halfaton
plckup truck.
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JN 157-950

Sheriff HUTTO advised that he was presently in the
process of selling 1967 MlSSlSSlppl registratlons, but that he
had been unable to maintain & runmning index of the 1967
?@glstratluns and that he would be unable to check the 1967
r@glstratl@n @f JAMES F, SEALE at this tlme. '

W, ACT IVITIES OF SURJECT:

On April 12 1966 JN Ta3 advised that on March 28,

1966, ERNEST GILBERT, Bromkhaven, MlSSlssippi addressed a
@mdll group. of p@@ple at an APWR meeting in Meadville,
Migsissippi, who are attempting to get a private school .
gtarted, JN T3 stated CLYDE SEALE, father of JAMES F,

 SFALE, has been elected president of this group and JACK
DAVIS is the Vi@@wpbeld@nt. ~ The president and vice-president,
together with JAMES F, SEALE and a fourth unknown’ indlvidual
'@Qmstltut@ the board of this ‘school.

On May 11, 1966, IJN T-4 advised that a rally of
the UKA-W@S held at the leerty Ball Park, Natchez, Missis-
sippi, on May 7, 1966. This rally began at §300 p.m, and’
terminated. at @bout 10:00 p.m. There were between 1500 and
1800 spectators present and approximatély 70 robed Klansmen.
The principal speakers at this rally were ROBERT. SHELTON,
Imperial Wizard, UKA; JACK HELM, New Orleans, Louisianaj -
and B, L, MC DANIELQ Grand Dragon9 UKA, Realm of Missxssxppl.

Am@ng those r@@@gnlz@d as b@lng present at this
rally was JAMES SEALE and hls wife,

on May 12 1966, Deputy Sheriff KIRRY -SHELL,
Franklin County, M@@dv111@ Mississippi, advised that there
is- no current Klan organization meeting in Franklin County
to his knowledge, SHELL stated that JAMES F. SEALE, JACK
DAVIS, WALTER GENE HALL, and ome or two others, have
@ﬁ@rt@d attending UKA meetings in the Natchez, MlS%lSQLPPL

ared.
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IN 157=950

- SHELL advised that JAMES F, SEALE was currently
working at the Moran Tank Company, Natchez, Mississippi.

On May 3, 1966, JN T-3 advised that JAMES FORD
SEALE is currently employed by the Moran Tank -Company in
Natchez, Mississippi, and is spending his time endeavoring
to raise.money for a private school in Meadville, Mississippi.\

On June 4, 1966, JN T-5 .advised that a few months
ago a collection was made at the Armstrong Tire and Rubber
Company for JAMES SEALE. Supposedly, SEALE was about to
lose his home and car, JN T-5 stated that the collector,
whom he did not know, walked up to the employees and handed
them a typewrltten note which inqulred if they wanted to
contribute to the SEALE collection,

On July- 7 1966, JIN T-l advised that JAMES SEALE.
of the Bunkley- Communlty, Franklin County, Mississippi,
has left the WKKKKOM and JOlned the UKA in Adams County-
under the influence of his brother, "JACK" SEALE, JN T=1
stated JAMES SEALE has quieted down considerably but still
has a long way to go. This source stated there is no
indication the WKKKKOM are meeting in Franklin County :and
that it is his belief that both the UKA and the WKKKKOM are
loth now defunct.

On July 29, 1966, L, L, "PETE" OGLESBY, Mississippi
Highway Safet¥y Patrol, advised SA WILLIAM W, PRICE, JR., -
that he was born and raised in Franklin County, near
Meadville,. M153153lpp1. OGLESBY stated that when the Klan.
was first organized in Franklin- County, several years ago,
JAMES SEALE took him off in a car and invited him to join

‘the Klan. OGLESBY stated he told SEALE he would not be

interested in joining the Klan and thereafter nothlng further
was sald to -him about the Klan. '
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APPENDIX

AMERICANS FOR THE PRESERVATION
OF THE WHITE RACE (APWR)

The records of the Secretary of State, State of
Mississippi, Jackson, Mississippi, reflect that the Americans
for the Preservation of the White Race (APWR) was granted a
charter of incorporation on June 25, 1963, at Jackson,
Mississippi. According to the charter of incorporation, this
organization was formed for bettering the conditions and
improving the welfare of the white race and to insure peaceful
co-existence between the races of the South, maintaining law
and order at all times and to provide for the general welfare
of the physical, mental and moral condition of mankind, and
to promote the cultural, social, literary and mental welfare
of its members. '

A source advised on August 9, 1966, that the Americans
for the Preservation of the White Race (APWR) is definitely not .
dominated by any Klan organization, is not a branch of any Klan
organization and does not engage in violence. Many of the members
of the APWR belong to various Ku Klux Klan organizations; however,
only one of the national officers of the APWR is known to be a
member of any Ku Klux Klan organization and no Ku Klux Klan
organizational funds are designated or used by the APWR.

This source advised that the APWR is primarily concerned
with providing private schools for the white children of
Mississippi and is engaged in various money raising projects .
for this purpose. This scurce also noted that members of the
Ku Klux Klan support the APWR by engaging in the money raising
activities. Roland N. Scott, Natchegz, Mississippi, continues
as National President of the Americans for the Preservation of
the White Race. '

APPENDIX
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APPENDIX

ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA) -
-~ (OKKKR)

" A source advised on October 25 1963 that an
organization known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKK) had been organized in the State of Louisiana
at Shreveport, Louisiana, in December of 1960.

A second source advised on August 12, 1966,
that the OKKKK continues to be active within the State .
of Louisiana, and that the alms and . purposes of this
organization continue to be to’ promote Americanism, the
_ supremacy of the white race, and the furtherance of
'segregatlon between the razces° :

APPENDIX
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLNX KLAN (UKA)

Records of Superior Gourt of Fulton County, Georgia,
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under  the
name United Klams, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc.

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U S, Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc..According to the source,
the split resulted from a leadershlp dispute and United Klans
has the same aims and objectives as the parent group, These -
are the promotion of Americanism, whlte supremacy, and segrea
gation of theé races.

The first source and a second source advised in

July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of Amerlca, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan, The merged organization established headquarters
in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. (The
organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON Imperial Wizard
‘and is the domimant Klan group in the oouth with units in
several southern states). .

Second source adviged that at a meetimg in
Prattville, Alabams, on October 22, 1961, the U, S, Klans, .
Knights of the Ku Klux Kian, mefged with the United Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. .

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
states, This source said that ROBERT M, SHELTON is the Imperial
Wizard of this organization and was elected to this position
on September 5, 1964, at a Natiomal Klonvocation in Birmingham,
£labama, Sour@e stated that during April, 1966, the national
a*fi@e was moved from Suite 401, Alston Buildimgo Tuscaloosa, . -
Hlabswa, to the carport of QﬁELTQN"s residence, #18 Lake' Sherwood,
Shay R@Lﬁ@ Northport, Alabhsma, which space he had converted
""“Fﬂ 2 To o‘go ) . ) .

7

T

i
v
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APPENDIX

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX
- KLAN _OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKKKOM)

A source advised that on February 15, 1964, approximately
200 members of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK)
from the State of Mississippi met at Brookhaven, Mississippi.
Those present decided to defect from the OKKKK and to form their
own Klan group in Mississippi to be known as the White Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan of MlSSlSSlppl.

This source advised that the aims and puiposes of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi are Lo preseive
Christian civilization, protect and promote white supremacy qnd
the segregation of the races, to fight Communism and to extend
the dignity, heritage, and rights of the white vace of Americs.

A second source advised on August 10, 1965, that the.
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi is an ugi

,ucunnaratcd
secret organization existing in the State of MiSEiSSippi and dedicated
to the preservation of whits sunremacy at any coeil, including the

use of force and violence. The ofificial consigtuticn and other
directives of the organization do not shor-any advocation of force

or violence, but it is genevally gcpg»ded among the members that

in the end force anﬁ viml&&ce,w511~ﬁé the only salvation oi the
white man with rega ' is reeationships with the Hegro race.

The White Knights c” 9f4uh hLﬂn is conciolled by the

Imperial Wizard and R and the state is

divided iuto ulotT and prqvinces, There is an estimated
membership, as s August 10, 1966, of 800 to 1000 dues-paying

members of .l organization. The aims and purposes of the

: ntinue to be the sawe as when the organization was

v FuDLUaiy, 1%54, Sam H. Bowers, Jr., Laurel, Mississippi,
ues Lo be the Iwmperial Wizard.

APPENDIX
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‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Jackson, Mississippi

; - November-3, 1966 . . .
Tn Repl_y, Please Refer ‘to / * 3 ) >\ o

File No. ,/ - o | ,
» : : VA o, : . i -
. N . 71{/‘ b

HW 7768

Title ' ' JAMES FORD SEALE

Character  RACIAL MATTER (KLAN)
Reference NdﬁoProsecutive Supplemental

- Summary Report of Special Agent
- Clarence G. Prospere, dated
November 3, 1966, at Jackson,
VMlss1551pp1. - ~

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communlcatlon have - furnlshed re11=
able 1nformatlon in the past, :

This document contains neither recommendatlons nor conclusions ——"
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be’ dlstrlbuted

outs;de your agency., :
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SAC, JACKSON (157~ ) 8/16/66
SA REESIE L, TIMMONS

KKK ACTIVITY
FRABRELIN GCOUNTY
RM-RLAN

CARL SCHULTZ, US Dept. of Agr@clture, Meadville, HMiss.
on 8/16/66 furnished the following information to the writer mm
regarding matters set forth belows :

BURNIﬁG OF TPE TA&TYB FREEZE, MEADVILLE, MI3S.,
8/11 or 12/66
o f
GROVER ﬁETTLES. a carpenter who resides on Mile Branch
" Raod, and who is -curréntly building a new house where the BASS
house burned behind the courthouse in Meadville,; on Sunday
- 8/14/66 told him that the day before the above burning JAMES
SEALE contacted’ two relatives of his, Uncle JACK XE WACTOR, and
AUNT MARY, who live across the highway from the Tasty Freeze
and asked each Lf:they had observed the pecople at the Tasty Freeze
serving whites and negroea from the same window,

SCHULTZ,/adVised that NETTLES is mad at the Klan in that .
arca due to a recent indident wherein some several hundred dollars
wobth of tools weﬂe stolen from him, He advised that NETTLES was
rocently building a home for the BASS couple who have been burned
out on two occastons during the last year, After NETTLES had all
the windows and doors on the BASS home he left all his tools in
the house over a waek-end. Only NETTLES, and the two BASS's had
keys to the house and MR, BASS was away on a drilling rige. When
NETTLES came back to work on Monday morning all his tools were
gone, He lmew (as poes most of Meadville) that MRS, Bass has
been having affairs with numerous men while her husband is out
in the Gulf, went to several Klan members and told them he was
carrying a gun and 'if he found any of his tools he 1ntendco to.

use ite.
SCHULTZ %&Jisod that he faels certain NETTLES wsuld furnish
the same informe zon to the FEI, but requested that his iﬂentity

be conceled, ﬁ ;\

SEARCHED 24/ NDEXED
< 157- gﬁawﬁLIN ¢o.) SERIALIZED Tl
157=950 ( ﬁ. 75 SEAL) 4l 18 I%b
y-157- RL| HODGES) SON
1- 157~ Evﬁmm G OF TASTY FRERZE, MEADVILLE, 4

I ‘
\

/ (
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CROSS BURNING, Residence of ALTFORD MORTON and Eﬁﬁlﬂa BREﬁZEALE
EDDICETON,; MISS

SCHULTZ advised that on the night on M&y 9, 1966, when
numerous cposses were burned across the state, orewag burned in
the driveway of the nmpakxksmx rursl home on ALFORD /HMORTON, -
age 75, who resides four or five milee east of Eddiceton on
Highway 84. He advised that some few weeks after the Burning
he heard that that cross was burned due to thesfact that the
50 year old step-daughter of MQQTOH, BUGINA ﬁRBﬁZEALEa who is
the Supervisor of Hursess at the Brookhaven, Hospital, had
recently hired three or four negor girls as nurses aids and was
actually allowing one or two of them to ride to,work with her,
The Klan had heard of this and burned the cross in front of the
house in an effort to scare hor, He adv sed that MISS BREAZFPALE
followed the men in the car from her home to Mc Calls Croek,
however he does not know if she was able to getf descripton of
the car of the plate number,

SCHULTZ went to the MORTON residence afper he heard of -
above and obtained the cross, It was observed by the writer on
8/16/66, is some 8 or 9 feet tall, made of green poplar poles,
with a 14 inch by 2§ inch base, it did not burnm and was very
poorly comstructed, i

EARL HODGES HURDER

SCHEULTZ advised that during the course df the FBI
investigation of the above murder, one BOB STOREY, of Bude,
Misss, left the Franklin County area, went up north where he
stayed foér some 8 or 9 months, He returned to the Hatchez,
Miss., area about two months ago, is now a fmmmmkxridheavy drinkerg
comes to the Bude-Meadville area on weekeends, and has been heard
during his drunken stuper £z stating that he is going to be killed
because of the EARL HODGES murder, that he may have to leave the
area dgain, and many other comments about the HODGES murder, all
while he is drunk. Before he left some 8 months ago he was a
regular worker, who was not known to drink at all,

JOHN ISHEE, Miss. State Forrester, Roxie, Miss,

SCHULTZ advised that ISHEE recently told him that the

boys from the Bunkley Klan had been_ to see him at the Roxie
Fire tower, told him that when they needed that tower they
were prepared to take it for their own use, that they wanted _
to let him lmow ahead of time, ISHEE could not explain what they
wanted with the tower and has not heard from them since, however
he has starkd carrying a gun and advised BCHULTZ that no one from
the Klan would pet in the tower,
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For general informationthe following is reported regarding
SCHULTZ:

KIRBY SHELL; Deputy Sheriff, Pranklin County, hes advised
the writer in the past the many people are concerned about the
actions of SCHULTZ of late. Recently two very young boys came to
the home of SCHULTZ . selling magazinea door %o door, When they
Imocked at the home ¢f SC&HLTZ, SCHULTZ who was at home alone
invited them in, tolé them ¢ be seated,; went into the other room
got his shotgun and’held if on the two boys for about two hours,
His wife finally camﬁﬁhome and talked him into letting the two
boya go. On another gccasio n recefitly SCHULTZ end anbbdher man
were r ading the’ newapaper at the Cafe, got into an argunent over
something, much to ‘the suprise of everyone SCHULTZ left the cafe,
went home, got his shatgwn@ came back to the cafe and for several
minutes 1t appearedﬁacﬂULTZ was going to shot up the xmxxx entire
cafe, .

R’ECOMMEHDATTOR s |

NATCHEZ RA, ‘ ‘at %ea&ville contact GROVER %F”TLES, obtain names
of his relatives eontacted by JNIES $EAL re the Tasty Freeze,
interview for all! details if so contacted., Considér neighborhood
in vicinity of Tasty Freoze if not alreaﬁy sanéucted.

NATCHEZ RA, at Natchez contact BOB STOREY at garage where
he ta employeed (Known to uA PR@&PERE) ,

ﬁATChmZ RA, at Roxia contact JOEN ISHEE re his statments
a bout the Klen taklng cver the . Roxie Pire Tower if needed.

HMC COMB RA, at Brookhaven, Miss., contact MISS BUGIHA
BREAZEALE at Brookhaven Hospital re cross buming night of MHay
9, 1966, and obtain any information she may have re identity of
individ als o¥f autemnbile.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 )
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (4i CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GAVERNMENT

Memorandum

' TO  I8AC, JACKSON | L - DATED - 2.29.66
~ - g ‘ {
FROM : SA" WILLIAM W. PRICE, JR. L ‘ /Q[
_ - Z
SUBJECT:  JAMES SEAIE - (157-950)
RM (KLAN) '

On 7-25-66, L.L. (PETE) OGLESBY, MHSP, advised that he was
born and raised in Franklin County, near Meadville, Miss., and that
he has known HOWARD 8nd DALE McLEMORE all his life.. HOWARD McLEMORE
is considerably older thah OGLESBY, but he has hunted and fished with
him in the past.. As a matter of fact HOWARD McLEMORE invited him to
go deer hunting with him last year, but he did not go. OGLESBY said
that he does not know if HOWARD McLEMORE is affiliated with the Klan,
but that he suspects he is, He said that DALE McLEMORE %“is a lot of
fun", but that he has always figured he belongs to the Klan.

Franklin County several years ago, JAMES SEALE took him off in a car
and invited him to join the KLAN. He said he told SEALE he would not
be interested in joining, and theréafter nothing further was said to ;
him about the Klan. ’ : i

OGLESBY said that when-the Klan was first organized in j\

OGLESBY said that since he has been stationed in Crystal
Springs he had occasion to stop a car with one light, and found the
car occupied by a light colored Negro boy known as "Hot Shot", and two
other boys, all from the Meadville area. "Hot Shot" told OGLESBY that
they had been run out of Meadville and that they were on their way to
Chicago. "Hot Shot" said he did not know what they were accused of,
but that they had been informed they had better not be in the Meadville
area by that night. The boys would not tell OGLESBY who had run them
off, : : S

. »~ OGLESBY said that shortly theréafter he .asked IRA STOCK
» M%gfi‘what had happened in connection with "Hot Shot" and his f
STOCKSTILL did not give him any information, but that same ni#
Oglesby's father, a resident of the Meadville area, received a tele-"
phone call from an unidentified individual who told him to tell his son
that if' he did not stop asking So many questions he would come home
some night in a wooden overcoat, OGLESBY said he figured the Klan
called his father, and that STOCKSTILL told khem about his questioni.

W95

. He said he had asked no one, other than STOCKSTIL .
: : _ SEARCHED .. i 05
SERIALIZED -
R Jul
QD 157-950  (JAMES SEALE) 3
1 157-571 (REV. HOWARD. McLEMOREY

1 157~ (DALE McLEMORE)
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/13/66

~ Mr. ROBERT KING, Route 2, Box 111, Meadv111e,,
Mississippi, after being adv1sed of the Ldentltles of
the interv1ewing Agents furnished the following lnformation.

e - e s .

‘Mr. KING advised that BAILEY ODELL was standlng
right at the left rear tire of his tractor, and may
have been 1eaningmor resting his foot on the tractor tire
at the time of th acc1dent.

Mr. KING further advised thatat the time ODELL
was hit they were still talking and had not terminated
? - their conversation. He stated that he saw the truck
? out of the cornér of his 'eye—and when he looked back
‘ODELL had already been h1t and was~ fﬁiling backwards.

o e e

FOn . 6/10/66,, Meadville, Mlssissippl File # Jackson'157ﬁ956:fzj
$A RICHARD H. HAMILTON FHX. . - IR
by SA JAMES R, MC GEE /bdbgﬂnﬂ - Dote dicrareq———5/10/66 -

A Y

.- 5.This..document..contalns.neither . recommendations .nor .conclusions, of.the. FBL.At.is :the ; sproperty. of: the EBi.and: is?; looned foiyourcagency;.
. it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside..your..agency.

g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bute 6/13/66

LENOX FOREMAN, District Attorney, was contacted
at the Franklin County Sheriff's Office in the early
morning hours -of June 9, 1966, and he advised he had
interviewed ROBERT KING who had been an eye witness to
the incident involving BAILEY ODELL, and from the
information he received from him he contemplated no
prosecutive action against JAMES SEALE; He stated. that
KING could not furnish information which would show
negligence so gross that it would beftantamount to
willfulness on the part of SEALE, R

on__6/9/66 o Meadville. Mississ1ppi File#__Jackson 157-950 '7/

SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVE |
by SA PHILLIP S, END db _Dote dictoted___6/9/66

724« This. document contains - neither.recommendations.nor conclus ionstof the FBI::It, isTithe- property -offtherFB1sand “is. loaned’ toyour ogency
it and its contents are not to.be distributed outside' your-agency:
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-~ : : FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/13/66

Mr. ROBERT KING, Route 2, Box 11} Meadville,
Mississippi, was interviewed at the Franklin County o
Sheriff's Office and after being advised of the identities
-of the interviewing Agents furnished the following signed
statement: | " o

n “June 9, 1966
\ | ‘Meadville, Miss.

"1, Robert King, Route 2, Box 111, Mead-
ville, Mississippi, furnish the following -
information to Richard-H. Hamilton and Benjamin:z
F. Graves, who have identified themselves to me
as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. I have been advised that this

 statement may be used in a court of law, and’
no threats or promises have been made to get
me to make this statement. |

"I was returning from Néd Weathersby,
where I had had my tractor repaired, about 5 0'clock
PM on Bunkley Road about 5 miles South of Highway.
84, Mr,“Bafley Odell, who was headed toward
‘Bunkley, stopped on the right side of the road
and crossed the road to my tractor to talk about
his sister who he had just visited'at the hospital.

"odell was standing at the left rear
 wheel of my tractor, which was still running,
when I saw a pickup truck, headed away from
 Meadville toward Bunkley, just an instant
‘before it struck 0dell. After the truck hit
Odell it sweatved and hit the left side of -
Odell's truck, Odell was knocked about 15 feet

back-of my t-r”acytn'r',
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SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES ¥
by. SA—F HARD H, HA O 1\ Date dictated _ 6/9/66
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N 157-950

"The pickup truck stopped immediately
and it-was then that I recognized the driver '
as James Seales, who I have known for 20 years.
Seales tried to call for an ambulance!énihis
truck radio, but could get no answer and some
individual in the area called for an ambulance
on the telephone. _

"Odeil‘was taken to the Franklin County
Hospital where he died several: hours later.

"I cannot read and this statement was
read to me by SA Hamilton. This statement is
true to the best of my knowledge. :

"/s/ Robert King
"Witnessed:

"/s/ Benjamin F. Graves, Special Agent, F.B.I.,
Jackson; Miss. : | . e

"/e/ Richard H. Hamilton, Special Agent, FBI,
‘Natchez; Miss." - - o

KING advised that he has known JAMES SEALE for
twenty years and knows of no trouble in the past between

SEALE and ODELL., He further advised that BAILEY ODELL

was not active in ¢ivil rights activities in the Meadville

area, :

S

e e A TR e N e e et .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/13/66

BERNICE BEASLEY, Mississippi nghway Safety
Patrolman, was contacted at the Franklin County Sheriff's
Office, Meadville, Mississippi. He advised he went to the
scene where JAMES SEALE had been involved in an accident
about 6:50 P,M, with Sheriff WAYNE HUTITO, He stated the
accident occurred 5.1 miles south of Highway 84 on the
Bunkley Road. This would be about six miles southwest of
Meadville, MlSSISSIPpl.‘

BEASLEY stated that SEALE, JIMMY DEAN BYRD,
age 18, and ROBERT KING were at the scene when he and the
Sherlff arrived, He stated SEALE told him he had been
traveling south on the Bunkley Road in his 1965 Chevrolet
truck at 60 to 65 miles per hour. When he was about to
pass BAILEY ODELL, who was standing with his back to the
road talking to RGBERT KING, Negro age 73, who was sitting
on a tractor on the left. side of the road, ODELL turned -
‘and stepped out into the side of his truck ODELL s head
hit the left end corner of the front windshield ‘He stated
SEALE told him his truck then hit the 1eft door of ODELL " s
truck which had been parked on the right side of the road.

BEASLEY stated JIMMY DEAN BYRD, who lives
with ARCHIE PRATHER, in the Bunkley Communlty, was a

 passenger in SEALE's truck and he furnished substantially

the same 1nformat10n regarding the accident as did JAMES

SEALE, ‘with the exception he stated SEALE was dr1v1ng about
155 miles per hour, -

BEASLEY furnlshed the following infomation

regarding the ownership and description of the veh1c1e being
drivexby SEALE:

Registered to JAMES F. SEALE
Route 2

6/8/66 Meadvil%ﬁf Mississippi me#_____Jaeksgn;lil;ﬂjg;léft,

SA BENJAMIN F.’ GRAVE

Date dictated i =

iissierinThis documen' contolns nelther-recommendations:norsconclusions:of the =FBlltig-ith e property ‘ofitheFBland: s+ Iooned o “your ugency
it and its contents ore not to-be-distributed-outside your:-ogency i ms s & tueiins ar et R LI TSR TP RN
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Meadville, Mississippi

MlSSlSSlppl drivers license #104971
1965 % ton white Chevrolet truck,
bearing Mississippi 1966 tag F/S 26060

Date of birth April 25, 1935 ] 3 -

He furnished ‘the following 1nformat10n reggrding
the ownership and descrzption of the other truck at the '
scene:

Registered to BAILEY ODELL
. Route 2
‘Meadville, Mississippi
1963 % ton white Chevrolet truck
bearing M1851881pp1 1966 tag
F/5 26061
Negro age 74

. BEASLEY stated- that his investigation at the
~ scene reflected that ROBERT KING's tractor was parked off
- ‘the blacktop on the left:-side of the road facing north,
ODELL's truck was. parked on the right side of the road,
facing south, a few feet south of the tractor and seven
feet ofif the blacktop. This left twelve feet between
the tractor and ODELL's truck. The road is nineteen feet
wide. SEALE stopped his truck thirty~two steps from the
point of impact. It was eighteen steps from the point where
‘ODELL's truck was hit to where it stopped after rolling 1n
a ditch on the right side of the. road '

- BEASLEY stated the only witnesses to the accldent '}\
' were ROBERT KIN ‘*JAMES SEALE and JIMMX DEAN BYRD,

--r:x'?£-

— . e . * e e ——— IR - - - - -

HW 7768 DocId:592162669 Page 176




[— " e T T
|

o o~
FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) e |

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

9

Date 6/13/66

: WAYNE HUTTO, Sheriff, Franklin County, MlSSlSSlppl,
, advised he received a phone call from the Meadv111e, ' '
. . Mississippi, Town Marshal at about 5:30 P.M., June 8, 1966,
concerning an automobile accident in which JAMES SEALE
of the Bunkley Community had been involved and in which
N, the other party BAILEY ODELL, a Negro male, also of the -
Bunkley Community, had been serlously 1nJured and taken
to the Franklin County Hospital’in Meadville. HUTTO
advised he proceeded to the Franklin-County Hospital to
determine ODELL's condition and went from there to the
scene of the accident on Bunkley Road with Mlssiss1pp1
nghway Safety Patrolman BERNICE. BEASLEY.

HUTTO advised that from interviews with SEALE, .
JIMMY BYRD, a passenger in SEALE's vehicle, ROBERT KING, :
"a-witness to the accident, and his observatlons at the"

scene of the accident, he had reconstructed it in the

following manner:

ODELL had stopped his 1963 Chevrolet pickup
truck on the right hand side of Bunkley Road headed south, -
and had crossed thé road on foot to talk with ROBERT KING, :
who had stopped his farm tractor on the other side of the
road headed north. As JAMES SEALE, who was driving his’
1965 Chevrolet plckup south on Bunkley Road, attempted
to pass‘between KING's tractor and ODELL's truck ODELL
turned from his conversation. with KING and stepped into the
side of SEALE's truck. After SEALE's truck stuck ODELL
he swerved to the right and collided with ODELL's truck,
causing damage to the right front fender of his truck
and damaging the left rear fender and left door of ODELL's
! truck. HUTTO advised he did not take any notes at the
§ scene of the acc1dent as Highway Patrolman BEASLEY had done so.

- Y
On_6/9/66 . o Meadville, Mississippi File#_ JIN 157_950,.44

i 'SA PHILLIP S. ENDRES

b Date.dictated. 2
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HUTTO stated that when questioned, SEALE and
his passenger BYRD told substantially the same story
~except SEALE said he was going about 60 to 65 miles per .
‘hour and BYRD said they were traveling 55 miles her hour,
He also advised that ROBERT KING, a Negro male who is '
also a resident of the-Bunkley Community, substantially
confirmed SEALE's story of the accident,

HUTTO advised that ODELL died about 8:30 P.M.
~ on May 8, 1966, and indicated an autopsy would be performed,

o

—d
- - P - - . L. [ S
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'

H

]

-Date

File# ek Gahd=33l

. Date dictated A

_ This '"document céntoln‘a _ne_lthef rgcomrﬁendotlons n‘or: conclusions of the FBI It is the property ‘of the FBI and s looned to your-agency;
it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

s
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Date dictated ﬁ %;%@

This document contains nelther recommendctlons _nor conclusoons of 'ha FBl It is the -property of the FBI and. is |ooned lo your ogency
it and its contents are not to be distributed’ outslde your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.~ Date

RN

File #_08

/8766

Date dictated

= ,;' .. . This document contalns nelther recommendations nor concluslons~of the -'FBI-:Ip’—Ais_nth-e property of the FBl and is loaned to.your agency; .
T i ond #s confents are not to be distributed outside your ageéncy. TR T T I s s et e s e e e
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D,°'° 5,13 ,“

& & uam am:m, sherift', ¥renklin Coumly, mutul"t,
advised he received a phone call from the Meadville, L ;
© Hississippl, Town Marshal at sbout 5:30 PM., June 8, 3
.eonceraing an sutomobile accident in which JANES SEALE -
of the Buskley Comzunity hed beem involved and lo which
.+ the other party BAILEY ODELL, a Hegre male, alzo of the
* Bunkley Community, had been wﬁmly injured end takes
to the Yranklin County Bospital in Meadville. HUITO
adviced he proceeded 2o the Franklie Coumty Hospital t:o- -
- determins ODELL's condition and went from there te the -
= secene of the secident va Buckley Road with amusiypi
A ai.sl:my Safaty Pamlm mca msm, -

- Madvm& that Eminwwtm vmzsm,
o JERMY m, @ passecger in SEALE's vehlcle, BOBERY XING,
& witness to the gecident, and hisx observations at the .
scene of the sccident, he had mms:mm 1¢ in the
=-£olwwiag ssnners <

o m had smypmd hi.a 1963 Chevrolat picm :
zmk on the right hand side of Buskley Rosd headed mtk,
. and had erossed the road on foot to talk with ROUBERY KING,
-who had stopped his farm tractor on the other side of m
. voad hesded noxrth. As JAMES SEALE, who was deiving Ms ;
1965 Chowralet pickup gouth on Buakley m,& attempied
to pats between EING's tractor and ODELL's tyuck, ODELY, .
. turned from his conversation with KING and stepped into m
. side of SEALE's truck, After SEALE's tyuck stuck ODELL ‘
‘he swerved to the right snd ¢ollided wish ODELL's truck, -
- esusing damage to the vight frent fender of bis truck
. and damaging the left rear fender and left door of ﬂnm‘a W
" teack. BUTTO advized ha 4id mot toke sny motes &t the
mammmzmmwymmmmmamm

mmmz, mnnum& . F“ " m 157.95@

I8 do:umen' con!olm nol'hor ror.ommondoﬂom aot concluﬂon o' ﬂ'lo
ond (™) con'enh are no' to bo dmnbu'od oumdo yom oqoncy
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FEDERAL BUI/REAU OF INVESTIGATIOIG

i

Date

BERNICR BEASLEY, Missipaippl Highway Eaﬁatg Y
Patrolman, was contacted at the Fracklin County Sherif€'s -
Office, Moadville, NHississippi. He sdvised he went to the
scene where JAMES SEALE had beea involved in an sccident
about 6350 P.H, with Sheriff WAYNE HUTTO, He stated the
accident occurred 3.1 miles south of Highway B84 on the
Bunkley Road, Thie would be sbout aix miles southwest of
Meadville, Hississippl. |

BEASLEY steted that SEALE, JDMAY DEAR BYRD,
' age 18, and RODERT XING were at the scene when he and the
- sheriff arrived, Ne stated SEALE told him he had been |
graveling gouth on the Bunkley Road in his 1963 Chevrolet -
trock at 60 to 65 miles per hour Yhes he was about &6
. pmss BATLEY ODELL, who was standing with his back te the .
.. yosd tslking te ROBERT KING, Negro age 73, who was sicting
‘‘on & tracter on the left side of the road, ODELL turned
. and atepped out futo the eide of his txuck. ODELL'e hesd
"~ hit the left end corner of the froat windshleld, He stated
" SEALE told him his truck thea hit the left door of ODELL's

truck which had been parked an the zight side of the road,

| BEASLEY stated JIMMY DEAR BYRD, whe lives
" with ARCHIE PRATHER, fa the Bunkley Cosmuanity, wes & .
" passenger in SEALE's truck sad he furaished substaotially
" the sswe informatien rvegsrding tha accident as did JaxEs -
I SEALR, with the exception he stated SEALE wes driving about
- 55 wiles per hour, SRR * R
A - BRASLEY furanished the followisng infomation
. zegardiog the cunership and description of the wehicle being
- delwea by SEALR: - | B « . TR
Begistered to JAMES ¥, SEALE

>

Boute 2

. _File#___

by BA PRILLIP 5, FEDRES fbdd wde _Date dictated . 2F
: This document contains _"nel"yo_g,‘(pﬁomme@\dotlong_‘;n'q; §96;Ius} ns. C perty  of the FB
and ifs contents are nof to bé distributed outside youi dg !
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Hesdvilie, %ﬁ%@iﬁa gl
ﬁéaﬁﬁ&ﬁi};&@i i

beaving H ‘.’&éi%% ﬁﬁ% ' s P/5-2050
ﬁam e %ﬁmﬁz Aprll Z3%, 1935

| - fursiehed the ﬁf“@mwiﬁg i&;«:ﬁwi wion regardisg
e ﬁm&@ﬁﬁi’? P ﬁ&mﬂmﬁm f the otbor truck 8t ¢he '
goone:

g%%ﬁﬁi%i@ Higsts @i@g#@,

1963 § ?wﬁf% whive Chevsol .

 bearing Wlestesippl 1955 cag
B/5 248

Bogre age 74

? ﬁ@@mﬁ maﬁ_: his fmzm@g:igﬁ&m sza@ %-f%g@
.,%% Eraetos ¥

: 2% % i pig Ef:&m Y %x%s %@ﬁiﬁ,
. Esuing ﬁﬁ%iﬁ% a fow foot mﬁa BaE i‘l‘%’%‘ m&m&x %ﬁ%
'“”m&& @%&’ %: e m&ﬁ%@@, Thd ﬁ iz &

Ea@ mﬁm it stopped sfter f@fﬁ- g 1n

ﬁ%ﬁa &5 g%z& ﬁg%%; side of the woad.

. accidens
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¥r. BOBERT XIEG, Routs 2, mlﬂ, luldvuh,
' HMississippl, was interviewsd at the tml:lia Connty
gheriff's Office sand sfter being advised of the uuuun
of the intezviewing Agents hrauhd the mm sigead -

*June 9, 1966
lﬁﬂadhf‘llll' MHiss.

“x Bobert Kiag, Route 2, Box 111, Meads
wville, mnissippt, fumhh :m following
§{aformation to Richard ¥, Bamilton and ijnm;,
¥ Graves, whe hm identified themselves o 8

‘ ' £ the Pederal Bureau of
X have been advised that thie
statement msy be ba used in a court of law, and
mthmn«pmiuﬁhmmmuw
- uke this statement.

| ®1 was veturaing from %ed mthersby,
whers I bad had my tractor wvepiired, Mtiﬂ'clm
m-uMkltyMahqunnf‘ mmazmm
84, MNre. Diiley Odell, who vas hended
Bunkley, stopped on tharigkz side of thamd .
mcmmmmdhnwtmmwumm

- bts sister who he had just visited at the

nadell was stsading at the left rear
wheel of wy tractor, which was still mm,
 when I saw & pickup truck, headed sway from
. Hesdvilie toward Bunkiey, just sa instant
befouit;attwkedm Afcer the tvuck hitc
mamﬁméhi& the lefc side of
] nocked about 13 M
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“fhe plekup twvuck scopped {mmodiagely
ﬁm«i %;s“:: was %%w %:imﬁ 3 m&@fa 4 che deiver

‘@&ﬁﬁzm ms@

ad 2hiy siatement uns
m* %ﬁ& statezsns is
G By :‘"; ;

i tnesseds

Ris/ Beajamin F. Graves, Speclsl Agent, ®.B.T..
Jﬁu&% %ﬁﬁ& i ‘ ‘%ﬁ ! iy

sl micteed B, Basid
?'fg%hgﬁkﬁiﬁg

Lom, Special Ageme, PRI,

%»T’:i; %ﬁg%&%ﬁ%j’%m ﬁ Y SEALE fov

w28 not «:ﬁgﬁ’*% &5 "ﬁ:&% az.,i; -{i’a&% sebivities is ghe Hoadville

areg,
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